g e ¥
L. By Balig
T R i T
k]

L Uy

Paterson Public Schools

"All Children Can Learn"

Paterson, New Jersey

Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report

For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011




COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL

FINANCIAL REPORT

of the
Paterson Public Schools

Paterson, New Jersey

For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Prepared by

Paterson Public Schools
Business Office



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

TABLE OF CONTENTS
INTRODUCTORY SECTION
Letter of Transmittal
Organizational Chart
Roster of Officials
Consultants and Advisors
FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditors’ Report
Required Supplementary Information — Part I
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements

A.

District-wide Financial Statements:

A-1 Statement of Net Assets
A-2 Statement of Activities

Fund Financial Statements:
Governmental Funds:

B-1 Balance Sheet
B-2 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

B-3 Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances with the District-Wide Statements

Proprietary Funds:

B-4  Statement of Net Assets

B-5 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
B-6  Statement of Cash Flows

Fiduciary Funds:
B-7  Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
B-8  Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information — Part IT

Budgetary Comparison Schedules

C-1 Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund

C-1a  Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule —~ General Fund
C-2 Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Special Revenue Fund

C3 Required Supplementary Information — Budgetary Comparison Schedule —
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

Page

i=vii
viii
ix-x
Xi

1-2

3-15

16
17-18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25
26

27-51

52-61
62-69
70-71

72



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
Other Supplementary Information
School Level Schedules:
D-1  Combining Balance Sheet 73
D-2  Blended Resource Fund 15 — Combining Statement of Expenditures Allocated by
Resource Type — Actual 74-114
D-3  Blended Resource Fund 15 — Combining Statement of Blended Expenditures —
Budget and Actual 115-199
Special Revenue Fund:
E-1 Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures
Special Revenue Fund — Budgetary Basis 200-218
E-2 Preschool Education Aid Schedule of Expenditures —
Budgetary Basis 219
Capital Projects Fund:
F-1 Summary Statement of Project Expenditures — Budgetary Basis 220
F-2 Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance 221
F-2a  Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and
F-2k  Project Status -- Budgetary Basis 222-232
Proprictary Funds:
Enterprise Fund:
G-1  Combining Statements of Net Assets (Not Applicable) 233
G-2  Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Assets (Not Applicable) 233
G-3  Combining Statements of Cash Flows (Not Applicable) 233
Fiduciary Funds:
H-1  Combining Statement of Agency Net Assets 234
H-2  Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets (Not Applicable) 235
H-3  Student Activity Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 236
H-4  Payroll Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 237
Long-Term Debt:
I-1 Schedule of Serial Bonds (Not Applicable) 238
I-2 Schedule of Capital Leases Payable 239

I-3 Debt Service Fund Budgetary Comparison 240



J-1
J-2

J-4
I-5
J-6
J-7
J-8
J-9
J-10
I-11
J-12
J-13
I-14
J-15
I-16
317
J-18
I-19
I-20

K-1

K-3
K-4
K-5

K-6
K-7

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited)

Net Assets by Component

Changes in Net Assets

Fund Balances — Governmental Funds

Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
General Fund Other Local Revenue by Source
Assessed Value and Actval Value of Taxable Property
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Principal Property Taxpayers

Property Tax Levies and Collections

Ratios of Qutstanding Debt by Type

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt
Legal Debt Margin Information

Demographic and Economic Statistics

Principal Employers

Full-Time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program
Operating Statistics

School Building Information

Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities
Insurance Schedule

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
With Government Auditing Standards

Report on Compliance with Requirements That Could Have a Direct
And Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Contro! Over
Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey
OMB Circular Letter 04-04

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and
State Financial Assistance

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

Page

241
242-243
244
245-246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260-265
266-267
268

269-270

271-272
273-274
275-276

277-278
279-288
289-290



INTRODUCTORY SECTION




Parerson PusLic ScHooLs

Business Services
90 Delaware Avenue
Paterson, New Jersey 07503
Tel: 973-321-0703
Fax: 973-321-0899

Donnie W. Evans, Ed.D. Carol A. Fredericks, Ed.D.
State District Superintendent School Business Administrator

Board President Willa Mae Taylor, and
Honorable Members of the Paterson
Public School District Board of Education
90 Delaware Avenue

Paterson, New Jersey 07503

Dear Commissioner Taylor and Members of the Board:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Paterson Public School District (the “District”™) for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2011, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness
and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the District. To the best of
our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a
manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds of the District.
All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities have been
included.

Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires that management provide a narrative introduction,
overview and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. Paterson Public School District’s MD&A can be found immediately following the Independent
Auditor’s Report.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is presented in four sections: introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter and a list of principal officials.
The financial section includes the independent auditor’s report, management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) and
the basic financial statements including the District-wide financial statements presented in conformity with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34. The basic financial statements also include
individual fund financial statement, notes to the financial statements and required supplemental information (RSI).
The statistical section includes selective financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year
basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single
Audit Act Amendments and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of State and Local
Governments and Non Profit Organizations”, and the New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments”.

Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report on the internal control structure and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the
supplementary sections of this report.

SECTION 2 - PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The Paterson Public School District, one of three state-operated districts in the state of New Jersey, is an
independent reporting entity within the criterion adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board as
established by GASB 14. All funds and account groups of the District are included in this report. The Paterson
Public School District and all of its schools constitute the District’s reporting entity. The District is an urban school
district, the third largest district in the State of New Jersey, with approximately 29,000 students and staffing of
approximately 5,000 employees.



The District provides a wide range of in-district and out-of-district educational services appropriate to the grade
levels of pre-school through grade 12. The District also administers direct special education services for
handicapped pupils ranging from pre-school handicapped classes to numerous categories of special services for
young adults. The regular educational program includes academic, vocational, remedial, and bilingual services. The
District also conducts alternative educational programs including an approved adult high school, various programs
of evening adult courses, supplemental educational services under the auspices of No Child Left Behind and several
surnmer school offerings.

The Paterson Board of Education became state-operated on August 7, 1991, in accordance with New Jersey Statutes
due to severe mismanagement and accountability problems in the areas of administrative, staff and pupil
performance. This determination was made after several rounds of monitoring by the New Jersey Department of
Education over a number of years to determine the District’s ability to correct its deficiencies. As a result of this
takeover, the Board of Education was dissolved; the incumbent Superintendent, Business Administrator, and other
persons holding central office management positions were removed and a State District Superintendent of Schools
was appointed by the Commissioner of Education. Paterson Public Schools was the second New Jersey school
district to be removed from Jocal autonomy. The District remained under state operation during the 2010-2011
school year, its twentieth vear of state control. The prior year was its final year with a Department of Education-
assigned State Monitor in residence to provide oversight per New Jersey statutes.

Leadership changes included the dismissal of the School Business Administrator and Assistant Superintendent for
Business, with Interim Co- Business Administrators appointed to manage the Budget process as of January 1, 2011
through June 30, 2011,

SECTION _3-INFORMATION USEFUL IN ASSESSING THE GOVERNMENT’S ECONOMIC
CONDITION

The District is designated as a “Special Needs District” relative to the original Quality Education Act of 1991 and
the Comprehensive Education Improvement and Financing Act of 1996. These Acts were a response o the New
Jersey Supreme Courst’s decision in the long-standing school finance case of “Abbott vs. Burke” by the Governor
and Legislature. The decisions struck down the prevailing method of school financing; however, the School Funding
Reform Act of 2008 (SFRA) became effective during the 2008-09 fiscal year, as the Commissioner of Education,
using emergency regulations, established the Fiscal Accountability, Efficiency and Budgeting administrative code
6A:23A, When challenged in court, the presiding judge affirmed the fairness of the School Funding Reform formula
that bases the distribution of state aid on the student population and student status with respect to special needs
and/or poverty, as well as the district’s wealth, current spending levels and school property tax status. The court
upheld the fairness of this aid methodology during 2008-09 on the basis of equity in the funding process for all
students, pending further review in the 2010-11 school year at which time no changes were etffected.

In 2010-2011 the City of Paterson continued to experience financial hardships common to urban municipalities in
New Jersey; a reversal of which is not anticipated in the near future. One of the elements of the School Funding
Reform Act formula is the amount of taxes a municipality contributes toward funding its public school system. The
City of Paterson’s fair share of school taxes has been identified as $74 million; however, due to the City’s ongoing
economic disiress, its actual contribution has been about half of that levy. Under the School Funding Reform Act of
2008, the district increased the City’s contribution by the 4% allowed, raising the City levy to $38.96 million.

Because of is low academic achievement, Paterson Public Schools is also classified as a “District In Need of
Tmprovement” under No Child Left Behind federal standards, a designation that results in additional NCLB fiscal
support to the district’s schools.

MAJOR INITIATIVES - District Accomplishments to June 2011

In the 2010-2011 school year the District continued its pursuit of improved student achievement.  Following
implementation of the state’s new legislation concerning performance review standards, the New Jersey Quality
Single Accountability Continuum (NJQSAC), the district’s failure to achieve demonstrated competency during the
earlier reviews in operational and instructional areas of curriculum, fiscal management, operations, personnel and
board governance led to continued attention to improve processes and procedures during 2010-2011.
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Priority I: Effective Academic Programs
e Completed development of Bright Futures, the Strategic Plan for Paterson Public Schools.
e  Assembled a High School Renewal Steering Committee to develop school improvement strategies for the
district’s high schools.
¢ Restructured Schools:
o Eastside High School (fall 2010) and John F. Kennedy High School {for fall 201 1)
o School 4, Frank Napier School of Technology
e  Created the Paterson Effective Schools® Initiative to change the culture in district schools and the district
office.
e Expanded alternative schools in the district — Opened Destiny and Yes Academy and expanded Silk City
Academy which tripled the number of Alternative Education student stations in the district.
o  Building capacity among principals and Superintendent’s Cabinet:
o Team building and leadership development for Cabinet
o Management and leadership development among principals
Effective Schools and effective teaching practices received focused attention, including: Building healthy school
cultures, Instructional leadership, Aligned instructional systems, Principles of management, Family and community
engagement, Customer service orientation, Balanced leadership, Team building, and Data driven instruction.
e  Re-assigned principals to schools to accomplish a more effective “goodness of fit” to improve student
achievement.
e  Rosa L. Parks School of Fine & Performing Arts received Bronze recognition from U.S. News and World
Report as one of the nation’s best high schools.
e  Academic interventions currently being provided to each district student performing below proficient in
mathematics and/or language arts literacy on NJASK and HSPA.
*  Opened first currictlum-based, student-run credit union in New Jersey (at JEK High School)
» In three years, we successfully improved our QSAC performance achieving above 80% in three of five
DPR areas: Operations 73% to 85%:; Perscennel 60% to 90%: and Governance 1% to 88%
e 122 students obtained perfect math scores on the 2010 NJASK - three of these students also received
perfect scores on either science or language arts
» Competitive grants procurement:
o Full-service Community Schools - $2.3 million (5 years)
o  Talent 21 (Technology) - $2.1 million (5 years)

Priority II: Safe, Caring and Orderly Schools
e  Partnered with the City Council, School Board, and the Mayor’s Office on citywide initiatives to reduce
violence,
o  Uniforms in most district elementary and high schools.

Priority III: Family and Community Engagement

s Completed development of a comprehensive Family and Community Engagement Plan

s Opened the district’s first Full-Service Community School at School 5. In fall 2011, community schools
will open at New Roberto Clemente and Rev. Dr. Frank Napier Jr. School of Technology.

»  Held community forums throughout the district focusing on various topics and issues including components
of the Strategic Plan, restructuring schools, and college readiness.

»  FEstablished parent-teacher orgamizations in each school.

s  Established a district level PTA/PTO Council of Presidents that meets with the Superintendent once
monthly.

*  Paterson Parent University classes now offered.

Priority IV: Efficient and Responsive Operations
o  Restructured district operational departments to increase efficiency and responsiveness
a. Facilities
b. Human Resources
c¢. Finance
e  Provided professional growth and development to Superintendent’s Cabinet on team building.
o  Re-organized and consolidated district office staff and services into one facility at 90 Delaware Ave.
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General

b

Student

Entered into a Shared Services Agreement with the City of Paterson:
o Hinchliffe Stadium and Bauerle Field as well as a Memorandum of Understanding for the city’s
Armory.
o Technology services
o School resource officers
o  Recreation services

Management

Paterson State-operated Disirict maintains operational units and central office staff as required by the State
law. The organization focuses on major areas: curriculum and instruction, pupil personnel services,
operations including human resources, facilities and business services, and administrative oversight of
academics.

State Superintendent Donnie W. Evans introduced a Strategic Plan for 2009-2014, identifying District
strengths and accomplishments such as entrepreneurial community, diversity, community engagements,
theme-based schools and Early Childhood programs. The Plan also listed areas in need of improvement:
student academic ocutcomes, student attendance and drop-out rates, adequate yearly progress for schools
and the district, organizational culture and program efficacy.

The Disirict’s mission remained focused on student preparation for success in higher education and in their
chosen career paths, a challenge since many of the district schools are not meeting the requirements of
federal No Child Left Behind standards.

Following NI identification of weaknesses in process, procedures and internal controls in various
operational areas of the district, the district’s management continued their work to correct deficiencies

identified consistent with State guidelines and mandates.

Achievement

Paterson is the third largest school district in New Jersey with a very diverse student population. The District
continued to rework and expand its numerous efforts to provide opportunities for all students and staff to
improve the teaching and learning processes with the cbjective of increasing student achievement. The goal is
to implement effective academic programs that are research-based and outcomes driven, operate safe, caring

and

orderly schools, promote family and community engagement and provide efficient and responsive service

operations to meet the needs of staff, students and community. Special attention continued to focus on the
alignment of classroom instruction with the Core Curriculum Content Standards and targeted assistance to all

high

priority schools, and particularly those schools deemed as NCLB’s years five through nine needing

improvement.

Noteworthy accomplishments during 2010-201! included:

06-27-11

06-12-11

05-31-11

05-15-11

04-18-11

PANTHER TEAM WINS ROBOTICS COMPETITION

SIX SCHOOL TEAMS ADVANCE TO PATERSON MATH OLYMPICS SEMIFINAILS

CAREER DAY AT ROSA PARKS SCHOOL

ROSA PARKS CHOIR IN MSG SEMIFINALS

ROSA PARKS STUDENTS ON MSG VARSITY TALENT SHOW
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CHOICE FOR EVERYONE: A BRAVE NEW WORLD FOR PATERSON'S HIGH SCHOOL

03-03-11 STUDENTS

03-01-11 CITY SCHOOLS HOSTING SCHOLARSHIP SATURDAY

02-16-11 RAVES FOR SCHOOLS' BLACK HISTORY EVENT

01-21-11 YOUTH COUNCIL AWARDS: TEENS WITH A PURPOSE

01-20-11  PERFECT SCORES: 122 PATERSON STUDENTS HIT THE BULLSEYE

01-19-11  PATERSCN HIGH SCHOOL OPENS STUDENT-RUN BANK

01-16-11 CITY SCHOOLS SETTING HIGHER STUDENT GOALS

12-16-10  HIGH FINANCE AT KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL

11-03-10  COMMUNITY SCHOOLS PROGRAM LAUNCHED

F1-02-10  CITY SCHOOLS HOLD PARENT AWARENESS DAY

10-30-10 PATHWAYS PROGRAM EXPANDS TO EASTSIDE

10-13-10  PATERSON REACHES OUT TO TROUBLED KIDS

INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining a system of internal controls designed to
ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting
data are complied to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The system of internal controls is designed to provide reasonable assurance that
these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a control should not exceed
the benefits likely to be derived and that the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management,

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
adequate system of internal controls is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to
those programs. This system of internal controls is also subject to periodic evaluation by District management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the system of
internal controls, including that portion related to federal awards and state financial assistance programs, as well as

to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

BUDGETARY CONTROLS

Paterson’s 2010-2011 budget was prepared consistent with the district’s revised Fiscal Policy 6220 addressing
budget preparation, with primary consideration given to educational priorities identified through the district’s
school-based “Two-Year Report on Instructional Priorities and Budget Development” completed under the auspices
of Paterson’s Curriculum and Instruction department.



Development was also consistent with the Schoo! Funding Reform Act of 2008 under which a district could apply
for a tax levy cap waiver to cover extraordinary conditions, the result of which would be increased local taxes rather
than increased state aid. The District reallocated costs rather than increase taxes.

The District confinues to strive for improved budgetary controls in addition to standard internal accounting controls.
Financial management software alerts the Purchasing Department of anticipated expenditures in accounts, to better
monitor school and departmental budgets. In addition, the District conducts periodic reviews of expenditures and
revenues in order to better predict financial position at the end of each year. All budget managers can access
financial reports on those accounts for which they are responsible from their individual locations. The District also
maintains a Position Control System, which provides budgetary control on all contractual personnel positions within
the institution.

The objective of all of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with the statutory requirements of school
district budgets. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for general and special revenue funds. The Paterson
Capital Projects’ Board has approved proposals for capital projects for improvements included in the capital projects
fund, The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis. Open
encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund balance in the subsequent
year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reserved fund balance at June 30, 201 1.

During the 2010-11 fiscal year, Paterson continued its efforts to improve its audit status and operational processes
and procedures, correcting deficiencies identified in previous audits and reviews. The independent certified public
accounting firm of Lerch, Vinct & Higgins commented favorably on these efforts in their December 2010 , public
presentation of the June 30, 2010, Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. Throughout 2010-11 the district has
been working diligently to continue the audit progress. concentrating specifically on reducing the number of repeat
audit findings, on improving the financial status of the district’s Food Services operation and on maintaining general
compliance with sound fiscal practices

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS

Effective July 1, 1993 the Division of Finance, Department of Education of the State of New Jersey, required all
school districts to change its accounting method from a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally
accepted accounting principles to an accounting and reporting system in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The District’s accounting records reflect New Jersey
State Statue (N.J.S.A.18:4-14) that requires a uniform system of double-entry bookkeeping consistent with the
GAAP established by GASB for use in all school districts.

The accounting system is organized on the basis of funds in accordance with the Uniform Minimum Chart of
Accounts (Handbook 2R2) for New Jersey Public Schools. These funds are explained in Note 1 of the notes to the

financial statements.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

As a state-operated school district, the District is classified as a Type I District. This requires debt to be issued and
administered by the City of Paterson, which is independent and autonomous of the District. The District has minimal
Type Il Debt from its brief history with an elected Board of Education; therefore, debt attributable to the schools is
registered with the City of Paterson, New Jersey. The only exception is a “Commissioner’s Approved Lease
Purchase” issue which is treated as a type of debt service in accordance with Comprehensive Education
Improvement and Funding Act of 1996 (CEIFA) which governs state aid and funding,
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CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by State Statue as detailed in the notes to the financial
statements. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”).
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds, which are secured in accordance
with the Act. The District participates in the New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to, general liability and comprehensive
collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents and fidelity bonds.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT

State Statues require an annual audit by Independent Certified Public Accountants or registered Municipal
Accountants, The accounting firm of Lerch Vinci & Higgins, LLP, was reappointed by the State District
Superintendent to complete the 2010-11 fiscal audit. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in State
Statues, the audit was also designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the
U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 “Audit of State and Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations” and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants and State Aid.” The auditor’s report on the basic financial statements is included in the financial section of
this report. The auditor’s report related specifically to the single audit is included in the single audit section of this
report.

IMPROVEMENTS TO FACILITIES

The District’s 5-Year Long-Range Facility Plan (LRFP) was presented to the Department of Education in 2005 for
approval. Construction was started and then stopped on the Marshall Hazel Street School due to the state’s fiscal
problems. Both the new International High School and the renovated PS24 were occupied during 2008-09,
certificates of occupancy are still pending.

SECTION 4: ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

A note of appreciation is extended to State District Superintendent Dr. Donnie W. Evans and the district
administrators for their cooperation as the district strives to improve audits through enhanced processes and
procedures, to the Fiscal Committee of the district’s Advisory Board of Education for their ongoing support and
commitment to fiscal integrity and to the Paterson Board of Education for its selfless dedication to improving
student achievement in Paterson Public Schools.

A special note of appreciation is extended to the Department of Business Services and to all of the business
operations staff members for their untiring efforts to improve processes, procedures and audit outcomes. Their
contributions in support of the students and staff of the Paterson School District are truly noteworthy.

Respectfully submitted,

B0l O 5uderzbs

Dr. Carol A. Fredericks
School Business Administrator
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Trustees
Paterson Public Schools
Paterson, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Paterson Public Schools as of and for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the Paterson Public Schools’ basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Paterson Public Schools’ management.
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America;
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and
Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Paterson Public Schools’ internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as

“well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financizal position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Paterson Public Schools as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 15, 2011 on our
consideration of the Paterson Public Schools’ internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Paterson Public Schools’ basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, combining fund
financial statements, financial schedules and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal
awards and state financial assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations” and
New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State
Aid”, and are also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining fund financial statements and
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical
section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Lere L‘\)tbc'\ { H s, LGP
LERCH, VINCI & HIG S,LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Public School Accountants
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Public School Accountant
PSA Number CS00932

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November 15, 2011
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of Paterson Public Schools (“School District or “District”™) comprehensive annual financial report presents
our discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2011,
Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District’s financial statements,
which immediately follows this section.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of Required Supplementary Information specified in
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) Statement No. 34 — Basic Financial Statements — and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments issued in June 1999, Ceriain comparative
information between the current year (2010-2011) and the prior year (2009-2010) is required to be presented in the
MD&A.

Financial Highlights

Key financial highlights for the 2010-2011 fiscal year are as follows:

e  The assets of the Paterson Public Schools exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by $281,538,009 (net
assets).

e Net assets increased $2,290,849 which represents an increase of less than one percent from 2010.

e  Overall general revenues of $394,761,305 accounted for 71 percent of all revenues and overall program revenues of
$158,075,207 accounted for 29 percent of total revenues of $552,836,512.

s The School District had $550,545,663 in overall expenses of which $158,075,207 were offset by program specific
charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues of $394,761,305 helped offset these expenses.

o The School District had $539,910,103 in expenses for governmental activities; only $145,796,507 of these expenses
were offset by program specific charges, grants or contributions. General revenues (predominantly unrestricted state
aid and property taxes) of $394,761,305 were adequate to provide for these programs.

e At June 30, 2011, the District’s governmental funds reported a combined fund deficit of $58,899, a decrease in the
deficit of $7,197,207 when compared to the previous year ending fund deficit of $7,256,106 at June 30, 2010.

* The General Fund unassigned fund deficit at June 30, 2011 was $29,450,263, a decrease in the deficit of $1,232,463
when compared with the ending fund deficit of $30,682,906 at June 30, 2010.

e The General Fund unassigned budgetary fund balance at June 30, 2011 was $10,608,034, which represents a decrease
of $495,223 when compared to the ending unreserved, undesignated budgetary fund balance of $11,103,257 at June
30, 2010.



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial section of the comprehensive annual financial report consists of four parts — independent auditor’s report,
required supplementary information which includes the management’s discussion and analysis (this section), the basic

financial statements, and supplemental information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that
present different views of the District:

= The first two statements are district-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and long-term information
about the District’s overall financial status.

» The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District, reporting the
District’s operations in more detail than the district-wide statements.

- The governmental funds statements tell how basic services such as regular and special education were financed in
the short term as well as what remains for future spending.

- Proprietary funds statements offer short — and long-term financial information about the activities the district
operates like businesses.

- Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the District acts solely
as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others to whom the resources belong.

Organization of Paterson Public Schools’
Annual Financial Report

1 Management's

. ) Basic Required :
Discussion . . 3
Financial Supplementary §
and . ]
) Statements Information
Analysis

Pistrict-Wide Fund Notes
. . . . to the
Financial Financial . .
Financial
Statements Statements
Statements

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide more
detailed data. The above chart shows how the various parts of this annual report are arranged and related to one another.

The following exhibit summarizes the major features of the District’s financial statements, including the portion of the

District’s activities they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this overview section of
management’s discussion and analysis highlights the structure and contents of each of the statements.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Major Features of the District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

District-wide

Fund Financial Statements

Statements Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds
Scope Entire district (except The activities of the Activities the district Instances in which the
fiduciary funds) district that are not operates similar to district administers
proprietary or private businesses: resources on behalf of
fiduciary, such as Food Service Fund. someone else, such as
Instruction, special scholarships and student
education and activity funds,

building
maintenance.

Required financial
statements

Statement of net assets
Statement of activities

Balance sheet,
Statement of
revenues
expenditures and
changes in fund
balances

Statement of net assets, | Statements of Fiduciary

Statement of revenue, net assets,
expenses and changes Statement of changes in
in fund net assets fiduciary net assets

Statement of cash flows

Accounting Basis

Accrual accounting and

Modified accrual

_Accroal accounting and | Accrual accounting and

and measurement | economic resources focus accounting and economic resources economic resources
focus current financial focus focus
focus
Type of Al assets and liabilities Generally assets All assets and Al assets an liabilities,
asset/lability both financial and capital, expected to be used liabilities, both both short-term and
information short-term and long-term up and liabilities that | financial and capital, long-term; funds do not
come due during the | and short-term and currently contain capital
year or soon there long-term assets, although they
after; no capital assets can
or long-term
liabilities included
Type of All revenues and expenses | Revenues for which All revenues and All additions and
inflow/out flow during year, regardless of cash is received expenses during the dedications during the
information when cash is received or during or soon after year, regardless of year, regardless of when

paid

the end of the year;
expenditures when
goods or services
have been received
and the related
liability is due and
payable

when cash is received cash is received or paid.
or paid.

District-Wide Statements

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar to those
used by private-sector companies. The statements of net assets includes all of the District’s assets and liabilities. All of the
current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or

paid.

The two district-wide statements report the District’s net assets and how they have changed. Net assets — the difference

between the District’s assets and liabilities — is one way to measure the District’s financial health or position.




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

District-Wide Statements (Continued)

Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net assets are an indicator of whether its financial position is improving
or deteriorating, respectively.

To assess the overall health of the District you need to consider additional non-financial factors such as changes in the
District’s status as an “Abbott” Special Needs District, which impacts State funding and the condition of school buildings
and other facilities.

In the district-wide financial statements the District’s activities are presented in two categories:

Governmental Activities — Most of the District’s basic services are included here, such as regular and special
education, transportation, administration and operations and maintenance of plant., State and federal aid and
property taxes finance most of these activities.

Business-Type Activities — The District charges fees to customers to help it cover the costs of certain services it
provides. The District’s food service fund is included here.

Fund Firancial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s funds — focusing on its most
significant or “major” funds — not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track of
specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs. The District considers the general fund, special revenue
fund and capital projects fund to be major funds.

» Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants.

» The district uses other funds established in accordance with the State of New Jersey Uniform Minimum Chart of
Accounts, to control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is properly using certain
revenues (e.g., federal funds).

The District has three kinds of funds:

Governmental funds — Most of the District’s basic services are included in governmental funds, which generally
focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in and out and (2) the
balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide
a detailed short-term view that helps to determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be
spent in the near future to finance the District’s programs. Because this information does not encompass the
additional long-term focus of the district-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the
governmental funds statements that explains the relationship (or differences) between them.

Proprietary funds — Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in proprietary funds. The
activitics of the District’s food service program are accounted for as enterprise funds. Proprictary funds are
reported in the same way as in the district-wide statements.

Fiduciary funds — The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such as the Scholarship
fund. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their intended
purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. All of the District’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate
statement of fiduciary net assets and a statement of changes in fiduciary net assets. We exclude these activities
from the district-wide financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its operations.



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINULED)
Notes to the basic financial statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-

wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found following the basic financial
statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain reguired
supplementary information concerning the District’s budget process. The District adopts an annual expenditure budget
for the general, special revenue and debt service funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the
general and special revenue funds as required supplementary information. The required supplementary information can
be found following the notes to the basic financial statements.

Combining statements and schedules are presented immediately following the major budgetary comparisons.
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT

The district’s financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net results of activities, the
acquisition and disposal of capital assets, and the depreciation of capital assets.

Net assets. The District’s combined net assets for governmental activities and business-type activitics were $281,538,009
on June 30, 2011 and $273,369,243 on June 30, 2010,

Net Assets
as of June 30, 2011 and 2010

Governmental Activifies Business-Type Activities Totaj
2011 2010 2011 2010 011 201
Assets
Current and Other Assets $ 33,380,434 § 21,780,928 $ 4,697,330 § 2,846,100 $ 38,077,764 $ - 24,627,028
Capital Asseis 263,794,615 296,008,155 209,434 244,303 294,004,049 296,252,498
Total Assets 327,175,049 317,789,123 4,906,764 3,090,403 332,081,813 320,879,526
Liabilities .
Long-Term Lisbilities 16,839,503 18,409,820 208,592 16,839,503 18,618,412
Other Liabilities 33,322,488 28,891,871 381,813 - 33,704,301 - 28.891,871
Total Liabilities 50,161,991 47,301,691 381,813 2()8,592 50,543,804 47,510,283
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets
Net of Related Debt 284,565,301 286,086,922 209,434 244,303 284,774,735 286,331,225
Restricted 14,304,599 7,205,061 14,304,599 7,205,061
Unrestricied (21,856,842) {22,804,551) 4.315,517 2,637,508 (17,541,325) (20,167,043)
Total Net Assets $ 277,013,058 § 270487432 $ 4,524,951 $ 2,881,811 $ 281,538,009 § 273,369,243




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT (Continued)

By far the Iargest portion of the District’s net assets reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land and improvements,
buildings and improvements, vehicles, furniture and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are
still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to provide services to its students; consequently, these assets are
not available for future spending. Although the District’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The following table presents the changes in net assets for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 of $2,290,849 and
$1,322,256, respectively.

Change in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010
Governmental ‘ Business-Type Total

Revenues 2011 2010 2011 2010 011 2011
Program Revenues

Charges for Services § 21,078 % 162,205 § 260,507 $ 330,222 § 311,585 §$ 492,427

Operating Grants and Contributions 141,702,604 197,357,086 11,988,193 12,206,055 153,690,797 209,563,141

Capital Grants and Contribution 4,072,825 16,571,075 20,590 4,072,825 16,591,665
General Revenues ,

Property Taxes 39,461,378 39,321,785 39,461,378 39,321,785

State and Federal Formula Aid 351,606,560 297,539,996 351,606,560 297,539,996

Other 3,693,367 4,596,400 - 3,874 3,693,367 4,600,274 |
Total Revenues 540,557,812 555,548,547 12,278,700 12,560,741 552,836,512 568,109,288
Expenses
Instruction 363,076,925 363,846,493 363,076,925 363,846,493
Support Services

Student and Instruction Related Services 72,300,897 86,441,146 72,300,897 86,441,146

General Administrative Services 5,164,601 5,375,549 5,164,601 5,375,949

School Administrative Services 21,120,444 19,069,149 21,120,444 19,069,149

Central and Other Support Services 10,484,290 11,438,546 10,484,290 11,438,546

Piant Operation and Maintenance 52,581,933 52,189,121 52,581,933 32,189,121

Pupil Transportation 14,707,654 17,183,312 : 14,707,654 17,183,312
Food Service 10,635,560 10,744,204 10,635,560 10,744,204
Interest on Long Term Debt 473,359 499,112 - - 473,359 499,112
Total Expenses 539,910,103 556,042,828 10,635,560 10,744,204 550,545,663 566,787,032
Changes in Net Assets 647,709 (494,281) 1,643,140 1,816,537 2,290,849 1,322,256
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 270,487,432 270,981,713 2,881,811 1,065,274 273,369,243 272,046,987
Prior Period Adjustment : 5,877,917 - - - 5,877,917 -
Net Assets, End of Year $ 277,013,058 $ 270,487,432 $ 4,524951 $ 2,881,811 $ 281,538,009 $ 273,369,243




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Changes in net assets. The District’s total revenues were $552,836,512 and $568,109,288 for the years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively. Property taxes in excess of $39 million accounted for 7% of the total revenues for both of
the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. State and Federal formula aid accounted for 64% and 52%, while operating
grants and contributions were 28% and 37% of total revenues for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. The remaining
revenues for both years were obtained from capital grants and contributions, investment earnings and miscellaneous

revenues.

The total cost of all programs and services was $550,545,663 and $566,787,032 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and
2010, respectively. The District’s expenses are predominantly related to educating and caring for students. Instruction
represented 66% and 64% of total expenses in fiscal years 2011 and 2010. The purely administrative activities of the
District accounted for only 7% and 6% of total costs for fiscal years 2011 and 2010.

Sources of Revenues

For Fiscal Year 2011
. Pmpe;g Taxes Othes
tatel o l‘yl)
Federal
Aid,
Contributions
and
Grants
92%
Sources of Expenses
For Fiscal Year 2011
Plant Operations Pupil
& Maintenance  Transportation Oth;”’
0 1%
General, School 10% 3% i _
and Central
Administration
7%
Student &
Instruction
Related Services
13% Instruction

66%



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Governmental Activities

The following schedule presents the cost of each of the District’s largest governmental activities programs as well as each
program’s net cost (total cost less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid). The net cost shows the
financial burden that was placed on the District’s taxpayers by each of these functions.

Net assets for governmental activities increased $647,709 for the year ended June 30, 2011 and decreased
$494,281 for the year ended June 30, 2010,

The total revenue earned from all governmental activities was $540,557,812 and $555,548,547 for the years
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The cost of all governmental activities was $539,910,103 and $556,042,828 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and
2010,

After applying program revenues, derived from operating grants and contributions of $141,702,604 and
$197,357,086, capital grants and contribution of $4,072,825 and $16,571,075, and charges for services of $21,078
and $162,205 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively; the net cost of services of the District
were $394,113,596 and $341,952,462 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

The amount that taxpayers paid for these activities through property taxes was only $39,461,378 and $39,321,785
for fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively. Unrestricted State and Federal aid provided $351,606,560 and
$297,539,996 in fiscal years 2011 and 2010 to fund the District programs.

Net Expense of Governmental Activities
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2610

Total Cost Net Cost
of Services of Services
2011 2010 2011 2010
Funcetion/Program:
Instruction $ 363,076,925 § 363,846,493 $ 255,175,902 % 204,255,615
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services 72,300,897 86,441,146 52,869,351 67,786,783
General Administrative Services 5,164,601 5,375,949 4,258,921 5,190,913
School Administrative Services 21,120,444 19,069,149 19,383,352 17,600,697
Central and Other Support Services 10,484,290 11,438,546 10,484,290 11,215,985
Plant Operations and Maintenance 52,581,933 52,189,121 38,182,152 25,934,757
Pupil Transportation 14,707,654 17,183,312 13,525,552 9,779,869
Interest on Long Term Debt 473,359 499,112 234,076 187,843
Total -$ 539,910,103 $ 556,042,828 $ 394,113,596 $ 341,952,462

10




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
Business-Type Activities
The cost of Business-Type activities for the fiscal yvear ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was $10,635,560 and $10,744,204,
respectively. These expenses relate to the operation of the District’s school breakfast, lunch, snack and summer food
programs. These costs were funded in 2011 and 2010 by operating grants (98% and 97%), charges for services (2% and
3%) and investment earnings.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of
spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the District’s financing requirements. In particular,

unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the District’s net resources available for spending at the end of
the fiscal year.

The financial performance of the District as a whole {s reflected in its governmental funds as well. As the District
completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund deficit of $58,899 for the year ended June 30, 2011
compared to a fund deficit of $7,256,106 for the year ended June 30, 2010, a decrease in the deficit of $7,197,207 for the
current year. This significant increase is primarily due to expenditures incurred for the year that were less than amounts
originally anticipated in the 2010/2011 school year budget.

Revenues for the District’s governmental funds were $541,235,338 and $555,548,547, while total expenditures were
$534,038,131 and $563,006,752 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District and includes the primary operations in providing educational
services to students from pre-kindergarten through grade 12 including pupil transportation activities and capital outlay

projects.

The following schedule presents a comparison of General Fund Revenues.

Amount of Percent
June 3{), Increase Increase
2011 2010 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Local Sources:
Property Taxes $ 38,955956 § 38,955,956
Interest Earnings 287,214 241,923 § 45,291 19%
Other 4,104,757 4,500,463 (395,706) (9%)
State Sources 400,180,581 349,655,657 50,524,924 14%
Federal Sources 1,045,757 59,819,382 (58,773,625) {98%)
Total Revenues $ 444,574,265 § 453,173,381 $§ (8,599,116) (2%)

11



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

GENERAL FUND (Continued)
Total General Fund revenues decreased by $8,599,116 or 2% from the previous year. Local property taxes remained level
from the previous year. Overall state and federal aid decreased $8,248,701 or 2% primarily due to a reduction in federal

aid resulting from the one-time allotment of American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funding in 2010.

The following schedule presents a comparison of General Fund expenditures:

Amount of Percent
June 30, Increase Increase
2011 201 (Decrease) {Decrease)
Instruction $ 295,742,524 § 299,399,415 $ (3,656,891) (1%)
Support Services 148,159,845 167,246,896 (19,087,051) (11%)
Capital Outlay 1,508,475 1,866,574 (358,099) (19%)
Total General Fund Expenditures $ 445,410,844 §$ 468,512,885 § (23,102,041) (5%)

The general fund expenditures decreased by $23,102,041 or 5%. The District experienced significant decreases in costs
related to student and instructional related support services which decreased in excess of $17 million in the current year as
a result of necessary budget reductions.

|
|
In fiscal year 2011, General Fund expenditures exceeded revenues by $836,579. However, certain State and Federal |
Grants funded the school based budgets. This transfer of approximately $8 million assisted in offsetting a portion of the |
excess in expenditures. The total general fund balance increased by $7,203,920 to a deficit of $355,886. After deducting |
restricted, committed and assigned fund balances, the unassigned fund deficit at June 30, 2011 was $29,450,263, a |
decrease in the deficit of $1,232,643 when compared with the ending fund deficit of $30,682,906 at June 30, 2010. |

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey Department of Education guidelines, and is based on
accounting for certain transactions on the budgetary basis of accounting for revenues, expenditures and encumbrances,
The most significant difference between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles is
the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain delayed or deferred state aid payments for budgetary purposes only.
The most significant budgetary fund is the General Fund.

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times through appropriation transfers
between budget line items and appropriation of additional unassigned budgetary fund balance. Budget amendments were
made to adjust budgets for specially funded appropriations and changes in State aid. '

General Fund budgetary revenues and other financing sources exceeded budgetary expenditures and other financing uses
increasing budgetary fund balance $5,476,054 over the previous year. After deducting reserved, committed and assigned
fund balances, the unassigned budgetary fund balance decreased $504,477 from $11,103,257 at June 30, 2010 to
$10,608,034 at June 30, 2011. This unassigned balance reflects the maximum level allowable by the State Department of
Education at year end. As a result, the District had excess surplus at June 30, 2011 from current year operations of
$3,401,870
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

The Special Revenue Fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources which are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes. The revenues include federal funds, state funds, private donations and contributions.

Revenues in the District’s Special Revenue Fund totaled $91,524,954 for the year ended June 30, 2011, State sources
accounted for $46,861,678 or 51% of the total. Federal sources accounted for $44,513,427 or 49% of the total. The
remaining $149,849 was received from local contributions and donations.

Revenues from State sources increased $178,226 or less than 1% while federal sources increased $6,768,639 or 18%.
Private and local sources increased by $40,853. The increase in federal sources was mainly the result of additional
revenue realized for grants awarded to the District as part of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA).

Expenditures of the Special Revenue Fund totaled $83,484,455 for the year ended June 30, 2011. Expenditures for
instruction (79%) and student and instruction related support services (20%) were $82,385,505 or 99% of the total for the
year ended June 30, 2011. Expenditures increased $6,813,132 or 9% from the prior year.

During the year, the Special Revenue Fund transferred $8,040,499 to the General Fund to finance expenditures under the
School Based Budget model.

At June 30, 2011 the Special Revenue Fund reported deferred revenue of $6,981,987. This amount represents funds that
were received during the 2010/11 school year but were not expended as of June 30, 2011, The district may utilize these
funds in the subsequent year in accordance with the terms and provisions contained in their grant contracts and
agreements,

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
The Capital Projects Fund includes all revenue sources for major capital projects of the District.

The New Jersey School Development Authority (SDA) issued bonds to fund a major portion of the District’s capital
projects. A significant portion of the revenue and offsetting expenditures reported in the fund financial statements were
the result of on-behalf transaction representing the capital dollars the SDA spent for school facility improvements on the
District’s behalf. For the year ended June 30, 2011, the amount recorded as on-behalf was $3,596,809. Additionally,
during the current year the Capital Projects Fund realized local revenues from a contribution related to a project funded by
the City of Paterson for improvements to Bauerle Field in the amount of $236,278.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The District maintains an Enterprise Fund to account for activities which are supported in part through user fees.
Enterprise Fund — The District uses the Enterprise Fund to report activities related to the Food Services program. The
District’s Enterprise Fund provides the same type of information found in the District-wide financial statements, business-

type activities, but in more detail. Factors concerning the finances of this Fund have already been addressed in the
discussion of the District’s business-type activities.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

CAPITAL ASSETS

At June 30, 2011, the District had invested in excess of $293 million in a broad range of capital assets, including school
buildings, athletic facilities, computer and audio-visual equipment and various other machinery and equipment. Total
depreciation expense for the year exceeded $13 million. No depreciation is recorded on construction in progress until
such facilities are placed into service.

Purchases of equipment and machinery and construction in progress for a number of schools being administered on the

behalf of the District by the New Jersey Schools Development Authority were among the fixed asset additions for the
year.

Capital Assets at June 30, 2011 and 2010

Governmental Business- Type
Activities Activities Total
011 2010 011 2010 2011 2010
Land $ 9006387 § 9,006,387 $ 9,006,387 § 9,006,387
Buildings and Improvements 377,327,759 369,662,919 § 1,352,656 § 1,352,656 378,680,415 371,015,575
Machinery and Equipment 18,540,215 17,539,623 2,004,087 1,932,493 20,544,302 19,472,116
Construction in Progress 24,466,184 21,672,399 24,466,184 21,672,399
Less: Accumulated Depreciation {135,545,930) (121,873,133 (3,147,309) (3,040,846)  (138,693,239) (124,913,979}
Total $ 293,794,615 § 296,008,195 $ 209,434 § 244,303 § 294,004,049 § 296,252,498

Additional information of the District’s capital assets can be found in the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.
Construction — Next Five Years

Over the next five years major construction and renovation projects will be completed throughout the District. The Long
Range Facility Plan identifies the needs of school construction in Paterson. The Schools Development Authority (SDA),
formerly known as the School Construction Corporation {SCC), established to provide and fund all major construction
and improvement projects for the District is facing financial difficulties, so many of these projects will not see fruition in
the near future. However, since the SDA is in place, local school bonds will not be required to be issued to fund the
District’s capital needs. The debt will be issued through the SDA and funded from the State of New Jersey budget.
Complete information relating to this topic is available by reviewing the School District’s long range facility plan on file
in the School Business Administrator’s office, 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07505, as approved by the New Jersey
State Department of Education. The District had a new five year long range facility plan completed in 2006.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Long-Term Liabilities

At year-end, the District has $16,839,503 in long-term liabilities; the District had $9,409,217 in outstanding certificates of
participation (COPS), net of unamortized refunding items and $7,430,286 in employee compensated absences payable.
~ More detailed financial information about the District’s long-term liabilities is presented in Notes to the Basic Financial
Statements.

Long-Term Liabilities as of June 30, 2011 and 2010

Governmental Activities

Percentage
011 2010 Change
Obligations Under Lease-Purchase Agreements, Net $ 9,409,217 $ 10,234,062 (8%)
Compensated Absences Payable 7,430,286 8,175,758 (9%)
Total $ 16,839,503 $ 18,409,820 (9%)

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT’S FUTURE

While many factors influence the District’s future, the availability of state aid, special education needs, capital
improvements and the economy will have the most impact on educational and fiscal decisions in the future.

Many of these factors were considered by the District’s administration during the process of developing the fiscal year
2011-2012 budget. The primary factors were the District’s projected student population, anticipated state and federal aid
as well as increasing salary and related benefit costs.

These indicators were considered when adopting the budget for fiscal year 2011-2012. Budgeted expenditures in the
General Fund increased 3% to $443,589,190 for fiscal year 2011-2012. Budgeted expenditures in the Special Revenue
Fund decreased 4% to $78,271,631 for fiscal year 2011-2012.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general
overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have
guestions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Business Office, Paterson Public Schools,
90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, New Jersey 07505,
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EXHIBIT A-1

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS -
JUNE 30, 2011
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16,216,493 $ 5,402,804 21,619,297
Receivables, net
Receivables from Other Governments 13,092,149 2,318,761 15,410,910
Other 787,232 787,232
Internal Balances 3,104,657 (3,104,657)
Inventory 80,422 80,422
Deferred Charge 179,903 179,903
Capital Assets
Not Being Depreciated 33,472,571 33,472,571
Being Depreciated, Net 260,322,044 209,434 260,531,478
Total Assets 327,175,049 4,906,764 332,081,813
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities 24,605,835 379,430 24,985,265
Payable to Other Governments 626,203 626,203
Unearned Revenue 8,027,392 2,383 8,029,775
Accrued Interest Payable 63,058 63,058
Noncurrent Eiabilities
Due Within One Year 4,318,800 4,318,800
Due Beyond One Year 12,520,703 - 12,520,703
Total Liabilities 50,161,991 381,813 50,543,804
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 284,565,301 209,434 284,774,735
Restricted for:
Plant Maintenance 14,000,000 14,000,000
Capital Projects 1,000 1,000
Debt Service 303,599 303,599
Unrestricted (21,856,842) 4,315,517 (17,541,325)
Total Net Assets 277,013,058 $ 4,524,951 281,538,009

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement,
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EXHIBIT A-2

Page 1
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Net (Expense) Revenue and
Program Revenues Changes in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
Governmental Activities
Instruction
Regular , $ 243972986 $ 21,078 $ 67,637,699 $ (176,314,209) £ (176,314209)
Special Education 80,335,399 36,860,906 $ 150,011 {43,324,482) {43,324 482)
Other Instruction 36,489,793 3,164,542 64,552 (33,260,699) (33,260,699)
School Sponsored Activities
and Athletics 1,801,578 2,235 (1,799,343) (1,799,343}
Community Services 477,165 477,169) (477,169)
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Sves. 72,300,897 19,406,371 25,175 (52,869,351) (52,869,351)
General Administrative Services 5,164,601 905,680 (4,258921) (4,258,921}
School Administrative Services 21,120,444 1,737,002 (19,383,352) (19,383,352}
Central and Other Support Services 10,484 290 (10,484,250) (10,484,290
Plant Operations and Maintenance 52,581,933 10,566,694 3,833,087 (38,182,152) (38,182,152)
Pupil Transportation 14,707,654 1,182,102 (13,525,552) (13,525,552}
— Interest on Long-Term Debt 473,339 - 235,283 - (234,076) - (234,076}
-3
Total Governmental Activities 539,910,103 21,078 141,702,604 4,072,825 {394,113,556) - (394,113,596)
Business-Type Activities
Food Service 10,635,560 290,507 11,988,193 - 3 1,643,140 1,643,140
Total Business-Type Activities 10,635 560 290,507 11,988,193 - - 1,643,140 1,643,140
Total Primary Government $550,545 663 3 311,585 3 153,650,797 3 4 072,825 (394,113,596) 1,643,140 (392,470,456)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT A-2

Page 2
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Net (Expense} Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets
Governmental - Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
General Revenues:

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes,Net $ 38,953,956 $ 38,955,956
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 505,422 505,422
State Aid - Unrestricted 343,007,734 343,007,734
Federal and State Grants for School Based Budgets 8,040,499 8,040,499
State Aid for Debt Service Principal 558,327 558,327
Investment Eamings 287,214 287214
Misceilaneous Income 3,406,153 3,406,153
Total General Revenues 394,761,305 - 394,761,305
Change in Net Assets - 647,709 % 1,643,140 2,250,849
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 270,487,432 2,881,811 273,369,243

Prior Period Adjustment:
Capital Assets 5,877,917 - 5,877,917
Net Assets, End of Year $ 277,013,058 § 4,524,951 $ 281,538,009

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement,
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EXHIBIT B-1
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011
Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Eguivaients 3 15,399,413 b3 513,481 3 303,599 £ 16,216,493
Receivables, Net
Receivables From Other Governments 1,005,748 10,798,745 3 1,287,656 13,092,149
Accounts 771,380 771,380
Die From Other Funds 3,207,812 - - - 3,207,812
Total Assets 5 20,384,353 3 11,312,226 3 1,287,656 b 303,599 $§ 33,287,834
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 8,245,275 $ 3,116,687 $ 252,851 $ 11,614,213
Accrued Salaries and Wages 6,326,918 517,114 6,844,032
Due to Other Funds 69,993 17,310 ' 87,303
Payable to Federal Government 924 924
Payable to State Government 425,279 625,279
Claims and Judgments Payable 2,893,353 2,893,353
Acerued Liability for Insurance Claims 392,402 392,402
Compensated Absences Payable 2,860,993 2,860,593
Other Liabilities 242 242
Deferred Revenue 21,208 6,981,987 1,024,107 8,027,392
Total Liabilities 20,740,239 11,312,226 1,294,268 - 33,346,733
Fund Balances (Deficits)
Restricted
Capital Reserve 1,800 1,080
Maintenance Reserve 7,080,000 7,000,000
Maintenance Reserve-Designated for
Subsequent Year's Expenditures 7,000,000 7,080,000
Emergency Reserve 1,000,000 1,000,000
Reserved Excess Surplus 3,401,870 3,401,870
Reserved Excess Surplus, Designated for Subsequent
Years' Expenditures 2,385,101 . 2,385,101
Debt Service 3 303,599 303,559
Committedd
Year End Encumbrances 735,611 735,611
Assigned
Year End Encumbrances 007,951 907,951
Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 6,662,844 6,662,844
Unassigned {29,450,263) - {6,612} - {29.456,875)
Total Fund Balances {Deficits) (355,888) - (6,612) 303,599 (58,899)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances § 20,384,353 3 11,312,226 $ 1,287,656 5 303,599

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financia!
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds, The cost
of the assets is $429,340,545 and the accumulated depreciation
is $135,545,930, 293,794,615

The District has financed capital assets through the issuance of
long-term lease obligations, The accrued interest at year end is (63,058)

Long-termn liabilities, including capital leases payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the funds. Long-term l{abilities at year end consist of

Obligations Under Lease Purchase (COPS) (9,409,217)
Unamortized Debi [ssuance Costs 179,903
Compensated Absences (7,430,286)
(16,659,600}
Net Assets of Governmental Activities § 277,013,058

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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REVENUES

Local Sources
Property Tax Levy
Tuition Charges
Interest Earnings
Miscelianeous

Total - Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Curent
Instraction
Regalar Instrustion
Special Education Instruction
Other Instruction
School Sponsored Activities and Athletics
Community Services
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services
General Administrative Services
School Administrative Services
Centrat and Other Support Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Debt Service
Principal
Interest and Other Charges
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In

Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Scurces and Uses

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fand Balanca (Deficit), Beginning of Year

Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Year

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT B-2

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projecis Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
3 38,955,956‘ § 505422 3 39,461,378
21,078 21,078
287,214 281,214
4,083,679 b 149,849 H 236,278 4,469,806
43,347,927 149,849 236,278 505,422 44,239,476
400,180,581 46,861,478 3,596,809 797,610 451,435,678
1,045,757 44,513,427 45,559,184
444,574 265 91,524,954 3,833,087 1,303,032 541,235,338
190,499,999 52,343,063 242,843,062
68,004,152 12,416,801 80,420,953
35,005,429 1,220,634 36,226,063
1,754,981 1,754.91%
478,033 478,033
53,837,429 16,405,007 70,242,436
4,777,606 677,526 6,612 5,461,744
20,720,367 20,720,367
9,787,525 9,787,525
44,533,734 44,533,734
14,503,184 181,686 14,684,870
910,000 910,000
393,133 393,133
1,508,475 239,738 $ 3,833,087 5,381,300
445,410,844 83,484,455 3,839,692 1,303,133 534,038,131
(836,579) 8,040,499 (6,612) (101) 7,197,207
8,040,499 99,639 8,140,138
- (8,040,499 (99,639) (8,140,138)
8,040,499 (8,040,499) (99,639) 99,639 -
7,203,920 - (106,251) 55,538 7,197,267
(7,559,806) - 99,639 204,061 (7,256,106)
3 (355,886)  $ - 3 6,612y § 303,599 £ (58,89%)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

20




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ILLUSTRATIVE RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
WITH THE DISTRICT-WIDE STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Tota! net change in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) 3

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental
funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are
shown in the statement and allocated over their estimated usefis] lives as annual
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation exceeds capital outlay
in the current period.

Capital Outlays $ 5,581,300
Depreciation Expense (13,672,797}

The issuance of long term debt provides current financial resources to governmental
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long term debt consumes the current
financial resources of governmental funds. Neither fransactios, however, has any
effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs,
premiums, discounts, and other similar items when debt is first issue, whereas these
amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.

Principal Repayment on Lease Purchase

Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs ‘ (33,247)
Amortization of Original Issue Discount ] (5,308)
Amortization of Deferred Amount on Refunding (79,847)

In the staterment of activities certain expenses are measured by the amounts earned or
accrued during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items
are measured by the amount of financial resources used (paid):

EXHIBIT B-3

7,197,207

(8,091,497T)

916,000

(118,402}

750,401

Decrease in Accrued Interest 4,929
Decrease in Compensated Absences 745,472
Change in net assets of governmental activities {Exhibit A-2) 5

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

21

647,709



EXHIBIT B-4

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011
Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds
Food
Service
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 5,402,804
Intergovermmental Accounts Receivable
Federal 2,280,355
State 38,406
Inventory 80,422
Total Current Assets 7,801,987
Noncurrent Assets 7
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 3,356,743
Less Accumulated Depreciation (3,147,309}
Total Noncurrent Assets 209,434
Total Assets 8,011,421
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 336,420
Accrued Salaries and Wages ) 43,010
Unearned Revenue 2,383
Due to Other Funds 3,104,657
Total Current Liabilities : 3,486,470
‘Total Liabilities 3,486,470
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets 209,434
Unrestricted ! 4315517
Total Net Assets 3 4,524,951

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

EXHIBIT B-5

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Operating Revenues
Charges for services
Daily Sales
Special Functions
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Cost of Sales
Salaries and Payroll Taxes
Employee Benefits
Other Expenses
Supplies and Materials
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Loss

Nonoperating Revenues
State Sources
State School Lunch Program
Federal Sources
School Breakfast Program

National School Lunch Program

After School Snack Program
Summer Food Program

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Food
Service

$ , 244,880
' 42,141
3,486

290,507

4,777,195
3,978,132
1,498,111
144,462
131,197
106,463

10,635,560

(10,345,053)

166,143

1,758,768
9,257,295
220,882
585,105

11,988,193

1,643,140

2,881,811

$ 4,524,951

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Receipts from Customers

Cash Payments for Employees Salaries, Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services

Net Cash Used For Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Capital Assets

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash Receipts from Other Funds
Cash Receipts from State and Federal Subsidy

Net Cash Provided By Non-Capital Financing Activities
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents—Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalenis—End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used for Operating Activities:
Operating Loss
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used For Operating Activities
Depreciation
Non-Cash Federal Assistance « Food Distribution Program
Changes in Assets and Liabilities;
{Increase) Decrease in Inventories
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase {Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Wages
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenus

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Used For Operating Activities

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Value Received - Food Distribution Program

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integrat part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B-6

Business-Type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service

$ 290,507
(5.451,648)
(4,208,629)

(9,369,770)

(71,594)

(71,594)

3,078,047
11,308,853

14,386,900

4,945,536 -

457,268

$ 5,402,804

$ (10,345,053)

106,463
674,347

21,252

150,417
24,505
(1,791)

575,283

§ (9,369,770}

$ 672,556
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EXHIBIT B-7

PATERSON FUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011
Unemployment Private-Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Agency
Trust Fund Trust Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 1,304,948 3 36,493 3 2,769,581
Total Assets 1,304,948 36,493 $ 2,769,581
LIABILITIES
Intergovernmental Payable - State 279,227
Payroll Deductions and Withheldings $ 2,445,238
Summer Payment Plan Deposits 14,744
Payable To Student Groups ‘ 293,747
Due To Other Funds 15,852
Total Liabilities 279,227 - $ 2,769,381
NET ASSETS
Held In Trust For Unemployment
Cilaims and Other Purposes 3 1,025,721 3 36,493

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integrat part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B-8

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Unemployment Private Purpose
Compensation Scholarship
Trust Fund Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employer $ 4,300,000
Employees 573,626 $ 4,016
Private Donations 20,000
Investment Earnings
Interest 2,158 98
Total Additions 4,875,784 24,114
- DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment Claims and Contributions 5,080,937
Scholarship Awards 49,528
Total Deductions 5,080,937 49,528
Change in Net Assets : (205,153) {25,414)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,230,874 61,907
Net Assets, End of Year $ 1,025,721 $ © 36,493

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Paterson Public Schools (the “Board” or the “District”) is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to
function as an education institution. The Board consists of nine elected officials. On August 7, 1991, pursuant to the order
of the Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the Paterson Board of Education was dissolved and a state-operated
school district was created (N.J.S.A. 18A:7A-34). A State Superintendent of Schools was appointed to assume all powers
and duties of the former Board of Education members. The state-appointed Superintendent is responsible for the fiscal and
administrative control of the District. Under existing statutes, the Superintendent’s duties and powers include, but are not
limited to, the development and adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization and operation of schools; and
the acquisition, maintenance and disposition of school property. Effective July 13, 1995, an elected Board of Trustees was
restored with the ability to vote on certain school matters. On September 26, 2005, the New Jersey Quality Single
Accountability Continuum (NJQSAC) was enacted which repealed the section of the statute that gave voting authority to the
Board. As a result, the Board of Education operates in an advisory capacity only.

The State District Superintendent also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and
the establishment of a system of accounting and budgetary controls.

The School Board operates as a State Operated School District in accordance with NISA 18A:7A-34. Under this statute,
school bonds, loans, etc. are authorized by the Capital Projects Control Board as proposed by the State District
Superintendent. The School Board is also responsible for the certification to the State District Superintendent and
Comumissioner of Education of the necessity for the Capital Project. The debt issued under the above statutes is funded by
the New Jersey Schools Development Authority and is included in the State of New Jersey Annual Budget. Prior to the State
takeover, the District operated as a Type I district (NJSA 18A:24-11) whereby the governing body of the City of Paterson
(“City™) authorized and issued school bonds.

The reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are included to
ensure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary government consists of all funds,
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Paterson Public Schools this
includes general operations, food service, and student related activities of the District.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountable. The District is
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s governing board
and (1) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization’s resources; the District is legally obligated or
has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the
District is obligated for the debt of the organization, Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally
dependent on the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the
foregoing criteria, the District has no component uaits. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting
entity as a component unit.

B. Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both district-wide financial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund
financial statements. Both the district-wide and fund financial statements categorize activities as either governmental
activities or business-type activities,
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

The district-wide financial statements report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education. For
the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net assets, both the
governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) reflect on a
full accrual economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and
obligations. :

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include 1) charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other school districts, who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes, unrestricted
state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting and other items not properly included among program revenues
are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the
latter are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual
enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. The District considers all of its
governmental and enterprise funds to be major funds,

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The district-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements with the exception of the agency fund which
does not have a measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with these operations (with the exception of the
fiduciary funds) are included on the Statement of Net Assets. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are both
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be
available if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under
accrual basis of accounting, with the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated
absences and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, tuition, unrestricted state aid, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Grants and similar awards are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met. All other
revenue iterns are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District.

28



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fund is the School District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
District, except those to be accounted for in another fund.

The special revenue fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal and state financial programs, with the exception of grants for
major capital projects and the child nutrition programs.

The capital projects fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and other capital assets.

The debt service fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of principal and interest on
long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.

The District reports the following major proprietary fund which is organized to be self-supporting through user charges:

The food service fund accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which provides food service to students as
well as a la carte and catering services for teachers and special events.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund type:

The fiduciary trust fund is used to account for resources legally held in trust for the state unemployment insurance

“claims, for private donations for scholarship awards, payroll related activities and student related activities which are
supported and controlled by student organizations and clubs. All resources of the fund, including any earnings on
invested resources, may be used to support the intended purpose. There is no requirement that any portion of these
resources be preserved as capital.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in
both the district-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or
contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Governments also have the option of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
Jimitation. The District has elected not to follow private-sector guidance issued subsequent to December 1, 1989.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide financial statements. Exceptions
to this general rule are charges between the District’s proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges
would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities include 1) charges to customers or
applicants for goods or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues
include all property taxes, unrestricted state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting, investment earnings and
miscellaneous revenues,
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund are charges to customers
for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for the food service operation are considered nonoperating
revenues.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s policy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Asseis, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity

1. Deposits and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments are reported at fair value and are limited by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37,
2. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year
are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other
funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due
to/from other funds”. Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the district-wide financial statements as “internal balances”.

All receivables are reported at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected
to be uncollectible.

Tuition Revenues - Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined and certified by the State Department of
Education. :

Tuition Expenditures - Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2009-2010 and 2010-2011 were based on rates established
by the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been certified by the State
Department of Education.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assetls, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

2. Receivables and Payables (Continued)

Property taxes are levied pursuant to law and are collected by the municipality and are transferred to the District as
requested. Property tax revenue is recognized in the year they are levied and become available. Property taxes collected in
advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred revenues. The tax
bills are mailed annually in June by the municipal tax collector and are levied and due in four quarterly installments on
August 1, November 1, February 1 and May 1 of the fiscal year. When unpaid, taxes or any other municipal lien, or part
thereof, on real property, remains in arrears on April 1% in the year following the calendar year levy when the same became
in arrears, the tax collector of the municipality shall, subject to the provisions of New Jersey Statute, enforce the lien by
placing the property on a tax sale. The municipality may institute annual “in rem” tax foreclosure proceedings to enforce the
tax collection or acquisition of title to the property.

3. Inventories

The cost of inventories of the governmental fund types are recorded as expenditures at the time individual mventory items
are purchased.

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commodities, are valued at cost, using the first-in first-out (FIFQ)
method. The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service Fund inventory
consists of food donated by the USDA. It is valued at estimated market prices by the USDA. The amount of unused
commodities at year-end is reported as unearned revenue.

4. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the district-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial,
individual cost of $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The District was able to estimate the historical
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending. As the District constructs or acquires additional
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of the asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed.

Property, plant, and equipment of is depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets ' Years
Buildings 40
Building Improvements 15
Vehicles 10
Office Equipment and Fumiture 5-10
Computer Equipment 5
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

5. Compensated Absences

It is the District’s policy to permit employees to accumulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused vacation, personal,
and sick leave benefits. A long-term liability of accumulated vacation, personal and sick leave and salary related payments
has been recorded in the governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements, representing the District’s
commitment to fund such costs from future operations. Proprietary Funds accrue accumulated vacation, personal and sick
leave and salary related payments in the period that they are carned. A liability is reported in the governmental funds only to
the amount actually due at year end as a result of employee resignations and retirements.

6. Long-term obligations

In the district-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term. obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Debt premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and
amortized over the life of the debt using the effective interest method. Gains and losses resulting from debt refundings are
also deferred and amortized over the life of the refunded debt or new debt whichever is less using the effective interest
method. Long-term debt payable is reported net of the applicable debt premium or discount and refunding gains or losses.
Debt issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize debt premiums and discounts, as well as debt issuance
costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received
on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing
uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.

7. Fund Equity

Beginning with fiscal year 2011, the District implemented GASB Statement 54 “Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions”. The Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent
of the constraints placed on a government’s fund balance more transparent. This statement established fund balance
classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints
imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds.

Restricted Fund Balance —~ Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and
higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

Capital Reserve — This restriction was created by the District in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.1 to fund future
capital expenditures (See Note 2.)

Muintengnce Reserve — This restriction was created by the Board in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.2 to
accumulate funds for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the EFCA (NJSA 18A:7G-9)
for a thorough and efficient education. .

Maintenance Reserve — Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - This restriction was created by the Board in
accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.2 to accumulate funds for the required maintenance of school facilities in
accordance with the EFCA (NJISA [18A:7G-9) for a thorough and efficient education that was appropriated in the
2011/2012 original budget certified for taxes.

Emergency Reserve — This restriction was created in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.4(A)] to accumulate funds in
accordance with State statute to finance unanticipated general fund expenditures required for a thorough and efficient
education.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D, Assets, Liabilities and Net Agsets or Equity (Continued)

7. Fund Equity (Continued)

Reserved Excess Surplus — This restriction was created in accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30,
2011 audited excess surplus that is required to be appropriated in the 2012/2013 original budget certified for taxes.

Reserved FExcess Surplus — Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - This restriction was created in
accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2010 audited excess surplus that was appropriated in the
2011/2012 original budget certified for taxes.

Debt Service — Represents fund balance restricted specifically for the repayment of long-term debt principal and interest
in the Debt Service Fund.

Committed Fund Balance — Amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its highest level of
decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose umnless the
government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint.

Year-End Encumbrances — Represents outstanding purchase orders at year end for contracts awarded by formal action of
the State District Superintendent with the advise of the Board of Trustees for specific purposes from available resources
of the current year for which the goods and materials have not yet been received or the services have not yet been
rendered at June 30.

Assigned Fund Balance — Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the
governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority.

Year-End Encumbrances — Represent outstanding purchase orders for goods or services approved by management for
specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and materials have not yet been
received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30.

Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures — This designation was created to dedicate the portion of fund balance
appropriated in the adopted 2011/2012 District budget certified for taxes.

Unassigned Fund Balance — Represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been
restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund.

8. Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year’s
presentation.
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NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information

In accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Department of Education (“the Department™), the District annually
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund,
which is more fully explained below and in the notes to the required supplementary information, is prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a formal plan for expenditures
and the proposed means for financing them. Capital lease transactions are accounted for on the GAAP basis.

The annual budget is reviewed by the Board and approved by the State District Superintendent in the spring of the preceding
year for the general, special revenue and debt service funds. The District is not required to adopt an annual budget for the
capital projects fund. The budget is submitted to the State Commissioner of Education and County Superintendent for their
review and final approval. Budget adoptions and amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is
amended by the State District Superintendent as needed throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other
uses, and fund balances is prepared by fund source and amount. The budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program,
function, object and amount. The legal level of budgetary control is established at the line item account within each fund.
Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of
accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. The District approved several budget transfers during 2010/2011. During
2010/2011 the District increased the original budget by $27,650,834. The increase was funded by additional general fund
surplus (unassigned fund balance) appropriated, grant awards and the reappropriation of prior year general fund
encumbrances.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year, For
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
in the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (RSI). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of
formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable
appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed or
assigned fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related
to unperformed contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal year.

B. Excess Expenditures Over Appropriations

The following is a summary of expenditures in excess of available appropriations. The overexpended appropriations
resulted in unfavorable variances,

Unfavorable
Budget Actual Variance
General Fund
Undistributed Expenditures
Support Service—General Administration
Salaries $1.062.378 $1,235.045 $172.667

The above variance was the result of an audit adjustment and was offset with other available resources.
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NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

C. Deficit Fund Equity

The District has an unassigned fund deficit of $29,450,263 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2011 as reported in the fund
financial statements {modified accrual basis). NJSA 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not
made until the following school budget year, districts must record these delayed state aid payments as revenue, for budget
purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this
revenue in the current budget year. GASB Statement No. 33, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Transactions”, requires that intergovernmental transactions (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be recognized in
symmetry (i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability). Since the State of New
Jersey is recording certain 2010/2011 budgeted state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot
recognize such payments on the GAAP (fund) financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the
timing difference of recording these delayed state aid payments, the General Fund deficit does not alone indicate that the
District is facing financial difficulties; however, unless the State of New Jersey budgets the delayed payments in foture
years, the District may also report fund balance deficits in the future.

Pursuant to NJSA 18A:22-44.2, any negative unreserved, undesignated (i.e., unassigned) general fund balance that is
reported as a direct result of a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered as a violation
of New Jersey Statute or regulation and is not considered an item in need of corrective action. The District deficit(s) in the
GAAP (fund) financial statements of $29,450,263 in the General Fund is less than the delayed state aid payments.

The District has an accumulated deficit of $6,612 in the Capital Projects Fund as of June 30, 2011. This deficit is the
result of the District being notified that certain direct SDA grants were cancelled even though the District expended these
funds on the respective projects. The District expects to eliminate this deficit in the 2011/2012 fiscal year by requesting
the reallocation of other available unspent SDA grants to these projects or through a transfer from the general fund
budget.

D. Capital Reserve

A capital reserve account was established by the District in 2000. The accumulation of funds will be used for capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in
the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve are restricted to capital projects in the district’s approved Long Range Facilities Plan
(LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts or both. A district may also appropriate additional
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a
special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C, 6:23A-
14.1(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its
approved LRFP.

There was no activity in the capital reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. The DlStl‘lCt had $1,000 in the capital
reserve at June 30,2011 and 2010.
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NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

E. Transfers to Capital Qutiay

During the 2010/2011 school year, the district transferred $96,500 to the capital outlay facility acquisition and construction
services accounts. The transfer was made from available appropriation balances in current expense budget accounts.
County approval was not sought for this transfer in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-13.3(h).

F. Calculation of Excess Surplus

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the restricted fund balance for Reserved Excess Surplus is a required
calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA).
New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance in excess of 2% of budget expenditures at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their
subsequent year’s budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2011 is $5,786,971. Of this amount, $2,385,101 was
designated and appropriated in the 2011/2012 original budget certified for taxes and the remaining amount of $3,401,870
will be appropriated in the 2012/2013 original budget certified for taxes.

NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Deposits and Investments

Deposits

The District's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Securities Investor
Protection Corporation {SIPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The District is
required to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such funds pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in the State of New Jersey to pledge collateral
equal to at least 5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the average amount of its public funds in
excess of 75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not covered by the FDIC.

Bank balances are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. SIPC replaces cash claims up to a
maximum of $250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At June 30, 2011, the book value of the District’s deposits was
$25,730,319 and bank balances of the District's cash and deposits amounted to $42,298,952, The District's deposits which
are displayed on the balance sheets and statement of net assets as “cash and cash equivalents” are categorized as:

Depository Account
Insured $ 42,035,082
Uninsured and Collateralized 263,870

$ 42,298,952
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s
deposits may not be returned to it. The District does not have a policy for custodial credit risk.. As of June 30, 2011 the
District’s bank balance of $263,870 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

|

Deposits (Continued)
\

\

Depository Account

Uninsured and Collateralized:
Collateral held by pledging financial institution's trust department but not in
the District's name $ 263,870

As of June 30, 2011, the Board had no Qutstanding investments.
B. Receivables

Receivables as of June 30, 2011 for the district’s individual major funds, including the applicable allowances for
uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Special Capital Food
General Revenue Projects Servige Total

Receivables:

Accounts $ 771,380 $ 771,380

Intergovernmental 1,005,748 § 10,798,745 $ 1,287,656 § 2,318,761 15410910
Gross Receivables 1,777,128 10,798,745 1,287,656 2,318,761 16,182,290
Less: Allowance for -

Uncollectibles - - - - -
Net Total Receivables $1,777,128 $ 10,798,745 § 1,287,656 $2318,761 $16,182,290
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

B. Receivables (Continued)

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to be
available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition in connection
with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components
of deferred revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows:

General Fund

Unencumbered Restricted Formula Aid
Special Revenue Fund

Unencumbered Grant Draw Downs

Grant Draw Downs Reserved for Encumbrances

Capital Projects Fund
Unrealized School Facility Grants
Unrealized City Contribution

Total Deferred Revenue for Governmental Funds

C. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Buildings and Building Improvements
- Machinery and Equipment

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:

Buildings and Building Improvements
Machinery and Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net

Unearned
$ 21,298
6,777,179
204,808
60,385
963,722
$ 8,027,392
Balance, Prior Period Balance,
July 1, 2010 - Adjustment Increases Decreases  June 30, 2011
$ 9,006,387 $ 9,006,387
21,672,399 - $ 2,793,785 - 24,466,184
30,678,786 - 2,793,785 - 33,472,571
369,662,919 § 5,877,917 1,786,923 377,327,759
17,539,623 - 1,000,592 - 18,540,215
387,202,542 5,877,917 2,787,515 - 395,867,974 -
(111,680,181} (13,094,076) (124,774,257)
(10,192,952) - (578,721) - (10,771,673)
(121,873,133) - (13,672,797) - (135,545,930)
265,329,409 5877917  (10,885,282) - 260,322,044
$ 296,008,195 $ 5877917 § (8,091,497) $ - $293,794.615
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C. Capital Assets (Continned)
Balance,
July 1. 2010 Increases
Business-Type Activities:
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Decreases

Balance,
June 30,2011

Facilities Improvements $ 1,352,656 $ 1,352,656
Machinery and Equipment 1,932,493 § 71,594 - 2,004,087
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 3,285,149 71,594 - 3,356,743
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Facilities Improvements (1,352,656) (1,352,656)
Machinery and Equipment (1,688,190) {106,463) - {1,794,653)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (3,040,846) (106,463) - (3,147,309)
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 244,303 (34,86%9) - 209,434
Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, Net  $ 244303 § (34,869) $ - $ 209,434
Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:
Governmental Activities:
Instruction
Reguiar $ 1,464,827
Special 85,563
Other 309,998
School-Sponsored/Other Instructional 49,942
Total Instruction 1,910,330
Support Services
Support Services - Students 2,152,659
General Administration 350,651
School Administration 448,127
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 8,075,049
Student Transportation 22,784
Central Services 713,197
Total Support Services 11,762,467
Total Governmental Funds 13,672,797
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities 13,672,797
Business-Type Activities: ,
Food Service Fund $ 106,463
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C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Construction commitments

The District has the following active construction projects as of June 30, 2011:

Remaining

Project Commitment

Improvements to Baurle Field b 726,048

D. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2011, is as follows:

Due to/from other funds
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Fund Special Revenue Fund $ 69,993
General Fund Capital Projects Fund 17,310
General Fund Food Service Fund 3,104,657
General Fund Agency Fund 15,852
Total $ 3,207,812

The above balances are the result of revenues earned or other financing sources received in one fund which are due to
another fund expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of another fund.

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year.

Interfund transfers

Transfer In:
Debt
General Service Total
Transfer Out:
Special Revenue Fund $ 8,040,499 $ 8,040,499
Capital Projects Fund - $ 99,639 99,639
Total Transfers Qut $ 8,040,499 $ 99,639 § 8,140,138

The above transfers are the result of revenues earned or other financing sources received in one fund to finance
expenditures in another fund.
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E. Leases

Operating Leases

The District has entered into the following operating leases in connection with the rental of buildings:

Lease 2010/11

Term Lease Payments
William Scotsman (PS #3 Trailers) 6/30/2012 $ 22,550
137 Ellison Street 12/31/2011 408,732
38 Danforth Avenue 6/30/2013 301,401
YMCA 6/30/2011 18,176
11-27 St. & Sixteenth Ave. 6/30/2012 698,085
16-32 Spruce Street 8/31/2011 152,700
175 Main Street 7/31/2012 425,688
Sheridan Avenue 7/31/2012 346,290
264 21st Avenue 8/31/2011 85,280
47 State Street 2/28/2014 374,141
90 Delaware Avenue 12/31/2024 1,538,599
Don Bosco Month to Month i

5 4371643

Lease Purchase Agreements

The District has entered into a lease purchase agreement and issued certificates of participation (“COPS”) dated November
1, 1999 for various energy savings improvements which was refunded on December 20, 2007 as follows:

Date of Certificates Interest
Series Issuance Issued Rate Lessor Apgent
Refunding Issue  12/20/2007 $11,070,000 3.25-4.00% AGI Leasing US Bank

There are no unexpended proceeds from the sale of the certificates remaining on deposit with the respective agents.
The lease-purchase agreement reserve requirement states that reserve deposits equal to fifty percent of the maximum

periodic debt service are to be applied against the final principal payment upon maturity of the obligations. The Disirict has
purchased bond insurance in the amount of $652,900 to meet the reserve requirement to maturity on November 1, 2019.
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E. Leases (Continued)

Lease Purchase Agreements

The maturity schedule of the remaining lease payments for principal and interest is as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Year Ended Certificates of Participation
June 30 Principal Interest Total

2012 3 040,000 § 362,835 $ 1,302,835
2013 970,000 330,350 1,300,350
2014 1,005,000 295,788 1,300,788
2015 1,045,000 257,300 1,302,300
2016 1,085,000 214,700 1,299,700
2016-2020 4,825,000 395,700 5,220,700
b 9,870,000 % 1,856,673 $ 11,726,673

F. Long—Terrm Debt

Intergovernmental Loan Pavable

The City of Paterson, on behalf of the District, has entered into loan agreements with the New Jersey Economic
Development Agency to provide funds for remodeling projects. The City also pays the related debt service as part of the
City budget. The debt service on such loans is included as part of the school tax rate. The outstanding loans on the City’s
financial statements as of June 30, 2011 are as follows:

Loans payable at June 30, 2011 are comprised of the following:

$4,965,057, 1993 Loan due in Semi-annual
installments of $333,167 to $363,836
through July 15, 2013, interest at 5.288% _ $ 984,080

$4,965,056, 1993 Loan due in Semi-annual
instaliments of $261,319 through July 15, 2013,

interestat 1.15% 783.956
Grand Total (Type I School Debt) $1,768.036
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F. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Statutory Borrowing Power

The District's remaining borrowing power under N.J.S. 1.8A:24-19, as amended, at June 30, 2011 was as follows:

6% of Equalized Valuation Basis (Municipal) $ 524,076,155
Less: Net Debt (Type I School Debt) 1,768,036
Remaining Borrowing Power $ 522,308,119

Changes in long-term liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was as follows:

Due
Balance, Balance, Within
July 1. 2010 Additions Reductions June 30, 2011 One Year

Governmental Activities:
Lease-Purchase Agreement ("COPS™) 3 10,780,000 $ (910,000) % 9,870,000 § 940,000
Less:

Unamortized Original Issue Discount (34,028) 5,308 (28,720)

Unamortized Deferred Amount on Refunding (511,910} - 79,847 {432,063) -

Total L.ease - Purchase Agreements, Net 10,234,062 - (824,845) 9,409,217 940,000
Compensated absences 8,175,758 § 2,132,890 (2,878,362) 7,430,286 3,378,800

Governmental activity

Long-term liabilities 3 18,409,820 § 2,132,850 § (3,703,207} § 16,839,503 % 4,318,800

For the governmental activities, compensated absences are generally liquidated by the general fund.

NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to property, general liability, automobile coverage, theft of, damage to
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident;, termination of employees and
natural disasters. The District has obtained commercial insurance coverage to guard against these events to minimize the
exposure to the District should they occur. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the statistical section
of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The District has established a worker's compensation plan for its employees. Transactions related to the plan are
accounted for in the General Fund. The District funds the entire cost of the plan. Claims are paid directly by the plan up
to a maximum of $350,000 for any one accident or occurrence, with any excess benefit being reimbursed through a Re-
Insurance Agreement with Employees Reinsurance Corporation. A contingent liability exists with respect to reinsurance,
which would become an actual liability in the event the reinsuring company may not be able to meet their obligations to
the District under existing reinsurance agreements.
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A. Risk Management (Continued)

Estimates of claims payable and of claims incurred, but not reported (IBNR) at June 30, 2011, are reported as claims and
judgments payable and accrued liability for insurance claims, respectively. These estimates were determined based on
claim information supplied by the claims administrator and actuary. The unpaid claims liability of $3,285,755 reported at
June 30, 2011 is based on the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which
requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that
it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities for the workmen’s compensation plan for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010 are as follows:

Governmental Activities: Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Unpaid Claims, Beginning of Year $ 3,987,779 $ 4,288,954
Incurred Claims (Including IBNR) 1,054,872 2,041,042
Claim Payments (1,756,896) (2,342,217)
Unpaid Claims, End of Year h) 3,285,755 $ 3,987,779

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any settlements in
excess of insurance coverage’s in any of the prior three years.

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement
Method”. Under this plan the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid
to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the
State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee coniributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s fiduciary trust fund for the current and previous two years:

Year Ended District " Employee Amount Ending

June 30 Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2011 $ 4,300,000 S 573,626 $ 5,080,937 $ 1,025,721
2010 _ 1,000,000 709,675 1,635,429 1,230,874
2009 800,000 635,329 809,873 1,154,559

B. Contingent Liabilities

The District is a party defendant in some lawsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of
operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance policies
would not materially affect the financial condition of the District.
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B. Contingent Liabilities (Continued)

Federal and State Awards — The District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially
funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the
appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the
District may be required to reimburse the grantor government, As of June 30, 2011, significant amounts of grant
expenditures have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the District believes that disallowed expenditures, if
any, based on subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall
financial position of the District.

C. Federal Arbitrage Resulations

The District is subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code as it pertains to the arbitrage rebate on all tax-exempt
obligations, both long and short-term debt. Under the 1986 Tax Reform Act, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) required
that all excess earnings from investment proceeds be rebated to the IRS. Arbitrage, for purposes of these regulations, is
defined as the difference between the yield on the investment and the yield on the obligations issued. If there are excess
earnings, this amount may be required to be rebated to the IRS. At June 30, 2011, the District had no estimated arbitrage
earnings due to the IRS.

D. Emplovee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defined benefit public employee retirement
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligible District employees:

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) — Established in January 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county,
municipality, school district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered
retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years of service for
pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) — Established in January 1955, under the provisions of N.I.S.A. 18A.:66 to
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time certified teachers or professional staff of
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of
service for pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defined contribution public employee retirement
program covering certain state and local government employees which include those Board employees who are eligible
for pension coverage.

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) — established under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and

Chapter 103, P.L.. 2008 to provide coverage to elected and certain appointed officials, effective July 1, 2007.
Membership is mandatory for such individuals with vesting occurring after one (1) year of membership.
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Other Pension Funds

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is available to active
members of the State-administered retirement systems to purchase annuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided
by their retirement system. The state or local government employers do not appropriate funds to SACT.

The cost of living increase for PERS and TPAF, are funded directly by each of the respective systems and are considered in
the annual actuarial calculation of the required State contribution for the system.

According to state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any
retirement system be terminated.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above systems. The
financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at
www.state nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the retirement systems are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer contributions
are recognized when payable to the retirement systems. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the retirement systems.

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last
reported sales price at current exchange rates. Mortgages are valued on the basis of future principal and interest payments,
and are discounted at prevailing interest rates for similar instruments. The fair value of real estate investments is based on
independent appraisals. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair values.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, issues publicly available financial reports that
include the financial statements of the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, Common Pension Fund A, Common
Pension Fund B, Common Pension Fund D and Common Pension Fund E. The financial reports may be obtained in writing
to the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O. Box 290, Trenton, New Jersey 08625~
0290.
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans {Continued)

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2010, ¢. 1, effective May 21, 2010, made a number of changes to the State-administered retirement systems
concerning eligibility, the retirement allowance formula, the definition of compensation, the positions eligible for service
credit, the non-forfeitable right to a pension, the prosecutor’s part of the PERS, and employer contributions to the
retirement system.

This new legislation changed the membership eligibility criteria for new members of TPAF and PERS from the amount
of annual compensation to the number of hours worked weekly. Also, it returned the benefit multiplier for new members
of TPAF and PERS to 1/60 from 1/55, and it provided that new members of TPAF and PERS have the retirement
allowance calculated using the average annual compensation for the last five years of service instead of the last three
years of service. New members of TPAF and PERS will no longer receive pension service credit from more than one
employer. Pension service credit will be earned for the highest paid position only. This law also closed the prosecutor’s
part of the PERS to new members and repealed the law for new members that provided a non-forfeitable right to receive a
pension based on the laws of the retirement system in place at the time five years of pension service credit is attained.
The law also requires the State to make its full pension contribution, defined as 1/7" of the required amount, beginning in
Fiscal Year 2012. '

P.I1. 2010, ¢.3, effective May 21, 2010, replaced the accidental and ordinary disability retirement for new members of the
TPAY and PERS with disability insurance coverage similar to that provided by the State to individuals enrolled in the
State’s Defined Contribution Retirement Program.

Funding Status and Funding Progress

As of June 30, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for all the State administered
retirement systems including TPAF and PERS, is 66.0 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $45.8 billion.
The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State-funded systems is 62.0 percent and $30.7 billion,
and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for local PERS and Police and Firemen’s Retirement
System (“PFRS™) is 72.1 percent and $15.1 billion.

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of
future events.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the
retirement systems in effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for financing reporting purposes does not explicitly
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and
members in the future.
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Actunarial Methods and Assumptions

In the June 30, 2009 actoarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the five year
average of market value was used as the asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions
included (1) 8.25 percent for investment rate of return for the retirement systems and (2) 5.45 percent for projected salary
increases for the PERS and 5.74 percent for TPAF.

Employer and Employee Pension Contributions

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation with
the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defined, the
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 5.5% for PERS, 5.5% for TPAF and 5.50% for DCRP of the
employee’s annual compensation.

Annual Pension Costs (APC)

Per the requirements of GASB Statement No. 27 for the year ended June 30, 2011 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan
with special funding situations, annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost
sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost equals contributions made. TPAF employer
contributions are made annually by the State of New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS employer
contributions are made annually by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. In the
DCRP, which is a defined contribution plan, member contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution.

During the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 the District was required to contribute for PERS and the State of New
Jersey was required to contribute for TPAF for normal cost pension and accrued liability contributions (including non-
contributory group life insurance (NCGI)) the following amounts:

Year Ended On-behalf
June 30 PERS TPAF DCRP
2011 $ 5,139,921 $ 619,510 - None
2010 4,132,512 711,137 None
2009 3,651,033 705,196 None

During the last three fiscal years, the State of New Jersey did not contribute to the TPAF for normal cost and accrued
liability. The State contributed $619,510, $711,137 and $705,196 during 2010/2011, 2009/2010 and 2008/2009,
respectively, for the NCGI premium only.

Also, in accordance with N.J.S. A, 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $13,889,414 during the year
ended June 30, 2011 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base
salaries. This amount, along with the on-behalf TPAF pension contribution, has been included in the district-wide financial
statements and the fund financial statements as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 24.
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plans for school districts. The
Plans are cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans.

As a result of implementing Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Post-employment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans (OPEB), effective for Fiscal Year 2007, the State Health Benefits
Program (SHBP), and the Prescription Drug Program (PDP), and Post-Retirement Medical (PRM) of the PERS and TPAF
are combined and reported as Pension and Other employee Benefit Trust Funds in the State’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR). Specifically, SHBP-State, PDP-State, and the PRM of the PERS are combined and reported as a
Health Benefits Program Fund — State classified as a single employer plan. The SHBP-Local, PDP-Local, and the PRM of
the TPAF are combined and reported as Health Benefits Program Fund —Local Government classified as a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan in the State’s CAFR. The post-retirement benefit programs had a total of 514 state and local
participating employers and contributing entities for Fiscal Year 2010.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following health benefit programs covering certain state and local
government employees, including those Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage.

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF) — Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) — The State of
New Jersey provides free coverage to members of the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, ¢.126,
the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees’ Retirement System and Alternate Benefits
Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement if the
member’s employer does not provide this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement
medical coverage to their employees. Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can
continue in the program if their employer participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of
their former employer and are enrolled in Medicare parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and
their covered dependents. Also, education employees are eligible for the PDP coverage after 60 days of employment.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund. The financial
reports may be accessed via the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website
at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the health benefit programs are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer
contributions are recognized when payable to the health benefit programs. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the terms of the health benefit programs.

Significant Legislation
P.L. 2010, ¢.2 effective May 21, 2010, makes changes to the SHBP-State/Local Government/Local Education concerning
eligibility, cost sharing, choice of a plan, the application of benefit changes, the waiver of coverage, and multiple coverage

under such plans. It also requires contributions toward the cost of health care benefits coverage by public employees and
certain retirecs.
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued)

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair
values.

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of June 30, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $56.8 billion unfunded actuarial accrued
liability for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) which is made up to $20.5 billion for state active and retired members
and $36.3 billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State of New Jersey upon
retirement.

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events in the future. These amounts are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future
events.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the OPEB in
effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the employer and members
at the point in time. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential
effects of legal contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and members in the
future. :

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

In the June 30, 2009, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the market
value was used as asset valuation method for the OPEB. The actuarial assumptions included 4.50 percent for investment rate
of return for the OPERB.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions

P.L. 1987, ¢. 384 and P.I. 1990, ¢.6 required the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees and education
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2010,
there were 87,288 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $883.8 million on their
behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State and in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62.
Funding of post-retitement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal
year 1994,

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, ¢.126, which provides free health benefits to members of

PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education with 25 years of service. The State paid
$126.3 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 14,050 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2010.
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued)

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions (Continued)

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis and not on the annual required contribution of the
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State’s
contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for TPAF retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School
District for the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $13,158,412, $13,356,158 and $13,453,365, respectively,
which equaled the required contributions for each year . The State’s contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund
for PERS retirees” post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the
State of New Jersey.

NOTE 5 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The District recorded a prior period adjustment for capital assets that were not recorded in the prior year. The adjustment
which totaled $5,877,917 reflected building improvements that were not capitalized but rather expensed in the District-wide
financial statements of the prior year.
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EXHIBIT C-1
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
’ GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011

Variance
Original Budget Final Finaf Badget
Budget Transfers Budget Actual to Actual
REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Property Tax Levy % 38,955,956 3 38,955,956 % 38,955,956

Tuition 75,000 75,000 21,078 3 (53,922

GED Testing Center Fees 40,000 40,600 34,385 (5,115)

Interest Earned 175,000 175,000 287,214 112,214

Miscellaneous 3,211,354 - 3,211.354 4,048 794 837,440
Total - Local Sources 42 457310 - 42.457.310 43,347,527 850,617
State Sources:

Categorical Special Education Aid 14,025,457 14,025,457 14,025457

Extraordinary Aid 1,716,500 1,716,500 4,033,401 2,316,901

Categorical Seeurity Aid . 10,386,951 10,386,951 10,386,951

Equalization Aid 341,508,831 341,308,831 341,508,831

Categorical Transportation Aid 533,512 533,512 533,512

Non Publie Transportation Add 69,073 69,073

Internzl Audit Reimbursement 228,154 228,154

On-Behalf TPAF Non Contributory Insurance (Non-budgeted) 619,510 619,510

On-Behalf TPAF Post Retirement Medical Benefits (Non-budgeted) 13,158,412 £3,158,412

On-Behalf TPAF Social Security Contributions (Non-budgeted) - - - 13,889,414 13,889,414
Taotal State Sources 368,171,251 - 368,171,251 398,452,715 30,281,464
Federal Sources: .

Medical Assistance Program 765,527 - 765,527 1,045,757 280,230
Total - Federal Sources ] 765,527 - 765,527 1,045,757 280,230
Total Revenues 411,394,088 - 411,394,088 447 846,359 31,452,311

EXPENDITURES:
Curreat Expenses
Regular Programs - Instraction .
K.indergarten - Salaries of Teachers 6,469,811 3 {165,005) 6,304,806 6,304,806
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 40,264,599 1,725,482 41,994,081 41,991,581 2,500
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 19,686,626 156,327 19,842,953 19,842,953
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 22,430,132 3,834,258 26,264,350 26,264,390
- Regalar Programs - Home Instruction:
: Salaries of Teachers 580,000 378,841 - 958,841 958,841
; Other Salaries for Instruction 4,566,522 26,703 4,593,225 4,593,225
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 227,500 73,125 300,625 93,188 207,437
Purchased Technical Services 9175 29,590 38,765 36,295 2,465
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 72,402 4,400 76,802 38,119 38,683
General Supplies 3,513,879 1,232,645 4,746,524 3,905,603 840,921
Textbaoks 477,267 (107,141} 370,126 235,722 134,404
Other Objects 123,661 {52,563) 71,098 26,144 44,954
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruaction
Other Salaries for Instruction . 253,615 (6,614) 247,001 247,001
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 330,500 (121,508) 208,992 164,921 44,071
Purchased Technical Services 1,127,837 (3135,248) 812,589 616,383 196,206
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series} 350,665 (65,129 285,536 244,856 40,680
General Supplies 1,027,374 (87,996) 939,378 748,730 190,648
Texthooks 1,671,020 (142,466) 1,528,554 1,525,063 3,451
Qther Objects 700 {700) - - -
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION . 163,183,285 6,401,001 109,584,286 107,837,822 1,746,464
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SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Cegnitive - Mild

Cognitive - Moderate:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Instructional Supplies
Other Objects
Total Cognitive - Moderate

Learning and/or Language Disabilities:
Sataries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Visual ¥mpairments:
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Visual Impairments .

Auditory Impairments;
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Technical Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Aaditory Impatrments

Behaviora! Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Behavioral Disabilities

Multiple Disabilities:
Szlaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Texthooks
Other Objects
Total Maltiple Disabilities

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT C-1

Variance
Original Badget Final Final Budget
Budget Transfers Buidget Actual to Actual
$ 837,170 5 112,377 £ 949,547 949,547
539,358 (20,545) 518,813 518,813
12,000 12,000 % 12,000
160 160 160
40,786 {3.871) 36,915 21,266 15,619
6,450 {1,550} 4,900 435 4,465
264 - 264 - 264
1,436,028 86,571 1,522,599 1,460,091 32,508
527,607 {36,880} 480,727 490,727
450,976 (23,290) 427,686 427,686
2,000 {2,000} .
1,500 (827) 673 663 10
9,250 9,250 5,537 3,113
600 (600} - - -
591,933 (63,597) 928,336 924,613 3,723
1,863,449 899,225 2,162,674 2,762,674
2,489,133 47,826 2,536,959 2,536,959
42 42 16 26
101,449 (22,039) 79,410 41,696 37,714
52,131 (271,725) 24,406 5,132 19,274
1L117 {893) 224 - 224
4,507,321 896,354 5,403,715 5,346,477 57,238
2,300 (2,300)
1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
3,300 (2,300) 1,000 - 1,000
480,341 (202,500) 277,841 277,841
.90,236 90,236 90,236
2,100 81 2,181 1,277 904
56,353 (28,790) 27,563 26,141 1,422
1,500 (1,500
500 (500) - - -
631,030 (233,209) 397,821 395,495 2,326
827,426 318,679 1,146,105 1,146,105
796,748 (11,100) 785,648 785,648
57,884 (31,800) 26,084 12,198 13,286
25,263 (13,200} 12,063 6357 5,706
96 - 96 “ 96
1,707 417 262,579 1,969,956 1,950,308 19,688
553475 414,602 968,077 968,077
519463 (133,341} 386,122 386,122
35,622 (8.770) 26,852 14,936 11,516
7581 (3,400 4,18] 393 3,268
716 - 116 - 716
1,116,857 269,091 1,385,948 1,370,028 15,920
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EXHIBIT C-1
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOGLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAT FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance
Original Budget Final Finat Budget
Rudget Transfers Budget Actual to Actual

Resource Reom/Resource Center: )

Salaries of Teachers 3 12,004,044 5 2,621,381 3 14,625,425 14,625,425

Other Salaries for Instruction 373,512 53,177 426,689 426,689

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 5,232 (2,000) 3,232 58 3,174

General Supplies ) 113,915 (24,872) 89,043 44,394 44,649

Textbooks 20,261 (7,566) 12,695 6,058 6,637

Other Chjects 418 (419) - - -

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 12,517,383 2,639,701 15,157,084 15,102,624 54,460
Autism:

Salaries of Teachers 323,421 397,186 720,607 720,607

Qther Salaries for Instruction 534,074 164,612 498,686 698,686

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 5,000 5,000 4,500 500

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series} 4,000 7,000 7,000

General Supplies 16,500 (2,700) 13,800 11,475 2,325

Textbooks 4,206 - 4,200 - 4,200

Tatal Antism 850,195 559,098 1,449,293 1,435,268 14,025
Preschool Disabitities - Full-Time:

Salaries of Teachers 638,319 538,319 638,319

Other Salaries for Instruction 502,716 502,716 502,716

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1,173,388 (104,500} 1,069,388 1,069,388

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series} - 4,401 4,401 4,401 -

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time 1,173,888 1,040,936 2,214,824 2,214,824 -
Home Instruction : i

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 109,600 (35,187) 74,413 19,444 54,969

Total Home Instruction 149600 (35,187) 74,413 19,444 54 969

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 25,084 952 5,420,077 30,505,029 30,249,172 255,857
Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 14,220,228 {690,413} 13,529,815 13,529,815

QOther Salaries for Instruction 603,516 {13,703) 589,813 589,813

Purchased Technical Services 4,000 4,000 4,000

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 14,526 (6,000) 8,526 8,050 436

General Supplies 367,828 (55,233} 312,595 210,184 102,411

Textbooks 86,214 (26,207) 60,007 24,810 35,197

Other Objects 2,866 (2,000) BG6 - 866

‘Total Bilingual Edecation - Instruction 13,259,178 {793,556) 14,505,622 14,362,712 142,910
School-Spon. Coecurricalar Actvts. - Inst.

Salaries 139,304 (80,109) 59,195 59,195

Purchased Services (300-500 series) 17,400 (2,600} 14,800 14,800

Supplies and Materials 31,312 (10,407} 20,905 16,234 4671

Other Objects 4,200 (2,532) 1,668 - 1,668

Total School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvis. - kast. 192216 {95,648) 96,568 75429 21,139
Schooi-Spon. Cocurricular Athletics - Inst,

Salaries 888 409 42,577 230,586 930,747 239

Purchased Services (300-500 series) 203,500 (10,000) 193,500 184,842 8,658

Supplies and Matertals 146,500 (500} 146,000 114,479 31,521

Other Objects 31,000 - 31,000 14815 16,185

Total School-Spor. Cocurricular Athletics - Tnst. 1,265 409 32,077 1,301,486 1,244,883 56,603
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Before/After Scheol Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instructions .
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Total Before/after School Programs - Instruction

Before/After School Programs - Support Sves
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Totat Before/afier School Programs - Support Sves

Summer School - Instraction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Insiruetions
Purchased Professional & Tech Services
Other Purchased Services (400-3500 series)
General Suppiies
Tatal Sumemer School - Instruction

Sumsmer Scheol - Support Sves
Salaries
Supphes and Materials
Total Summer School - Support Sves

Atbternative Education Program - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instructions
Purchased Professional & Tech Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series}
General Supplies
Textbooks
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
‘Total Alternative Education Program - Instruction

Alternative Education Program - Support Sves
Salarios
Purchased Professional & Tech Services
Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materiais
Other Objects
Total Alternative Education Program - Support Sves

Other Supplemental at Risk Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional & Tech Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Chjects

Total Other Supplemental at Risk Programs - Instruction

Other Supplemental at Risk Programs - Support Sves
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Tech Services
Purchased Services (400-500 series}
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Other Supplemental at Risk Programs - Support Sves

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT C-1

Varianee
Original Budget Final Final Budget
Budget Transfers Budget Actual to Actual
|3 1,222,131 3 {789,600) 432,531 432,531
92044 (58,159) 33,885 33,885
70,000 {52,000} 18,000 332§ 14,698
96,150 {56,648} 39,502 21,092 18,410
1,480,325 (956,407) 523,518 490,810 33,108
118,440 (70,945) 47,495 47495
5.650 (2,500) 3,150 - 3,150
124,090 (73,445) 50,645 47495 3,150
798,864 {295,412} 503,392 498,199 5,193
258,075 7,948 , 266,023 258,916 7,107
45,750 (38,250) 7,500 7,500
46,800 (46,800)
155 500 (139,77%) 15,721 6,661 5,060
1,304 989 (512,353) 792,636 771,276 21,360
330,882 {244,919) 85,563 85,742 221
500 - 500 - 500
331382 {244.919) 86,463 85,742 721
2,029,637 866,593 2,896,230 2,896,230
291,274 1,008 292,282 292,282
201,600 (170,600) 31,000 19,187 i1,313
113,732 (102,401) 11,331 3,450 7,881
581,908 (101,218) 480,650 452,037 28,653
86,250 2,598 88,843 75,958 12,389
20,950 (50) 20,900 18,765 2,135
2,300 (951) 1,309 269 1,040
3.327651 494,939 3,822,550 3,758,179 64411
661,462 128,466 789,928 789,928
128,000 {120,000 8,000 937 7,063
32,600 (25,800) 6,800 1,864 4,916
93,950 18,500 112,450 61,513 50,937
1,950 8,854 10,844 6,389 3,955
917,962 10,060 928022 861,131 66,891
6,053,710 830,542 6,884252 6,884,252
68,000 68,000 68,000
4,100 13,780 17,880 7,300 10,580
221 532 (9,707 211,825 121,252 90,573
47,950 3,589 51,539 22,5956 28,583
8,080 - 8,080 4350 7,630
6,403,372 838,204 7,241,576 7,036,210 205,366
1,618,459 217,211 1,835,670 1,835,670
2,500 2,500 2,500
5,500 5,900 5,900
40,617 (4,125) 36,492 23,554 12,938
9,160 i,184 10344 6,402 3,942
1,676,636 214,270 1,890,906 1,865,626 25,280
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT C-1

Vartance
Original Budget Final Final Budget
Budget Transfers Budget Actual to Actual

Community Services Programs/Operations

Salaries b3 252,151 3 (30,859 % 261,292 261,202

Purchased Services (300-500 series) 152,750 {33,450) 119,300 98,011 3 21,289

Supplies and Materials 17,500 {10,000) 7,500 3,864 3,634

Other Objects 2,350 (2,350) - - -

Total Community Services Programs/Operations 464,751 {16,659) 388.002 363,169 24,923

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 161,060,198 10,657,641 171,717,839 169,049,656 2,668,183
Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction:

Tuition to Other LEAs Within: the State - Regular 1,540,751 280,000 1,820,751 1,696,027 124,724

Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 2,272,814 (330,0C0) 1,942,814 1,421,955 520,859

Tuition to County Voo, School Dist. - Repular 23,865,434 23,865,434 23,865,434

Tuition to County Voc, School Dist, - Spectal 1,667,511 1,667,511 1,558,153 109,358

Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools 3,003,194 1,385,201 4,398,395 4,117,294 281,101

Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabied - Within State 8,617,242 {1,350,0C0) 7,267,242 6,712,834 554,408

Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled & Other LEA -~ Spl,O/8 430,230 430,230 358,742 71,488

Tuition - State Facilities 2,338,986 2,338,986 2,338,986

Tuition - Other 346,296 (200,000} 146,296 83,016 62,380

Todal Undistributed Expenditures « Instruction: 44,082,458 (204,799} 43 877,659 42,153,341 1,724 318
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Socinl Work

Salaries 900,034 (122,422) 777,612 771,612

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Specialists 358,633 (30,032) 508,601 508,601

Salaries of Community/School Coordinaters 195,806 (20,780) 175,026 175,026

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 600 2,400 3,000 1,135 1,865

Supplies and Materials 14,968 (7,521) 7,447 5,282 2,165

‘Fotal Undistributed Expend. - Aftend. & Social Work 1,670,041 {198,355) 1,471 686 1,467,656 4,030
Undist, Expend. - Healtk Services

Salaries 4,174,169 318,787 4,492,956 4,492,956

Purchased Professional and Fechnical Services 69,8092 {1,700) 62,192 56,387 5,805

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 85,245 (82,560) 2,685 275 2,410

Supplies and Materials 716,185 {25,095) 51,050 44,546 6,544

Total Undistributed Expenditaires - Health Services 4,405 491 203,432 4,608,923 4,594,164 14,759
Undist. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT and Related Services

Salaries 2,035,000 390,727 2,425,727 2,410,459 15,268

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,023,541 266,547 1,290,088 940,546 349,542

General Supplies 33,000 (17,831} 15,169 439 14,510

Total Undist. Expend, - Speech, OT, PT and Related Services 3,091,541 630,443 3,730,984 3,351,064 379,320
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp, Serv, Stedents - Extra Serv.

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 6,632,584 (394,764) 6,237,820 6,237,820

Supplies and Materials 820,144 (1559,663) 660,481 393 021 267,460

Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Extra Serv. 7,452,728 (554,427 6,898 301 5,630,841 267,460

Undist. Expend. - Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 6,518,040 {35,614) 6,482 426 6,482,426

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 435,994 {17.131) 418,863 418,863

Other Salaries 138,128 (441) 157,687 157,687

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 7,300 (7,000) 500 370 130

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 40,765 (34,488) 6277 1,537 4,740

Supplies and Materials 138,954 (97,051) 41,903 21,964 15,939

Total Undisi. Expend. - Guidance 7,299,381 (191,725} 7,107,656 7,082,847 24,809

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Teams

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 8,627,138 (253,219) 8,373,919 8373919

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 279,829 3,825 283,654 283,654

Other Salaries 174,426 (72,928) 101,458 101,498

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 235,560 (60,810) 175,750 45,778 129,972

Residential Costs 13,027 (13,027)

Mis. Purchase Serv. (400-500 series other than Residential Costs) 4,115 4,115 1,550 2,565

Supplies and Materizls 74,240 {61,282) 12958 9,583 3,375

Total Undist. Expend. - Child Study Teams 9,405,220 {453,326) 8.951.894 8,815,982 135,912
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EXHIBIT C-1
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOGOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENBED JUNE 30, 2011

Varinnce
Original Budget Final Firal Budget
Budget Transfers Budget Actueal to Actual
Endist. Expend. - Improvement of Tast. Serv,
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction $ 4,894 489 % (823,324) § 4,671,165 3 4,071,128 $ 37
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 70,885 (70,885)
Salaries of Secr and Clerical Assist. 1,675,540 (201,07%) 1,474,461 1,474,461
Other Sataries 217,402 (141,119) 76,283 76,283
Purchased Prof- Educational Services 8,500 104,512 113,012 87,210 25,802
Other Purch Prof. and Tech. Services 183,625 (20,600) 165,625 111,080 54,535
Other Purch Services (400-500) 873,280 (120,842) 152,438 725,243 27,195
Supplies and Materials 138,747 (82,701) ’ 76,046 . 50,400 25,646
Other Objects 10,640 (8,52 1,113 1,113 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 2,095,108 (1,364,965) 6,730,143 6,596,928 133,215
Undist, Expend. - Edu. Media Secv./Sch. Library
Salaries 1,398,493 195,936 . 1,594,429 1,594,429
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 80,560 (59,000) 21,560 7,450 14,110
Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 7,060 (800) 6,100 563 5,507
Supplies and Materials 426,795 (83,399) 343,396 201,604 141,792
Other Objects ) 950 {200) 750 - 750
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 1,513,798 52,437 1,966,235 1,804,076 162,156
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.,
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 187,022 (187,022}
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assist 7,480 7,480 7,480
Other Salaries 556,334 (396,502} 155,432 159,432
Purchased Professional - Educational Servic 486,105 (17,993} 468,112 408,477 59,635
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 66,650 (54,862} 11,788 1,629 10,159
Supplies and Materials 71,860 {62,956) 8,844 3,195 5,649
Other Objects 500 - 500 - 500
Total Undist. Expend, - Instructional Staff Fraining Serv, 1,368,411 {712,255} 656,156 580,213 75,943
Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv, - Genteral Admin,
Salaries 1,355,069 {292,691) 1,062,378 1,235,045 {172,667)
Salaries of Attomeys 461,979 {96,652) 365,327 365,325 2
Legal Services 840,000 {89,743) 750,255 669,579 80,676
Audit Fees 148,000 108,045 248,045 248,045
Architect/Engineering Services 100,000 (25,000) 75,000 49,960 5,040
Purchased Professional Services 364,760 64,714 429,474 366,142 63,332
Purchased Technical Services 76,000 (42,250) 27,150 23,400 4350
Communications/Telephone 966,332 (15,000) 951,332 726,120 225212
BOE Other Purchased Services 69,820 (40,781) 29,039 8,065 20,974
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) © 950,608 (30,823) 919,785 325,049 554,736
Supplies and Materials 73,516 (30,464) 43,446 28,757 14,680
BOE mn-House Traming/Meetng 15,600 (4,750} 10,250 5,532 4,718
Tudgements Against The Schoof District 320,000 (302,600} 17,400 1,129 16,271
Miscellaneous Expenditures 41222 (23,822) 23,400 12,238 11,162
BOE Membership & Dues 80,800 (41,700} 38,3060 31,926 6,374
‘Fetal Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin. 5,854,700 {863,519} 4991 181 4116312 874,869
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin,
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 10,564,744 381,496 10,946,240 10,946,201 39
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 3,535,055 42,028 3,577,083 3,577,080 3
Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 96,208 {33,272) 62,930 10,504 52,432
Supplies and Materials 343,209 (65,953) 277,256 199,619 77,637
Other Objects §9,544 (32,974) 36,570 18,687 17,883
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - Schoo! Admin, 14,608,760 291,325 14,900,085 14,752,091 147,994
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EXHIBIT C-1
PATERSON PUBLEC SCHOOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
¥FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011

Variance
Original Budget Final Final Budget
Budget Transfers Budget Actual to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Central Services
Salarics $ 4.208,826 $ 370,142 3 4,578 968 '$ 4,578,968
Purchased Professional Services 10,000 {10,000)
Purchased Technical Services 481,090 (264,049 217,041 194,942 s 22,009
Misc Purchased Services (400-500) (O/T 594} 342,840 (127,896) 214,944 201,298 13,646
Supplies and Materials 288,764 {180,624) 108,140 100,651 1,489
Miscellaneous Expenditures 7,500 {2,795) 4,705 4,180 525
Toial Undist, Expend, - Central Sexvices 5,335,020 {215,222 5,123,798 5,080,039 43,75%
Undist. Expead. - Admin Information Techunology
Salaries 476,301 (88,604) 387,697 387,697
Purchased Technical Services 1,087,325 (56,162) 1,031,163 990,017 41,146
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) ) 65,000 65,000 19,000 45,000
Supplies and Materials 276,906 (142,991) 133,915 111,438 22,477
Objects ' 400 - 400 - 400
Total Undist. Expend. - Admin Information Technology 1,905,932 (287,757) 1,618,175 1,508,152 110,023
Undist, Expead. -Required Maintenance for School Facilities
Salaries 3,152,238 18,171 3,170,409 3,170,408 1
Purchased Prof & Tech Services . 290,000 280,000 159,292 130,708
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 3,007,500 (281,515} 2,725,985 2,289,472 436,513
General Supplies 673,000 (136,075) 536,925 493,936 42,989
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,500 7,500 4,265 3,235
Other Objects ) 87,000 {29,760) 57,240 32.841 24,399
Totak Uandist. Expend. ~Reguired Maintenance for School Faciliti 6,919,738 {131,679) 6,788,059 6,150,214 637,845
Undist, Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds
Cleaning, Repatr, and Maintenance Services 2,000 - 2,000 1,100 900 -
Total Unadist. Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds 2,000 - - 2,000 1,100 200
Undist. Expend. - Secarity
Salaries 767,357 1,309,680 2,077,037 2,076,821 216
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 6,784,401 (645,140) 6,138,261 5,983,209 155,052
Generat Supplies 75,505 (8.332) 67,173 52,820 14,353
Total Undist. Expend, - Security 7,627,263 655208 8,282,471 8,112,850 168,621
Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services
Salaries 2,818,826 49,595 2,868,421 2,868,421
Salaries of Nen-Instructional Aides 1,200,000 62,245 1,262,245 1,262,245
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 8,284,377 496,475 8,780,852 8,664,784 116,066
Rental of Land, Building & Other than Lease Purchases 4,965,300 (130,000} 4,835,300 4,692,381 142,919
Other Purchased Property Services 139,200 5,295 144,495 127,668 16,827
Insurance 1,875,280 (189,386) 1,685,894 1,479,6¢7 206,277
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 38,000 - 38,000 23 465 14,535
General Supplies 108,400 {24,055) 84,345 63,799 20,546
Energy (Electricity) 4,987,549 60,000 5,047,549 5,017,969 29,580
Energy (Natural Gas) 3,194,945 (735,646) 2,450,269 2,398 049 61,250
Energy (O1l) 35,000 5,646 40,646 31,318 9,328
Energy (Gasoline) 40,000 40,000 80,000 72,331 7,669
Total Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services 27,686,877 (359,831) 27,327,046 26,702,049 624997
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Gf Plant 42,235,878 163,698 42359 576 40,966,213 1,433,363
Undist. Expend. ~ Studeat Transportation Serv.
Salaries of Non-Instructional Aides 200,000 (117,166} 82,834 82,834
Sal. For Pup.Trans. (Bet. Home and School) - Regular 298,794 (2,536} 296,258 295,258
Management Fees - ESC & CTSA Transportation Programs 37,000 37,000 34,351 7,649
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 13,500 {3,540) 9,960 7,285 2,675
Contract Services - (Between Home and Scheol) - Veadors 3,299241 173,990 3,473,238 3,347,571 125,660
) Contract Services (Other than Between Home & School)-Vendors 648,757, {46,%02) 601,855 325,796 276,059
Contr Serv (Spi. Ed. Students} - Vendors 11,625,874 (1,933,233) 9,692,641 9,069,700 622,941
Contr Serv (Spl. Bd. Students) - ESCs & CTSA 864,750 401,708 1,266,458 993,671 272,787
Contr Serv. - Aid in Lieu Payments 465,533 (69,5538) 395,975 341,891 54,084
Misc. Purchased Serv. - Transpertation 57,000 (33,850) 23,150 150 23,000
Supplies and Materials 10,000 (6,316) 3,684 3,677 r
Transportation Supplies 40,000 (40,000) .
Qther Cbjects 440 {408} - - -
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transpoertation Serv. 17,560,849 (1,677,803} 15,883,046 14,503,184 1,379,862
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

ALLOCATED BENEFITS

Regular Programs - Instruction - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

Special Programs - Instruction - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

Other Instructional Programs - Instruction - Employee Benefits
Health Bensfits

Comrnunity Services Programs/Operations - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

Attendance and Social Work Services - Employes Benefits
Health Benefits

Health Services - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

GENERAL FUND

EXHIBIT C-1

Other Support Services - Speech, OT, PT and Related Services - Employes Benefits

Health Benefits

Other Support Services - Students - Extraordinary Services - Employee Benefits

Health Benefits

Other Support Services - Guidance - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

Other Support Services - Child Study Teams - Employes Benefits
Health Benefits

Improvement of Instruction Services
Health Benefits

Educational Media Services - Scheol Library - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

Instructional Staff Training Services - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits
Tuition Reimbursement

Support Services - General Administration - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

Suppost Services - School Administration - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

Support Services - Central Services - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

Support Services - Admin. Info. Tech. - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services - Employee Benefits

Heaith Benefits

Student Transportation Services - Employee Benefits
Health Benefits

TOTAL ALLOCATED BENEFITS

UNALLOCATED BENEEFITS
Group Insurance
Social Security Contributions
T.P.AF. Contributions
Gther Retirement Contributions - PERS
Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Other Employee Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

On-behalf TPAF Non-Contributory Insurance Coniributions (nen-budgeted)
On-Behalf TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions (non-budssted)

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions (nen-budgeted}
TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEEIES
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

Variance
Original Budget Final Final Budget
Budget Transfers Badget Actual to Actual
3 115,224 & (115,224)
83,620 (83,620)
453,763 (453,763)
45,913 (45,913)
88,467 (88,467)
260,681 (260,681)
362,042 (362,042}
2,521,423 (2,521,423)
251,990 {251,950)
1,396,814 (1,396,814)
1,207,065 (1,207,065)
123,780 (123,780)
36,342 (36,342)
1,394,537 1,394,537 719,940 k3 674,597
280,577 (86,703) 194,274 194,274
63,367 (28,015) 35,352 35,352
952,493 (41,353) 811,140 911,140
116,823 (11,972} 104,851 104,851
2,268,309 (2,268,309}
89,463 {89,463) - - -
12,113,093 (9,472,939 2,640,154 1,965,557 574,597
5,000 1,969 6,969 6,968 1
6,212,391 16,978 6,229,369 5,138,077 1,091,292
380,223 3,347 383,570 202,643 90,927
4,726,860 413,051 5,139,921 5,139,921
10,595,283 {4,058,466) 6,536,817 4,300,000 2,236,817
2,271,347 2,271,347 1,207,923 1,063,424
35,326,372 10,177,563 45,503,935 44,725,531 778,404
2,752,437 821,502 3,573,939 3,381,590 192,349
62,269,913 7,375,954 65,645 867 64,192 653 5,453,214
619,510 (619,510)
13,158,412 (13,158,412)
- - - 13,889.414 (13,889,414)
- - - 27,667,336 (27,667,336)
74,383,006 (2,096985) 72,286,021 93,825,546 (21,539,525)
250,672,322 (7,470,803) 243,201,519 257,820,249 (14,627,730}
411,732,520 3,186,838 414,519,358 426,878,905 (11,259,547}
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EXHIRIT C-1
PATERSON PUBLIC 3CHGOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2011

Variance
Origing! Budget Final Final Budget
Budget Transfers Budget Actual t0 Actaal
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Eguipment
Regular Programs - Instruction: .
Grades 1-5 $ 3000 $ {3,000)
Grades 9-12 320,400 620,067 $ 40,467 $ 496,474 £ 443,993
Special Education - Instruction:
Undisiributed Expenditures - Instruction 82,000 ) (6,900) 75,100 63,920 11,180
Undist Expend.-Support Serv, - Inst. Staff 2,393 2393 2,393
Undistributed Expenditares - General Admin, 10,000 10,000 10,000
TUndistributed Expenditares - School Admin. 3,295 3,295 3,295
Undistributed Expenditures - Central Services 5,000 £,000 6,000
Undistributed Expenditures - Admin. Info. Tech. 122,196 205,000 327,196 319,502 7,294
Undistributed Expenditures - Required Maintenance for School Fac 10,000 3,500 13,500 8424 5,076
Undistributed Expenditures - Security Equipment 10,000 53,982 63,582 46,452 17,530
Eguipment - Alternative Ed 15,000 15,000 5,51% 9,081
Equipment - Other Suppl At-Risk 28,500 - 23,500 17,193 11,307
Total Equipment 394 489 890,944 1,485,433 961,579 523,854
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Architectural and Engineering Services 15,000 10,000 25,000 19,006 5,694
Construction Services 810,000 624 442 1,434,442 911,951 322,491
Total Facilitics Acquisition and Construction Services 825,000 634 442 1,459,442 930,957 528,485
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,419,480 1,525,386 2,944,875 1,892,536 1,052,339
SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Accred. Even./Adult H.5./Post-Grad.-Inst.
Salaries of Teachers 157,080 (i5,121) 141,959 141,959 -
General Supplies 30,000 70 30,070 25041 5,029
Totul Acered, Even./Adult H.S./Post-Grad.Xast, 187,080 (15,051) 172,029 167,000 5.029
Accred. Even/Adult H.5./Post-Grad.-Supp. Service
Salaries 40,074 (20,744) 20230 20230 -
Total Accered, Ever/Adult H.S./Post-Grad.-Supp, Service 40,974 (20,744} 20,230 20,230 -
Total Accred. Even./Adult H.5./Post-Grad, 228 054 {35,795) 192 259 187,230 5,029
Adult Edacation-Local-Instruction )
Salaries of Teachers 302,127 305,520 608,047 GOB,047
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 4,000 4,000 4,000
General Supplies 7,099 - 7,099 - 7,099
Total Adult Education-Local-Instruction 313,226 305,970 619 146 608,047 11,095
Adult Edueation-Local -Support Serv,
Salaries 217,707 34,181 252,488 252488
Persenal Services - Employee Benefits 59,271 87,617 146,288 143,447 3,441
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 4,200 4,200 4,200
Other Objects 1,000 - 1,000 948 52
Total Aduit Education-Local «Support Serv. 282178 122,398 404,576 396,883 7.693
Total Adult Education-Local ) 395404 ) 428,318 1,023,722 1,004,520 18,792
GED Testing Centers
Supplies and Materials 40,000 730 40,730 39,921 309
Teial GED Testing Centers 40,000 T30 40,730 39,921 809
TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 863,458 393253 1,256,711 1,232,081 24,630
Transfer of Funds to Charter Schoeols 15,632,377 (219,281] 15,418,090 15407322 10,774
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 429,652 844 4,886,196 434,539,040 445,410,844 (10,871,804)
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EXHEIEBIT C-1
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance
Original Budget Final Final Budget
Badget Trausfers Budget Actual to Actual
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenures
Over (Under) Expenditures $  (IB258.756) $ (4886,196) & (23,144952 § (2,564,445) $ 20,580 507
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In:
Contribntion to School Based Budgets 198,613,781 15,133,546 213,767,327 209,547,911 {4,219,416)
Centr. to School Based Budgets - Spec. Rev. Fund 7,950,025 271,652 8,221,677 8,040,499 {181,178
Operating Transfer Qut:
Contribution to Schaol Based Budgets (198,633.781) (15,133,546) (213,767,327) (209,547,911 4215416
Total Other Financing Sources 1,950,025 271,652 8221 677 8,040,499 {181,178)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financlog Souwrces (Uses) (10,308%,731) (4,614,544) {14,923,273) 3,476,054 20,399,329
Fund Balance, July 1 34,226,357 - 34,226,357 34,226,357 -
Fund Balance, June 34 § 23517626 $ (4614544 3 19,303,082 3 38,702,411 5 20,399,329
Recapitulation:

Restricted Fund Balance:

Capital Reserve $ 1,000
Maintenance Reserve 7,000,000
Maintenance Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 7,600,000
Emergency Reserve 1,000,000
Reserved Excess Sarplus 3,401,870
Reserved Excess Surplas. Designated for Subsequent Year's Expeaditures 2,385,101
Committed Fund Balance:
Year End Ercumbrances 735,611
Assigned Fund Balance:
Year End Encumbrances 901,951
Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures 6,662,844
Unassigned Fund Balance 10,608,034
39,702,411

Recouciliation to Governmental Funds Statements {GAAT):

Less: Delayed State Aid Payments not Realized on GAAP Basis

Delayed State Aid $ 36,024,896
Extracrdinary Aid 4,033,401
40,058,297
Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP) $ (355,886)
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT C-1a.

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS FINAL BURGET ACTUAL
Operating Rlended Total Operating Blended Total Operating Blended Tatal Crperating Blended Total
Fund Resource General Fund Resaurce General Fund Resource Generat Fund Resource General
Fund 11- ¥ Fund 15 Fugs ¥opd 11-13 Fapd I5 Fund Fund 1F+13 Fopd 15 Fund Fund 11 - 13 Furd 15 Fund
Local Sources:

Property Tax Levy § 38,955,555 38,955,956 $ 3893395 38,955,956 §  3B.955956 S 389355956

Tuition 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 21.078 21,072

GED Testing Center Fees 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 34,885 34,885

Enferest Earned 175,000 175,000 175,000 175,000 287214 287214

Miscellaneous 3211354 - 3211354 - - - 3.211,354 - 3,211,354 4,043,754 - 4,048,794
Yotal - Y.ocal Seurces 47437310 - 42457310 - - - 42457 310 - 42457310 43,347 927 - 43,347,927
State Sources:

Categorics] Specizl Education Aid 14,025,457 14,025,457 14,025,457 14,025 457 14,025,457 14,025,457

Extraordinary Aid 1,716,500 1,716,500 1,716,500 1,716,500 4,033,401 4,033,401

Catogorical Security Aid 10,386,951 10,380,951 10,385,951 10,386 951 10,385,951 10,388,951

Equalization Aid 341,508,831 341,508,331 341,508,831 341,508,331 341,508,831 341,508,831

Categorica] Transportation Aid 533,512 533,512 533,512 33,512 533512 533,512

Non Peblic Transportation Aid - 69,073 69,073

Toternal Audit Reimbursement - 228,154 228,154

On-Behall TPAF Non Contributory Irsurance (Non-budgeted) - 619,510 619,510

On-Behall TPAF Post Retirement Medical Benefits (Non-budgeted) - 13,158,412 13,158,412

On-Behall TPAF Social Security Contributions (Ne - - - - - - - - - 13.820474 - 13,889,414
Total State Sources 368,171,251 - 368,171,251 - - - 368,171,251 - 368.171,251 398452713 - 398.452,715
Federal Sources;

Medical Assistance Program 765,527 - 785527 - - - 763,527 - 765,527 1045757 - 1,043,757
Tatal - Federal Sources 765,527 - 785,527 - - - 763,527 - 765,527 1,045,737 - 1,045,757
Tetal Revenues 411,394 088 - 411,394,088 - - - 411,354,088 - 411,394 088 442,846,399 - 442,846,394

EXPENDITURES:
Current fxpense:
Regular Prograros - Enstruction
Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 3 6,469,811 6,469,811 3 (165005) 3§ {163,005} £ 6,304,806 6,304 506 6,504,806 6,304,806
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 4,367,047 35,897,552 40,264 599 H 466,597 1,262,885 1,729,482 4,833,644 37,160,437 41,994,081 4,833,644 37,157,937 41,993,581
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 733,688 18,952,938 19,686,626 (179,057 335384 156,327 631 19,288,322 19,842,953 554,631 19,288,322 19,842,953
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 769,000 21,661,132 224501502 955,752 2,878,506 3,834,258 1,724,752 24,539,638 26,264,330 1,724,752 24,535,638 26,264,390
Regular Programs - Home Enstruction:
Selaries of Teachers 580,000 580,000 378,341 378,841 958,841 958,841 958,841 958,841
Other Salaries for Instruction 4,566,522 4,566,522 26,703 26,703 4,593,225 4,593,225 4,593,125 4,593,225
Purchased Professional-Educational Servioss 125,060 102,500 227,500 108 275 (35,750} 13,125 233,875 66,750 300,625 67,765 25,422 93,188
Purchased Technical Services 9,175 9,175 29,590 29,5%0 38,765 38,765 36,296 36,296
Other Purchased Serviees (400-500 series) 72,402 72,402 4,400 4,400 76,802 76,802 38,119 38,119
General Supplies 3,513,879 3513879 1,232,645 1,232,645 4,746,524 4,748,524 3,905,602 3,505,603
Textbooks 477,267 411267 (107,141} (107,141} 370,126 370,126 235,722 235722
Other Objects 123,661 123,661 (52,563) (52,563) 71,098 71,098 26,144 26,144
Regufar Prog: Undistributed i
Other Salaries for Instruction 253615 253,615 (6,614) 6,614) 247,001 247,001 247,001 247,001
Furchased Professional-Educational Services 330,500 330,500 (121,508) (121,508) 208,992 208,932 164 921 164,921
Purchased Technical Services 1,127,837 1,127,837 {315,248) (315,248) 812,589 812,589 616,383 £16,383
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 350,665 330,663 (63,129) {65,129) 285,336 285,336 244,856 244,856
General Supplies 1,027,374 1,027,374 {87,99%6) (87,996) 939,378 939,378 748,730 748,730
Textbocks 1,671,020 1,671,020 (142,466) (142,466) 1,528,554 1,528,554 1,525,063 1,525,063
Other Objects 700 - 700 {700y - (700) | - i - hd - -
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 11,336,446 91,846,839 103,183,285 991,347 5,409,654 6,401,001 12,327,793 97,256,493 109,584 288 11686587 96,151,235 107,837 822
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mikd:
Salaries of Teachers 837,170 837,170 112,37 112377 849,547 949,547 949,547 949,547
Other Salaries for Instruction 539358 539,358 {20,545) (20,543) 5iB212 518813 518,813 518,813
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 12,060 12,000 12,000 12,000
Other Purchased Services {400-500 serics) 180 160 160 160
General Supplics 2,000 38,736 40,786 (2,000) (1,871} G371 36915 386915 21,296 21,296
Textbooks 6,450 6,430 (1.550) (1,550) 4,900 4,900 435 435
Other Objects - 2864 264 - - - - 264 264 - - -
Total Cegnitive - Mild 2,000 1,454,028 1436,028 {2.060) BR,571 84,571 - 1,522.59% 1.522.5%9 - 1,490,091 1,420,091
Cognitlve - Moderate
Salarics of Teachers 527,607 527,607 (36,880} (36,880} 450,727 490,727 490,727 490,727
Other Salaries for Instmetion 450,976 450,976 {23,290) (23.290) 427,686 427686 427,686 427,686
General Supplies 2,000 2000 {2,000 (2.000}
Textbooks 1,500 1,500 {827) (827) 673 873 663 663
Instructional Supplies 9250 9250 9,250 9,250 5,537 5537
Other Objects - GO0 600 - {500) (600} - - - - - -
Total Cognitive - Mederate 2,000 989,933 991,933 (2,000} (61,597) (63,597} - 928336 528336 - 924613 924,013
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Schouk-Spon. Cocurricular Actvts. - Inst
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Cther Objects
Tataf School-Spon. Cocurriculzr Actvts. - Inst.
School-Spon. Cocurricalar Athletics - Inst.
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 series}
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Schoal-Spon. Cocarricular A thleties - Tnst,

Before/Afier School Pragrams - Iastruction
Sataries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instractions
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

Tota] Before/sfier School Programa - Iustruction

Beforc/After School Programs - Support Sves
Safaries ]
Supplies and Materials
Total Before/after School Programs ~ Support Sves
Total Beforefafier Schoal Programa

Summer School - Inatraction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Selaries for Instructions
Purchased Professional & Tech Services
Other Puschased Services (400-300 series)
General Suppties

Tetal Summer Schook - Instruction

Summer Schoel - Support Sves
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Teotal Sumreer School - Support Sves
Total Summer Schoot

Alf ive
Salaries of Teachers
Onher Salaries for Instructions
Purchased Professional & Tech Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Gerteral Supplies
Textbooks.
Supplies and Materials
Otier Objects
Total AMernative Edacation Prugram - Instruction

Program - I

Alternative Education Program - Suppert Sves
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Tech Servises
Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Malerials
Other Objects
Total Alternative Education Program - Suppart Sves
Total Alternarive Education Program
Other Supp I at Risk Prog
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional & Tech Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 serias)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Kostruction

‘Tot4l Other Supplemental a3 Risk Pragrama - Instruction

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COMEINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011

EXHIBIT C-1a

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL
Operatieg Blended Total Operating Blended Tetal Operating Blepded Total Operatiog Blended Total
Fund Resource Generul Fund Resource General Fand Resource General Fund Resoarce General
Fund I1-13 Fund 15 Fend Fund 1T -13 Fund 15 Fand Fuad 11-13 Fuad 15 Fund Fund 11.[¥ Fund 15 Fund
H 139,304 139,304 30,109 § (80,109 5 59,195 59,195 59,195 3 59,185
17,400 17,400 (2,600) (2,6000 14,800 14,800
31312 31312 (10.407) {10,407y 20,905 20,903 16,234 16,234
- 4,200 1200 - 2.530) 2,532) - 1658 1,668 - - .
- 192216 192,216 - {95 ,648) (95,648) - 96,568 96,568 - 75429 75.429
838,409 888,409 4,000 3BT 42,577 4,000 926,986 930,986 5 4,000 926,747 930,747
3 53,500 150,000 203,500 {10,000y {10,000) 53,500 140,000 193,500 33,500 131342 184,842
146,500 146,500 {500) (500) 146,000 146,000 114,479 114,479
- 31,000 31,000 - - - - 31.000 31,000 - 14815 14815
53.500 1,215,909 1,269,409 4.000 28,077 32077 57,500 1,243,986 1301486 37,500 1,187.383 1,244 883
687,930 534,201 1,222,131 (504,995) (284,605) {789,600) 182,935 249,596 432,531 182,935 249,596 432,531
12,520 79,524 92,044 (12,529) (45,633) {58,159} 33,885 33,885 33,885 33,885
70,000 70,000 (52,0003 {32,000) 18,000 18,000 3,302 3302
80.000 16,150 96,150 (50,748} (3,900} (56,648) 29,252 10,250 35,502 16,317 4,775 21,082
850,450 629 875 1,480,325 (620,263) 336,144) {836 407} 230,187 293,731 523,918 202,554 238.236 450,810
81,360 37,080 118,440 (60,583) {10,362} {70,945) 20,777 26,718 47,495 20777 26,718 47,495
2,500 3,150 5659 (2,3000 - (2,500 - 3,150 3,150 - - -
83,860 40,230 124,090 (63.087) (10,362) {73,445) 20,777 29,868 30,645 20,777 26,718 47495
934,310 570,105 1,604,415 {683.346) (346,506) (1,029852) 230,964 323,589 574,563 223 331 314974 538305
730,604 68200 738,864 (273,896) @1.576) (283.472) 456,768 46,624 503,392 456,768 £1.431 498,199
237,200 40,875 258,075 7,948 7,948 225,148 40,875 266,023 225,148 33,768 258,916
45,750 43,750 (38.250) (38,250 7,500 7,300 7,500 7,500
46,800 46,800 {46,800) {46,800)
148,200 9,300 155,500 (137,000} 2,779) (139,775 2,200 6,521 15,721 4.809 1,852 5861
1186614 118375 1,304,989 {487.998) {24,335) (512,353) 693,616 94,020 792,636 694,225 77051 771276
317100 13,782 330,882 (243,897} {1,022) (244,319) 73,203 12,760 85,963 73,203 12,539 85,742
- 500 300 - - - - 300 300 - - -
317,100 14.282 331,382 (243,897) (1,022) (244,918} 73,203 13,260 86463 73,203 12,539 85,742
1,503,714 132,657 1,636,371 (731,895} {25,377) (3757,272) 771819 107,280 §79.099 767428 83.590 857.018
1,092,542 937.195 2028637 42,372y 908,965 866,593 1,056,070 1,846,160 2,896,250 1,050,070 1,846,160 2,896,230
142,574 148,700 291,274 (452) 1,460 1,608 142,122 150,160 252,282 142,122 150,160 292282
200,600 1,000 201,600 (170.600) (170,600) 30,000 1,000 31,600 19,187 19,187
112,482 1,250 113,732 (112,182} 9,781 (102,401) 300 11,031 11,331 3450 3,450
581,908 581,908 (101,218} (141,218) 480,690 480,690 452,037 452,037
75,800 10,450 862350 2,598 2,598 78,398 10,450 88,848 68,429 7,530 75.959
20,950 20,950 0y (50} 20,900 20,900 18,765 18,765
600 1700 2,360 144 1,135y [€18) 744 565 1309 144 128 269
2.206,406 1121245 3,327 651 {424,082 919021 494,939 1,782.324 2,040,266 3,822,590 1,731,989 2,026,190 3.758.179
165,881 495 581 661,462 (96,348) 224,814 128,466 69,533 720,395 789,928 69,533 720,395 785,928
125,000 3,000 128,000 (120,000) (120,000) 5,000 3,000 8,000 937 937
32,600 - 32,600 {25.800) {25,800) 6,800 6,800 1,864 1,864
81,350 12,600 93,950 18,500 18,500 99,850 12,600 112,450 53,578 7.935 61,513
930 1,090 1.950 8.350 344 83594 8,500 1,344 10,844 5,545 1.344 6.88%
405,781 512,181 917,962 (215,098) 235158 10,060 190,683 737339 928022 131457 729.874 861,131
2,612,187 1,633,426 4245613 £3%,180) 1,144,179 504,999 1,873,007 2777605 4,750,612 1,863.446 2,755.864 4,619,310
6,053,710 £.053.710 230,542 830,542 6,884,252 6,884,252 6,884,252 6,884,252
£3,000 68,000 68,000 68,000
4,100 4,100 13,780 13,780 17,880 17,880 7,300 7,300
221,532 221,532 1,059 (10,768) 8,70 1,059 210,766 211,825 121,252 121,252
47,950 47,950 3,589 3,589 31,539 51,519 22,956 22,956
- 8,080 8080 - " - - 8,080 8,080 - 450 450
- 6403372 6403372 1,058 837,148 838,204 1,059 240,557 T.241,576 - 1,036,216 7038210
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EXHIRIT C-13
PATERSON PURLIC SCHOOQLS
COMEINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 31, 2011

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS FINAL BUDMGET ACTUAL
Operating Biended Total Operating Blended Total Operating Bleaded “Total Operating Elended Totak
Fund Resource General Fund Resource General Fand Resource General Fund Resource General
Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fugd Fund 1£ - 13 Fund 18 Fand Tund 11- 15 Fund 15 Fund Fusd 11 -15 Fund 15 Fund

Other Supplementad at Risk Programs - Support Sves

Salaries . $ 1,618,459 3 1.618,459 13 8,930 $ 208,281 $ 217,211 3 8,930 1 1,826,740 H 1,835,670 § 8910 3 1,826,740 3 1,835,670

Purchased Professional & Tech Services 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500

Purchascd Scrviees (400-500 series) 5,900 5,900 5,900 5,900

Supplies and Materials 40,617 40,617 {4,125 (4,125) 36492 36,492 23,5534 23,354

Other Objects - 9.160 2160 - 1,184 1.184 - 10,344 10,344 - 6402 6402
‘Total Other Supplerental at Risk Prograom - Support Sves - 1,676,636 1,676,636 3936 205340 214270 8,930 1881976 1,894 906 3,330 1856696 1,865,626
Total Other Sepplemental at Risk Programs - 8,086,008 $.080,008 9.98% 1042485 1,052,474 9,989 9,122 443 2,132,482 £330 88492908 £401836
C ity Services Progr P

Salaries 13 292,151 192,151 {30,859) {30,859 261,292 261,292 261,292 161,252

Purchased Services (300-300 series} 152,750 152,750 {33,450) (33,450) 119300 119,300 98,011 98,011

Supplies and hMaterials 17,500 17,500 {10,000} {10,000) 7.500 7.500 3,866 3,866

Other Objects 2,350 - 2,350 2,350} - (2,350) - - - - - -
Total Community Services Programa/QOperations 464,751 B 464,751 (76,659) - {76,659) 388.092 - 388,092 363,169 - 363.169
‘Fotal Instruction 18,699,945 142,360,253 161,060,198 (139,807) 10,797,448 10,657,641 18,560,138 153,157,701 171,717,839 17,683,450 151,366,206 169,049,656
Undistributed Expenditares - Enstruction:

Tuitlon to Other LEAs Within (he Stale - Regular 1.540,751 1,540,751 280,000 280,000 1,820,751 1,820,751 1,696,027 1,696,027

Tuition to Cther LEAs Within the State - Special 2,272,814 2272.814 (330,000) (330,000) 1,942,814 1,942,814 1,421,955 1,421,955

Tuition te County Voe. School Dist. - Regular 23865434 23,865,434 23,865,434 23,265,434 23,863,434 23,865,434

Tuilion o County Vec. Schoal Dist. - Spacial 1667511 1,667,511 1,667,511 1,667,511 1,558,153 1,558,153

Tuition 1o C58D & Regienal Day Sehools 3,003,194 3,003,194 1,395,201 1,305,201 4,398,395 4,398,395 4,117,294 4,117,284

Tuition o Private Scheols for the Disabled - Within State 8,617,242 8,617,242 (1,330,000) (1,350,000 7267241 7,267,242 6,712,834 6,712,834

Tuition to Private Schools for (he Dissbled & Other LEA - SpLO/S St 430,236 430,230 430,230 430,230 358,742 358,742

Tuition - State Facilities 2,338,986 2,338,986 2,333,986 2,338,986 2,338,986 2,338,986

Tuition - Other 346,296 - 346,296 £200.000) - (200,000} 146,196 - 146,296 83,916 - 83,915
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Inatruction: 44082458 - 44,082,438 {204.799) - (204,793} 43 877,659 - 43,877,659 42,153,341 - 42.133341
Undist. Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salarjes 143,220 756,814 900,034 {10,413y {112,009) (122,421) 132,807 ! 644,805 777612 132.807 £44,805 717612

Salaries of Family Lisisons and Comen. Parent Inv. Specialists 280,106 278,527 558,633 (40,721) ($,311) (50,032) 239,285 269,216 508,501 239,383 263216 508,601

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 60,500 134,506 195,806 (26,402) 5622 {20,780y 34,498 140,528 175,026 34,498 140,528 175,026

Qther Purchased Services (400-500 serics) 600 600 2.400 2,400 3,000 3,000 1,135 1,133

Supplies and Materials 8,950 5018 14,968 (4.678) {2.843) (7,521} 4272 3,175 7447 4.272 1010 5,282
Total Undist. Expend. ~ Attend. & Secial Work 493,776 1,176,263 1,670,041 9819 {118,541y (198,355) 413,962 1057724 1471686 412,097 1,055,538 1,467,656
Undist. Expend. - Health Services

Salaries 1,060,144 3,114,025 4,174,169 {40311} 359,098 318,787 1,019,833 3473123 4,492,956 1,019,833 3,473,123 4,492,956

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 69,892 69,892 (7,700} 7,700) £72,192 62,192 56,387 56,387

Othier Purchased Services {400-500 series) 85,245 85,245 {82.560) (82,560) 2,685 2,685 275 273

Suppltes and Materials 60,060 15,125 16185 (20,000} (5.095) {25.005) 40,060 11,030 51,090 32936 5610 44,546
Total Undist. Expend. - Health Services . 1,275,341 3,130,150 4405481 (156,571) 354,003 203432 1,124770 3484153 4608923 1.115.431 3,478,733 4,394,164
Undist. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT aed Related Services ’

Salaries 2,035,000 2,035,000 390,927 390,727 2425727 2425727 2,410,459 2410459

Purchased Professional - Edueational Services 1,023 541 1,023,541 266,547 266,547 1,290,088 1,250,088 940,546 940,546

General Supplies 33,000 - 33,000 (17831 - (17831 15,169 - 15.169 £59 - 659
Total Undist. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT and Related Services 309154} - 3.091.541 $39,443 - 639.443 3,730,984 - 3,730,934 3351664 - 3,351,664
Undist. Expend. - Otker Supp. Serv. Students - Extrz Serv.

Salaries 6,632,584 4632584 - (394,764) (394,784) 6237320 6,237,820 6237,820 6,237,820

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 820,144 - 820,144 (159.663) - {159,663) 660,481 - 660,481 393021 - 393,021
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv, Students - Extra Serv, 7452728 - 7452738 (554.427) - (534427 £,898,301 - 6.838.300 6.630,841 - 6,630,841
Undist. Expend. - Guidance

Salaries of Other Professionat Staff 1,190,722 5327318 £,518,040 31,613 67.227) {35.614) 1,222,335 5,260,051 6482,426 1,222335 5,260,091 5,482,426

Salaties of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants §3,230 382,764 435,994 29,128 (46,239) {17,135} 82,358 336,303 418,863 82,358 336,505 418,863

Oter Salaries 158,128 158,128 {441} (441} 157,087 157,687 157,687 157,687

Purchased Professional - Edueational Services 1,000 6,500 7.500 {1,000) 6,000) (7,000 500 300 370 370

Other Purchased Services (400-300 series) 40,100 665 40,765 (34,123) {365) (34.488) 597 300 8,277 1,537 1,537

Supplies and Materials 93,000 43954 138,954 (83.785) (13,266) {97,051} 4,215 32638 41,503 1,249 20,715 21,964
Tota] Undist. Expend. - Guidanee 1,536,180 5,763,201 7.259.381 (58,608 (33,117 (191,725} 1,477,572 5,630,084 1,107,656 1465,166 5617681 7082847
Undist, Expend. - Child Study Teams

Salaries of Other Professional Staff B.627,138 8,627,138 (253,219} (253,219) 8,373,919 8373819 8373919 8373519

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 273,829 279,829 3,825 ) 3,823 283,654 283,654 283,654 283 654

Other Salarics 174,426 174,426 (72,928} (72,928) 101,498 101498 101,438 101,498

Purchased Professional - Bducational Services 236,560 235,560 (60,210} {60,810y 175,750 175,750 45,778 45778

Residential Costs 13,027 13,027 (13,027} 13,027y

Mis, Purchase Serv. (400-500 series ofher than Rasidential Costs) 4,115 4,115 4,115 4,115 1,550 1,550

Supplies and Materials 74,240 - 74.240 E1,282) - (61,282) 12,958 - 12,958 5,383 - 9,583
Total Undist, Expend. - Child Stwdy Teams 5405,220 - 9,405.220 {453,326) - {453,326} 8,951,894 - 8,951,894 8815982 - 8815082

Coutinued
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EXHIBIT C-1a
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COMEINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YFAR ENDED YUNE 34,2611

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUBDGET TRANSFERS FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL
Operating Blended Totak Operating Blended Tatal Operating Blended Fotal Dperatipg Blended Total
Fund Ressurce General Fuad Resource General Fund Resource General Fund Resource General
Fupd 11-13 Fund [5 Fund Fopd 11-13 Fund 15 Fund Fund 11-13 Fund E5 Fund Fupd k1 -13 Fund 15 Fund
Undist, Expend. - Required ¥aintenance for School Facilities
Salaries § 3,152,238 3 3,152,238 3 18,171 H 18,171 H 3170409 $ 3,170,409 $ 3,170,408 $ 3,170,408
Purchased Prof & Tech Services 290,000 290,000 290,000 290,000 159,291 159,292
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 3,007,500 3,007,500 {281,515 (281,515) 2,725,985 2,725,985 2285472 . 2289472
General Supplies 673,000 73,000 (136,075) (136,075) 536,925 536,925 493 915 493,936
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 7,500 7.500 7,500 7,500 4,265 4,265
Other Objects 87,000 . 87,000 {39,760y - (29.760) 57.240 - 57,240 32841 - 32,841
Total Undist. Expend. -Required Maintenance for School Facilities 6,919,738 - 6,919,738 (131,679} - {131,679) 6,788,059 - 6,788,035 6150214 - 6,150.214
Undist, Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintepance Services 2,000 - 2,000 - - - 2,000 - 2,000 1,100 - i.100
Tetal Undist. Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds 2,000 - 2,000 - - - 2,000 - 2000 1,100 - 1,100
Undist. Expend. - Custodiul Serviees
Salaries 2818826 2,818,826 49,395 49,595 2368421 2868421 2,868,421 2,868,421
Salaries of Non-Instructional Aides 1,200,000 1,200,000 62,245 62,245 1,262,245 1,262,245 1,262.245 1,262.245
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 8,284,377 8,284,377 496,473 496,475 8,780,852 8,780,852 8,664,736 B.664,786
Rental of Land, Building & Other than Lease Purchases 4,965,300 4,963,300 (130,000 (130,000) 4,835,300 4,835,300 4,692,381 4,692,381
Other Purchased Property Services 139,200 139,200 5,295 5295 144,495 144,493 127,668 127,668
Insurance 1,875,280 1,875.280 (189,386) {189,388) 1,685,804 1,685,894 1,479 617 1,479,617
Miscellancous Purchased Services 38,000 38,000 38,000 38,000 23455 23,465
General Supplies 70,000 3 38,400 108,400 (13,286) % (10,669) {24,055) 36,614 3 27331 84,345 43,564 3 18,235 63,799
Energy (Electricity) 4,987,549 4,987,549 60,000 60,000 5,047,549 5,047,549 3,017 96% 5017969
Energy (Natural Gas) 3,194,945 3,194,945 (735,646) (735,645} 2,459,299 2459299 2,398,049 2,398,049
Energy (Cil} 35,000 35,000 5,646 5,646 40,646 40,646 31318 33
Energy (Gasoline) 40,000 - 40,000 40,000 - 40,000 80,000 - §0.000 72331 - 72,331
Total Undist Expend. - Custodix] Services 27.648477 38,400 27685877 (349,162) ¢10,668) (359,831} 17,294,315 27.731 27327046 26,683 814 18235 26,702,049
Usdist. Expend. - Security
Salaries 400,548 366,809 767,357 387,653 922,027 1,308,680 783,201 1,288,336 2071057 787,985 1,232,836 21,075 821
Purchased Prefessional and Technical Services 6,784,401 5,734,401 {646,140 (646,140} 6,138,261 6,138,261 5983205 5,983,209
General Supplies 10,000 65,505 75,505 - (8,332) 2,330 10,000 57,173 62,173 8,349 44.471 52,820
Total Undist, Expead. - Secarity 7.194.949 432,314 7,627,263 {258,437) 913,695 £55.208 6.936,461 1,346,009 8,282471 6,779 543 1333307 8,112,850
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint, Of Plaat 41,765,164 470,714 42235878 {739,318) §03,026 163,698 41,025,836 1373740 42.399.576 39,614,671 1,351,542 40,966,213
Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.
Salaries of Non-Instructional Aides 200,000 200,000 (117,166} (317,166} 82,834 82,834 82,834 82,834
Sal, Por Pup, Trans. (Bet. Home and School) - Regular 298,794 298,794 (2,536} (2,536) 296,258 296,258 296,258 296,238
Management Fees - ESC & CTSA Transportation Programs 37,000 37,000 37,000 37,000 34,351 34,351
Other Purchased Profissional and Technicel Services 13,500 13,560 (3,540} (3.340) 9,960 9,960 72835 7285
Contract Servicss - (Between Home and Schoal} - Vendars 3,299,241 3,299.241 173,990 173,990 3473231 343N 3,347,571 3,347,571
Contract Serviees (Other than Between Home & Sehoal)-Vendors 208 881 439,876 548,757 (35,636) {11,266) {46,502) 173245 428,510 601,855 85336 240,460 325,796
Contr Serv {Spl. Ed Siudents) - Vendors 11,625,874 11,625874 (1,933,233 {1,923.233) 9,682,641 9,692,641 4,069,700 9,069,700
Conr Serv ($pl. Bd. Students) - ESCs & CTSA 864,750 864,750 401,708 401,708 1,266,458 1,266,458 993,671 993,671
Conir Serv. - Add in Lieu Payments 465,513 465,533 (69,558) (69,558) 385,873 395975 341,891 341851
Mise, Purchased Serv. - Transportation 57,000 57,000 (33,850) (33.850) 23,150 23,150 150 150
Supplies and Matecials 10,000 10,000 (6,316) 6,316) 3,684 3,684 3677 315717
Transportation $upplies 40,000 40,000 (40,000) {40,000y
Other Objects 400 - 400 (4om - (400 - - - . . .
“Total Undist, Expend. - Student Transpartation Scrv. 17,120,973 439,876 17,560,849 1,666,537 (11,266} (1,677,803} 15,454,436 428610 15883046 14,262 724 240,460 14,503,184

Contmued
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

COMEBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2051

EXHIBIT C-1a

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGEY TRANSFERS FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL
Operating Blended Tatal Operating Bleaded Total Operating Blended Tatal Operating Blended Total
Fund Resource General Fuad Resource General Fund Resouree General Fund Resource General
Fund11-13 Fund 15 Fund Fomd 11 -3 Fund 15 Fund Fund £1 - 13 Fund 15 Fund Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund
ALLOCATED BENEFITS

Regular Programs - Instruction - Employee Benafits

Health Benefits s 115,224 152214 § (115.224) s (115,124)
Special Prograras - Instruction - Employes Benefits

Healih Bone fils 83,620 83,620 (33,6200 (23,620)
Other Instructional Programs - Instuction - Employes Benefits

Health Benefits 433,763 433,763 (453,753) (453,763)
C ity Services Progr Jperations -

Health Benefits 5,913 45913 {45,913 (45913)
Attendance and Soctal Work Services - Employee Benefits

Health Benefits 88467 88467 (88,467 (28,467)
Healih Services - Employee Benefils

Health Benefits 260,681 260,681 (260,681) {260,681)
Other Support Services ~ Speech, OT, PT and Relaled Services - Employec Bencfits

Huealth Benefits ) 362,042 362,042 (362,042) 362,042)
Other Support Services - Students - Extraordinary Services - Employes Benefits

Health Benefits 2,521,423 2,521,423 (2,321,423) {2,521,413)
Other Support Services - Guidance - Employse Benefits

Health Benefits 251,950 251,990 (251,590) (251,990)
Other Support Services - Child Study Teams - Employee Benefits

Health Benedits 1396814 119,814 (1,396,814} (1,396,814)
Lprovement of Instruction Services.

Health Benefits 1,207,065 1,207,065 {1.207,065) (1.207,065)
Educational Media Services - School Library - Employee Benefits

Hgalth Benefits 123,780 123,780 (123,780) {123,780)
Tnstructional Staff Fraining Services - Employze Benefits

Health Benefits 36,342 36,342 (36,342) (36,342)

Tuition Reimbursement 1,394 537 1,394,537 3 1,394,537 1,394,537 719,940 719,940
Support Services - General Administeation - Employes Benefits

Health Benefits . 280,977 280,977 (86,703) (86,703) 194274 154,274 194,274 194274
Support Services - Schoal Administration - Employes Benefits

Healih Beacfits 63,367 63,367 (23,015) (28,015) 35,352 35332 35,352 35352
Support Services - Central Services - Employee Benefils

Health Benefits 952,493 952,493 (41,353} (41,333) 911,140 911,140 11,140 915,140
Support Services - Admin. Info. Tech. - Employee Benefits

Healih Benefits 116,823 116,823 (11,972} (11,972) 104,851 104,851 104,851 104,851
Operation and Mainisnance of Plant Services - Employee Benefits

Health Benefits 2,268,308 2,268,309 {2.268,309) {2,268.309)
Studem Transportation Services - Employee Benefits .

Health Benefits 89,463 - 89,463 (89,463) - (89.463) . - . - - -
TOTAL ALLOCATED BENEFITS 13,113,592 T 12,133,093 TTA12,939) - 15,472.939} 7540154 - 640,154 1565557 - 1985557
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Group Insurance 5,000 5,000 1,959 1,969 6,969 6,969 6,968 6,968
Social Security Contributions 4,002,963 1 2,209,428 6212391 (20,000) 3 36,978 16,978 3,982,963 3 2,246,406 6,229,369 3,608,175 g 1,529,902 5,128,077
T.P_AF. Contributions 380,223 380,223 3347 3,347 383,50 383,570 292643 292,643
Orher Retirsment Cantributions - PERS 4,726,860 4,726,860 413,061 413,061 5,139,921 5,139.92] 3,139,921 5,139,921
Unemployment Compensation 10,595,283 10,595,283 (4,038,466) (4,058,456} 6,536,817 6,536,817 4,300,000 4,300,000
Workmen's Compensation 2,271,347 2,271,347 2,271,347 2,271,347 1,207,923 1,207,923
Health Benefits 35326372 35,326,372 7,735,387 2,421,676 10,177,563 77353887 3T B8 45,503,935 7,755,887 36,969,644 44,725,531
Other Employes Benefits 2,752,437 - 2,752,437 821,502 - 811,502 1,573,939 - 3,573,939 3,381,590 - 3,381,590
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 24,353 890 37,516,023 62,269,513 4,913 939 2.462,001 7,375,955 29,267 843 40,378,024 69.645 BET 25400464 38,792,189 64,192633
Ou-behall TPAF Nen-Ce y Insurance Ci (non-budgeted; 619,510 619,510
On-Behalf TPAT Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions (non-budgeted) 13,158 412 13,158,412
Reimbursed TPAF Soclal Security Contribulions (non-budgeted) - - - - = - - - 13,889.414 - 11889414
TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS - - - - - - - - - 27,667 336 - 27667336
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 36,466,983 37,916,023 74,383 006 (4,558.986) 2,462 601 12,096,983) 31,907,997 40,378,024 72,286,021 35,033,357 38,792,189 53 825,548
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 186,490,269 64,182 853 250,672,322 {11,436289) 3,965,480 (7470,803) 175053,986 63,147,533 243201312 191819095 66,010,154 257,829,240
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 203,190,214 206,542,306 411,732,520 £11,576,090) 14,762.028 3,186,838 193,614,124 321,305,234 414919358 209,502 545 217,376,360 426,878,905
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EXHIBIT C-1a
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COMEINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAY, FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2081

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS FINALBUDGET ACTUAL
Operating Blended Total Operating Elended Total Operating Blended Total Operating Blended Total
Fund Resource General Fund Resouroe Geperal Fund Resource Geoeral Fund Resource General
Fund £1-13 Fund 15 Fund Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund Fund 11- £3 Fund 15 Fund Fuud 11- 53 Fund 15 Fund

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment
Regular Programs - Tostruction:

Gredes 1-5 3 3,600 3 3,000 % @.oomn  § (3,0003

Grades 9-12 5 320,400 320,400 $ 21,924 598,143 620,067 £ 342,524 5 598,143 H 940,467 s 341214 3 155,260 $ 496,474
Specizl Education - Instruction:

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 22,000 82,000 (6,500} (6,500) 75,100 75,100 63,920 63,920

Undist Expend.-Support Serv. - Inst. Staff 2,393 2,393 2,393 2,393

Undisuibuted Expenditures - General Admin. 10,000 ' 10,000 10,000 16,000

Undistributed Expenditures - School Adrmin, 3,295 3295 3,295 3,295 3,295 3,295

Undistributed Expenditures - Central Services 6,000 4,000 5,000 : £,000

Undistributed Expenditures - Admin, Info. Tech. 122,196 122,196 205,000 205,000 327,196 322,196 319,302 319,902

Undistributed E di - Required Mai for School Facililies 10,000 14,000 1,500 3,500 13,500 13,500 8,424 8424

Undistributed ¥xpenditures - Security Equipment 10,000 19,000 10,150 43,832 53,982 10,150 33,832 63,982 10,150 36,302 46,452

Equipment- Alieenative Bd 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 5.31% 3919

Equipment - Cther Suppl At-Risk - 28,500 28,500 - - - - 28,500 28,500 - 17,183 17193
Total Equipment 552,989 41,500 594,489 248,674 042,270 890,944 201,663 683 770 1,485,433 749,529 212,030 961,579
Facilities A ttion and Co Services

Arohitectural and Engincering Serviees 15,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 25,000 25,000 15,006 18,006

Construetion Services 814,000 - $10,000 624,442 - 624,442 1,434 542 - 1,434 442 911951 - 911,951
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Serviees 825,000 - 825,000 534,442 - 634,442 1,459,842 - 1,453,442 930,957 - 930,957
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTEAY . 1,377,989 41,500 1,415,489 883,116 642270 1,525,386 2261105 £83.770 2,944,875 1,680,586 212030 1,892 536
SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Accred. Eventadult H.S /Past-Grad.-Iest.

Salaries of Teachers 157,080 157,080 {15,121} (15,121} 141,939 141,959 141,959 141,959

General Supplies 30,000 - 30,000 i - 70 30,070 - 3q,070 25.041 - 25,041
Total Accred. EvendAdolt HSPost-Grad.-Inst. 187,080 - 187,080 {15051 N {15,051) 172,029 - 172.025 167 600 - 167.000
Acered, EvenJ/Adult H.S./Past-Grad.-Supp. Service

Salaries 40.974 - 40,974 (20,744} - (20,744 20,230 - 20230 20,230 - 20230
Tetal Accred. Even/Adalt HL.S./Post-Grad.-Supp. Service 40,974 - 40,974 (20,744} - 20,744y 20,230 - 20,230 20,230 - 20,230

Total Accred. EvensAdult LS. /Post-Grad, 228054 " 328,054 {35,795} - {35,793} 182,259 - 192259 187230 - 187,230
Adult Education-Locab-Tustruction .

Salaries of Teachers 302,127 302,127 305,920 305,920 608,047 608,047 608,047 £08,047

Other Purchased Services (400-300 serics) 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000

General Supplies 7493 - 7099 - - - 7099 - 7999 - - -
Total Adalt Educatton-Y.ocal-Tnstruction 313,226 - 313.226 305,920 - 305,920 619,146 - 619,146 08,047 - 508,047
A dubt Education-Local -Support Sexv.

Salaries 217,707 217,707 34,781 34,781 252488 237,488 252,488 252,488

Personal Services - Employes Benefits 59,271 59,271 87,617 87,617 146,888 146,888 143,447 143,447

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200

Other Objects 1,000 - 1.000 - - - 1,000 - 1,000 9438 - Dag
Total Adalt Education-Local -Support Serv, 282178 - 282,178 122398 - 122,398 404,576 - 404,576 396,383 - 395,283

Total Adult Edacation-Lecal 595 404 - 595404 428318 - 428,318 1,023,722 - 1,023722 1.004.930 - 1,004,930
‘GED Testing Centers

Supplies and Materials 40,060 - 40.000 736 - 730 40,730 - 49,730 39921 - 39921

Total GED Testing Centers 40,000 - 40,000 710 - 730 40,730 - 40,730 39,921 - 39971
TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 863.458 - 863,458 393253 - 393,253 1.256.711 - 1,256,711 1.232.081 - 1,232,081

Transfer of Funds o Charter Schools 15,637,377 - 15,637,377 {219.281) - (218.281) 15418 096 - 15418,096 15.407.322 - 15407322
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 223065038 206,581 806 429,652,844 (10.519.002) 15405158 4,836,196 212,550,036 221.989.004 434,538,040 227822434 217,588 410 445,410,844
Excess (Deficicncy) of Revenwes

Over (Doder) Expenditures 188325050 {206,583 806) (18,258,756} 10519002 (15,405,198 14.886,196) 198,844 052 (221,885 004) (23,144,952) 215,023,965 (217,588 410) (2,564,445}
Other Finabcing Seurces:

Operating Transfer In:

Conir. te School Based Budgets - General Fund 198,633,781 198,633,781 15,133,546 15,133,546 213,767,327 113,767,327 200547811 209,547,911
Contr. fa Schoo) Based Budgets -Spec. Rev. Fund 7,950023 7.950,025 271,652 271,652 8.221,677 8,221,677 8,040,499 8,040,499

Gperating Traunsfers Qut:

Contribution to School Based Budgets {198633 7811 - 198,623,781 (15,133,546) - (15.133.546) (213.767327) - {213,767,327h (209,547,911} - (209,347 911y
Fotal Other Finuncing Soorces: {198.633.7813 -206,383 806 1,930025 (15,133,548) 13,405,198 271,652 (213367327) 221,988,004 8221677 (209,547,311} 217588410 20404939
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Over (Under) Expenditures and Oiber Financing Sources (Uses} (10,308,731} - (10,308,731} (4,614,544) - {$814,544) (14,923,275) - (14,923.275) 5,476,054 - 5476054
Fund Balance, July 1 34,226,357 - 34,226,357 - - - 34,226,357 - 34,220,357 34,226,357 - 34,226,357

Fund Ralance, Juae 30 3, 23817626 § z § 23917626 3 4614544 ) z £ 4614.544 5 15303082 § p 3 19303087 S 702 211 3 - § 19703411
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EXHIBIT C-2
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOQLS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
REVENUES

Local Sources § 229972 3 229,972 $ 151,309 $ (78,663)

State Sources $ 49,880,762 1,676,466 51,557,228 46,738,574 (4,818,654}

Federal Sources 31,734,434 20,586,548 52,320,982 43,469,997 (3,850,985}

Total Revenues 81,615,196 22,492,986 104,108,182 90,359,880 (13,748,302}
EXPENDITURES

Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 11,476,182 4,422,523 15,898,705 13,134,569 2,764,136
Other Salaries for Instruction 284,874 408,672 693,546 571,615 121,931
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,117,405 59,974 1,177,379 880,699 296,680
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 327,300 (33,197) 294,103 204,532 89,571
General Supplies 800,497 3,923,577 4,724,074 3,555,724 1,168,340
Textbooks 82,838 (27,588) 55,250 53,763 1,487
Tuition 5,394,817 2,369,296 7,764,113 7,445,121 318,992
Other Objects 15,770 43513 63,283 53,803 9,480

Total Instruction 19,503,683 11,166,770 30,670,453 25,899 836 4,770,617

Support Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 3,599,699 ' 115,282 3,714,981 3,033,179 681,802
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 592,825 408,319 1,001,144 752,734 248,410
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst. 192,325 181,769 374,094 338,639 315,455
Other Salaries 1,995,609 238,440 2234049 2,118,578 115471
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 3,708,772 2,167,544 5,876,316 4,425812 1,450,504
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted Pre-K 39,014,261 1,131,899 40,146,160 36,903,137 3,243,023
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 4,533,946 3,898,617 8,432,563 6,460,475 1,972,088
Other Purchased Professional Services 173,232 267,232 440,464 343,089 97,375
Purchased Technical Services 182,108 182,108 149,204 32,904
Contr. Serv.~Trans. {Field Trips) 9,000 212,524 221,524 77,084 144,440
Travel 52,937 47,515 100,452 31,642 68,810
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) o 43,797 626,849 670,646 248,309 422,337
Supplies & Materials 129,561 368,653 498,214 368,514 129,700
Indirect Costs i 4419 673,107 677,526 677,526
Other Objects 40,000 106,580 146,580 64,660 81,920

Total Support Services 54,090,383 10,626,438 64,716,821 33,992,582 8,724,239
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EXHIBIT C-2
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
EXPENDITURES (CONT'D):
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Instructional Equipment . $ 36,105 $ 468,839 b3 504,944 ¥ 420,963 b3 83,981
Noninstructional Equipment 35,000 101,000 136,000 6,000 130,000
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 71,105 569,839 640,944 426,963 213,981
" Sub-Total Expenditures 73,665,171 22,363,047 96,028,218 82,319,381 13,708,837
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Contribution to School Based Budgets - (7.,950,025) (129,939) {8,079,964) (8,040,459} 39,465
Total Other Financing Scurces {Uses) (7,950,025) (129,939) (8,079,964) (8,040,499) 39,465
Total Qutflows ' 81,615,196 22,492,986 104,108,182 90,359,880 13,748,302

Excess (Deficiency) ¢f Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) b




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHCOLS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENBED JUNE 30, 2011

Formal budgetary infegration into the accounting system is employed as a management confrol device during the year. For
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbsrances in the special revenue fund as described
below. Encumbrance accounting is also emploved as an extension of formal budgetary integration of the governmental fund
types. Unencurmnbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund is maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant
accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records
are maintained to aliow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

The following presents a reconciliation of the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetary basis of accounting
as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of
accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds.

General
Fund

Sources/Inflows of Resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) revenue from the
budgetary comparison schedule (Exhibits C-1, C-2) c-1n 8 447 846,399 (C-2y  §

Difference - Budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for good and services ordered but not received
are reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes but in the year the goods and services are received
for financial reporting purposes.
Prior Year Encumbrances
Current Year Encumbrances
State Aid payments recognized for GAAP Purposes
not recognized for Budgetary statements. (June 30, 2010) 41,786,163
State Aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes

EXHIBIT C-3

Special
Revenue
Fund

90,359,880

1,369,882
{204,808)

not recognized for GAAP statements, (June 30, 2011) (40,058,297)

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-2) (B2 % 444 574,265 (B-2) §

91,524,954

Uses/Outflows of Resonrces
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) total expenditures from the
budgetary comparison scheduale (Exhibits C-1,C-2) c1y % 445,810,844 (C-2)y 3

Differences - Budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for good and services ordered but not received
are reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes bat in the year the goods and services are received
for financial reporting purposes.
Prior Year Encumbrances

Current Year Encurnbrances -

82,319,381

1,369,882
(204,808)

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-2) B2 % 445,810,844 (B-2) §

83,484,455
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GENERAL FUND
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-1

Blended Total
Operating Resource General
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash $ 7,291,034 § 8,108,379 § 15,399,413
Receivables
Intergovernmental
State 810,233 810,233
Federal 195,515 195,515
Accounts 771,380 771,380
Due from Other Funds 3,207,812 - 3,207,812
Total Assets $ 12275974 § 8,108,379 $ 20,384,353

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 4,203,971 $ 4,041,304 § 8,245,275
Accrued Salaries and Wages 2,259,843 4,067,075 6,326,918
Claims and Judgmenis Payable 2,893,353 2,893,353
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 392,402 392,402
Compensated Absences Payable 2,860,993 2,860,993
Deferred Revenue 21,298 - 21,298
Total Liabilities 12,631,860 8,108,379 20,740,239
Fund Balances
Restricted
Capital Reserve 1,000 1,000
Maintenance Reserve 14,000,000 14,000,000
Emergency Reserve 1,000,000 1,000,000
Reserved Excess Surplus 3,401,870 3,401,870
Reserved Excess Surplus, Designated in Subsequent Year's Exper 2,385,101 2,385,101
Committed
Year End Encumbrances 735,611 735,611
Assigned
Year End Encumbrances 907,951 907,951
Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 6,662,844 6,662,844
Unassigned {29,450,263) - (29,450,263)
Total General Fund (355,886) - (355,886)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 12275974 § 8,108,379 $ 20,384,353
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BLENDED RESOURCE IFUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

District-wide

EXHIBIT D-2

Total
Expenditures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover

General Fund Contribation to School Based Budgets

$ 212,839,991

$ 208,620,575

$ 4219416

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 927,336 927,336 -
QOther State Resoarees
Preschool Education Aid 1,400,000 1,400,000 -
Tetal Other State Resources 1,400,000 £,400,000 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 215,167,327 296.93% § 210,947,911 4219416
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 3,760,829 3 3,658,382 102,447
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 152,126 152,126 -
3,012.955 1.76% 3,810,508 102,447
Title IE, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruifing 2,282,734 $ 2,217,672 65,062
Title IE, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 99,294 09,294 -
2,382,028 £.07% 2,316,966 65,062
Title I11, Part A: English Language Acq 506,454 $ 492,785 13,669
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 20,240 20,240 -
526,694 0,.24% 543,025 13,669
Total Restricted Federal Resources 6,821,677 3.07% 6,640,499 181,178
Totals $ 221,989,004 100.00% $ 217,588,410 § 4400594
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EXHIBIT D-2a

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDFED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School; No. 1

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution te School Based Budgets 3 1,890,634 $ 1,862,534 § 28,100
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 1,890,634 95,56% 1,862,534 28,100
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Busic Programs 43,856 43,237 619
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 3,151 3,151 -
47,007 2.38% 46,388 619
Title I, Part A: Teacher and Principel Training and Recrulting 33,085 32,550 535
Title IL, Part A - June 30, 2019 Deferred Revenue - -
33,083 1.67% 32,550 535
Title I¥I, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 7,340 7,180 160
Title ITL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferved Revenue 421 421 -
7,761 0.39% 7,601 160
Total Restricted Federal Resousrces 87,853 4.44% 86,539 1,314
Totals 3 1,978,487 [00.00% § 1949073 $ 29414
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2611

EXHIBIT D-2b

School; No. 2
Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Alloeated as a Totatl
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgeis b 5,131,445 3 4,994,185  § 137260
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 18,217 18,217 “
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 5,149,662 95.87% 5,012,402 137,260
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improvirg Basic Programs 104,787 101,750 3,037
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 10,659 10,659 -
115,446 2,15% 112,409 3,037
Title 11, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 79,052 76,679 2,373
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 8,543 8,543 -
87,595 1.63% 85,222 2,373
Titte EX, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 17,539 17,050 489
Titie 11T, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 1,249 1,249 -
18,788 0.35% 18,299 489
Total Restricted Federal Resources 221,829 4,13% 215,930 5,899
Taotals 3 5,371 491 100.00% §$ 5,228,332 § 143,159
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EXHIBIT D-2¢

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No.3

Total
Exependitures
Resource Districi-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 3,299,803 $ 3,933,552 $ 66,251
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 525 525 B
Combined General Funid Contribution & State Resources 3,300,328 95.56% 3,234,077 66,251
Restricted Tederal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 78,366 76,933 1,433
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferrved Revenue 1,245 1,245 -
79,611 2.31% 78,178 1,433
Title I, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 59,119 57,926 1,193
Title II, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 962 962 -
60,081 1.74% 58,888 1,193
Title 111, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 13,116 12,823 293
Title IT1, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenne 375 376 -
13,492 0.39% 13,199 293
Total Restricted Federal Resources 153,184 4.44% 150,265 2,919
Totals 3 3,453,512 100.00% % 3384342 % 69,170
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESGURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-2d

School: Ne. 4

Total
Expenditures
Resource District-wide Allecated as a ‘Fotal
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Tatal Resources Carryaver
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets 3 5,495,381 $ 5389448 § 105933
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 5,495,381 97.69% 5,389,448 165,933
Restricted Federaf Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 62,728 61,425 1,303
Title 1, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 4,778 4,778 -
67,506 1.20% 66,203 1,303
Title 1T, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 47,322 46,150 1,172
Title TI, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 4,054 4,054 B
51,376 0.91% 50,204 1,172
Titie IH, Part A: English Language Acg 10,499 10,350 149
Title HI, Part A - June 34, 2010 Deferred Revenue 684 684 -
11,183 0.20% 11,034 149
Total Restricted Federal Resources 130,065 2.31% 127,441 2,624
Totals 3 5,625,446 100.00% $ 5516,889 § 108,557
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EXHIBIT D-2e

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 5
Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Tofal Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets 3 7,561,077 5 7,389584 § 171,493
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 7,561,077 95.84% 7,389,584 171,493
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 166,437 162,312 4,125
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue ’ 4231 4,231 -
170,668 2.16% 166,543 4,125
Title IL, Part A: Teacher and Prircipel Training and Recruiting 125,561 122,941 2,620
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2050 Deferred Revenue 3,508 3,508 -
129,069 1.64% 126,449 2,620
Title IL, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 27,857 27,042 815
Title Ik, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 75 715 -
28,572 0.36% 27,757 815
‘Total Restricted Federal Resources 328306 4.16% 320,749 7,560
Totals $ 7,889 386 10000% § 7,710,333 $ 179,033

79



EXHIBIT D-2f

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Sechool: No. 6/APA

Totaj
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fand Contribution to Schoo! Based Budgets $ 4,434,208 3 4397185 & 37,023
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 720 720 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,434 928 95.21% 4,397 905 37,023
Restricted Federsl Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 85,685 88,716 973
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 1,336 1,336 -
91,025 1.97% 50,052 973
Title I1, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recrulting 67,662 67,065 597
Title 11, Part A -~ June 30, 2010 Deferved Revenue 1,045 1,045 -
68,707 1.45% 68,110 397
Fitle 111, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 15,012 14,979 33
Title I11, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 106 106 -
15,118 0.33% 15,085 33
Fotat Restricted Federal Resources 174,850 3.79% 173,247 1,603
Totals - $ 4,609,778 100.00% % 4,571,152 - § 38,626
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-2g

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of Yo of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Taotal Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 2,542 982 3 2464060 78,922
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 2,542 982 96.38% 2,464,060 78,622
Restricted Federal Resources
Titte I, Part A of NCLB: Improvirg Basic Programs 49,068 47,564 1,504
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue {,267 1,267 -
50,335 1.91% 48,831 1,504
Title [Y, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recraiting 37,017 35,793 1,224
Titte I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - - -
37,017 1.40% 35,763 1,224
Title 111, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 8,213 7,879 334
Title IIT, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 46 46 -
8,259 0.31% 7,923 334
Total Restricted Federal Resources 95,611 3.02% 92,549 3,062
Totals 3 2,638,593 10000% § 2,556,609 § 81,984
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EXHIBIT b-2h

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEPULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: Ne. 8
Total
FExependitures
Ressurce District-wide Allpcated as g Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution o School Based Budgets $ 4,194,099 $ 4,080,885 $ 113214
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 1,459 1,459 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,195,558 95.66% 4,082,344 113,214
Restricted Federal Resources
Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 92,565 90,066 2,499
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 6,381 6,381 -
08,946 2.26% 96,447 2,499
Tite 1L Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recrulling 69,831 67,756 2,075
Title IL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 4,792 4,792 -
74,623 1.70% 72,548 2,075
Title HI, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 15,493 15,180 313
Title T, Part A - Jone 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 1,037 1,037 -
16,530 0.38% 16,217 313
TFotal Restricted Federal Resources 190,099 4.34% 183,212 4,887
Totals : $ 4,385,657 10000% § 4267,556 § 118,101
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EXHIBIT D-2i

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School:; No.9
Total
Exependitnres
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resourees Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets 3 9,462 394 $ 9,367,904 5 94490
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 1,157 1,157 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & Stnfe Resources 9.463,551 95.94% 9,169 061 94,490
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB; Improving Basic Programs 207,058 204,612 2,446
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2019 Deferred Revenune 2,418 2,418 -
209,476 2.12% 207,030 2,446
Title IL, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 156,205 154,296 1,509
Title {1, Part A - June 390, 2010 Deferred Revenue - - -
156,205 1.58% 154,296 1,909
Title IT1, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 34,656 34,615 41
Title ITT, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 541 541 -
35,197 : (.36% 35,156 41
Total Restricted Federal Resources 400,878 4.06% 366,482 4,396
Totals $ 9,864,429 100.00% § 9765543 § 98886
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EXHIBIT D-2j

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCIEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 10

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryever
General Fund Coentribution to School Based Budgets $ 4,785,275 $ 4710,875 § 74,400
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 6,089 6,089 -
Combined General Fund Confribution & State Resources 4,791,364 95.96% 4,716,964 74,400
Restricted Federal Resources ‘
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 98,356 97,267 1,58%
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 5,960 5,960 -
104,816 2.10% 103,227 1,589
Title 11, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 74,577 73,187 1,350
Title 1, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 4,970 4,970 -
79,547 1.59% 78,157 1,390
Title IIY, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 16,546 16,335 S 21
Title I{I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 859 869 -
17,415 0.35% 17,204 211
Total Restricted Federal Resources 201,778 4.04% 198,588 3,190l
Fotas 4993142 1060.00% § 4915552 § 77,590
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EXHIBIT D-2Kk

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHQOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201%

School: No. 11

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets 3 1,932,633 3 1,862,718 % 69,915
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 1,932,633 96.88% 1,802,718 69,915
Restricted Federal Resenrces
Title §, Part A of NCLB: Improving Busic Programs 28758 27,640 1,118
Titte I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 3,508 3,508 -
: 32,266 1.62% 31,148 {,118
Title IL, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 21,695 20,767 928
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferrved Revenue 2882 2,882 -
24,577 1.23% 23,649 928
Title 111, Part A: Fenglish Language Acq 4,813 4,656 157
Title IIT, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 535 ) . 535 -
: 5,348 0.27% 5,191 157
Total Restricted Federal Resources 62,191 3.12% 59,988 2,203
Totals $ 1,994,824 100.00% $ 1,922,706 % 72,118

N
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 12

EXHIBIT D-2]

Totai
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allecated as a Total
Amount Blended % of Yo of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribufion to School Based Budgets $ 4,244 208 $ - 4,163,282 § 80,919
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 279 279 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,244 487 95.16% 4,163,568 80,919
Restricted Federal Resources
Title §, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 87,892 85,885 2,007
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 24,373 24,373 -
112,265 2,52% 113,258 2,007
Title L1, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 66,306 64,564 1,742
Title 11, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 19,442 19,442 -
85,748 1.92% 84,006 1,742
Title 111, Part A; Eenglish Language Acg 14,711 14,414 297
Title 1IL Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 3,087 3,087 -
17,798 0.40% 17,501 297
Total Restricted Federal Resources 215,811 4,84% 211,765 4,046
Totals g 4,460,298 100.00% § 4375333 § 84965
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EXHIBIT D-2m

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 13

Total
Exependitures
Resouree District-wide Allpcated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to Schoel Based Budgets $ 4,226 503 $ 4145890 & 80,613
Corabined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,226,503 95.40% 4,145,890 80,613
Restricted Federal Rescurces
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 99,395 97,558 1,837
Title T, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - 5,872 5,872 -
105,267 2.38% 103,430 1,837
Title I, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 74,984 73,575 1,409
Title IT, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 5,518 5,518 -
20,502 1.82% 79,093 1,409
Titte 1L, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 16,636 16,389 247
Title 111, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenuc 994 994 -
17,630 0.40% 17,383 247
Total Restricted Federal Resources 203,359 4.60% 199,906 3,493
Totals $ 4,429,902 100.00% $ 4345796 § 84,106
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EXHIBIT D-In

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 14

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Bleaded % of % of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Centribution to School Based Budgets $ 2,199 840 3 2146247 % 53,593
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 2,199 840 96.62% 2,146,247 53,553
Restricted Federal Reseurces
Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 38,104 37,087 £,017
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 3341 3,341 -
41,445 1.82% 40,428 1,017
Title 11, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 28,746 27,589 757
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - - -
28,746 1.26% 27,989 757
Title 111, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 6,378 6,302 76
Title TH, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 362 362 B
6,740 0.30% 6,664 76
Total Restricted Federal Resources ) 76,931 3.38% 75,081 1,850 -
Totals $ 2,276,771 100.00% 3 2,221,328 § 55,443
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EXHIBIT D-20

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 15

Total
Exependitures
Resotirce District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resonrces Carryover
General Fund Centribution to School Based Budgets 3 6,001,895 3 5500,769 § 92,186
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 . . 71 21 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 6,001,916 95.93% 5,809,730 92,186
Restricted Federal Resources
Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 126,535 124,276 2,259
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 6,326 6,326 -
132,861 2.12% 130,602 2,259
Fitle 11, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recrulting 95,459 93,686 1,773
Title II, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - 4,881 4,881 -
100,340 1.60% 98,567 1,773
Title I1X, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 21,179 20,843 336
Title IKL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 719 719 -
21,898 0.35% 21,562 336
Total Restricted Federal Resources 255,089 4.07% 250,731 4,368
Totals $ 6,257,015 100.00% % 6,160,461 § 96,534
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EXHIBIT D-2p

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
" BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Schiool: No. 18 Inctades ELC

Tatal
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 5,195,590 3 6,100,071 3 95,519
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 1,355 1,355 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 6,196,945 94 31% 6,101,426 95.,519
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improvirg Basic Programs 185,130 181,926 3,204
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue ) 9,573 9,573 -
194,703 2.96% 191,499 3,204
Title IL, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 139,662 137,281 2,381
Title TL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 7,637 7,637 -
147,299 2.24% 144,518 2,381
Title IIE, Part A: Eenglish Language Acqg 30,986 30,532 454
Title IT1, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 1,169 1,169 ! -
32,155 0.49% 31,701 454
‘Total Restricted Federal Resources 374,157 5.69% 368,118 6,039
Totals 3 6,571,102 100.00% § 6,469,544 % 101,558
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EXHIBIT D-2q

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 19

Total
Exependitares
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 2,592 462 3 2,532,830 3 59,632
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2016 . 420 420 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 2,592,882 95.84% 2,533,250 59,632
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 56,977 55,558 1,419
Title L, Part A -.June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue . 2,857 2,857 -
' 59,834 2.21% 58,415 1,419
Title IL Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recrulting 42,983 42,027 956
Title I1, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - - -
42,983 1.59% 42,027 956
Title TI1, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 9,536 9,204 332
Title Til, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 312 3i2 -
9,848 (.36% 9,516 332
Total Restricted Federal Resources 112,665 4.16% 109,958 2,107
Totals $ 2,705,547 100.00% $ 2,643208 § 62,338
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EXHIBIT D-2r

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: Ne. 20

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Taotal
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets 3 4,401,467 3 4370416 % 31,051
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,401,467 96.62% 4370416 31,051
Restricted Federal Resources
Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 76,568 75,939 629
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 3671 3,671 -
80,239 1.76% 79,610 629
Title I3, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training gnd Recruiting 57,763 57,333 430
Title IL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 2,827 2,827 -
60,590 1.33% 60,160 430
Title 11, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 12,816 12,525 287
Title 111, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue . 589 589 -
13,405 0.29% 13,118 287
Total Restricted Federal Resources 154,234 3.38% 152,888 1,346
Totals 3 4,555,701 100.00% § 4,523304° § 327397
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EXHIBIT D-2s

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20£1

School: No. 21

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated asa Total
Amount Blended % of Yo of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resonrces Carryover
General Fund Centribution to School Based Budgets $ 5,289,336 $ 5,194,993 % 94,343
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 362 862 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 5,290,198 96.18% 5,195,855 94,343
Restricted Federal Resources
Title k, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 107,124 105,369 1,755
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 2,135 2,135 -
109,259 1.99% 107,504 1,755
Title 1%, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 80,814 79,440 1,374
Title F, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 1,593 1,593 -
82,407 1.50% 81,033 1,374
Title TH, Part A: Eenglish Language Acqg 17,930 17,564 366
Title IEL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 263 263 -
18,193 0.33% 17,827 366
Total Restricted Federal Resources 209,859 3.82% 206,364 3,495
Totals 3 5,500,057 100.00% § 5402219 § 97,838
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20611

Schoof: No. 24

EXHIBIT D-2¢

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Biended % of Vo of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets % 4,433,852 3 4372084 § 61,768
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,433,852 96,07% 4,372,084 61,768
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 93,823 92,535 1,288
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revente 759 759 -
94 582 2,05% 93,294 1,288
Title 11, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recrulting 70,780 69,629 1Lis1
Title IL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - - -
70,780 1.53% 69,629 1,151
Title IIL, Part A: Eenglish Language Acy 15,704 15,680 24
Title IIT, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 248 248 -
15,952 0.35% 15,928 24
Total Restricted Federal Resources 181,314 3.93% 178,851 2,463
Totals . $ 4,615,166 -100.(}0% $ 4,550,935 § 64231
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EXHIBIT D-2u

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total
Excpenditures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amaount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Fina! Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets 3 4.430,529 $ 4318360 & 112,169
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resonrces . 4,436,529 5521% 4,318,360 112,169
Restricted Federal Resources .
Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 110,718 167,910 2,808
Title T, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 5,480 5,480 -
116,198 2.50% 113,390 2808
Title 1L, Part A: Teacher and Principel Training and Recruiting 83,526 . 81,085 2,441
Title TI, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 4,185 4,185 -
87,711 1.88% 85,270 2,441
Title TIL, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg : 18,531 . 18,028 - 503
Title IIL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 568 568 -
19,059 0.41% {8,596 503
Total Restricted Federal Resources 223,008 4,79% 217,256 5,752
Totals 3 4,653,537 100.00% % 4535616  § 117,921
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EXHIBIT D-2v

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
' BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total
Fxependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Respurces Carryover
General Fund Contribution fo School Based Budgets 3 4,119,938 % 4,010,271 $ 109,667
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 144 144 -
Combined Geoera! Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,120,082 §5,92% 4,010,415 109,667
Restricted Federal Resources
Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 88611 86,082 2,529
Title 1, Part A - June 39, 2010 Deferred Revenue 2,355 2,555 -
91,166 2.12% 88,637 2,529
Titte H, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 66,848 65,119 1,729
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 2,195 2,195 -
69,043 . 1.61% 67,314 1,726
Title L, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 14,831 14,324 507
Title IIL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 309 309 -
15,140 0.35% 14,633 507
Total Restricted Federal Resources 175,349 4.08% 170,584 4765
Totals 3 4,293 431 10000% % 4180,999 § 114432
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EXHIBIT D-2w

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Scheol; No. 27

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplas/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Tund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 5,854,497 5 5748589 % 105,908
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 5,854,497 95 25% 5,748,589 105,908
Restricted Federal Resources
Title [, Part A of NCLB: Impreving Basic Programs 147,205 144,202 3,003
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 4,869 4,869 -
152,074 247% 149,071 3,003
Title 11, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 111,052 108,802 2,250
Title IT, Part A -~ June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 4,057 4,057 -
115,109 1.87% 112,859 2,250
Title TIL, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 24,638 . 23,960 678
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 785 185 -
25423 0.41% 24,745 678
Total Restricted Federal Resources 202 606 4.75% 286,675 5,931

Totals 3 6,147,103 100.00% 3§ 6,035,264 § 111,839
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EXRIBIT D-2x

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2011

School: No. 28

Total
Exependitures
Resource Districi-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surptus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 4,136,264 % 4,071,786 % 58,478
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 653 ‘ 653 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,136,917 96.07% 4,078,439 58,478
Restricted Federal Resources
Titte {, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 83,398 82,327 1,071
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2016 Deferred Revenue 4277 4,277 -
87,675 2.04% 86,604 1,071
Title IT, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 62,916 62,074 842
Titte I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 3,728 3,728 -
: 66,644 1.55% 65,802 842
Title 111, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 13,959 13,820 139
Title IT1, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 614 614 -
14,573 0.34% 14,434 139
Total Restricted Federal Resources 168,892 3.93% 166,840 2,052
Totals $ 4,305,809 100.00% § 4245279 § 60,530
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EXHIBIT D-2y

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOQURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of . % of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution {o School Based Budgets 5 2,649,620 3 2,546,988 3 102,632
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2019 46 46 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Rescurces 2,649,666 96,07% 2,547,034 102,632
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 54,640 52,486 2,154
Title §, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 3,190 3,190 -
57,830 2,10% 55,676 2,154
Title I1, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recrulfing 41,221 39,503 £,718
Title IX, Part A - June 30, 2019 Peferred Revenue - - -
41,221 1.49% 39,503 1,718
Title 11, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 9,145 8,764 381
Title ITL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 250 250 -
9,395 0.34% 9,014 381
Total Restricted Federal Resources ) 108,446 3.93% 104,193 4,253
Totals $ 2,758,112 100.00% § 2,651,227 5 106,885 '




EXHIBIT D-2z

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total
Lxependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplos/
Resources (Final Budget)} Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 6,032,745 % 5.925008 % t07.1M?
Other State Resources
Preschool Education Aid 1,400,000 1,400,000
Total Other State Resources 1,400,600 §,400,000 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 7,432,745 96.16% 7,325,008 107,737
Restricted Federal Resources
Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 148,643 146,648 1,995
Title |, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 5,702 5,702 -
154,345 2,00% 152350 1,995
Title IE, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 112,137 110,312 1,825
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 4,713 4,713 -
116,850 1.51% 115,025 1,825
Title IT1, Part A: Eenglish Language Acqg 24,879 24,563 36
Title IE], Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 575 575 - |
25,454 0.33% 25,138 316 |
Total Restricted Federal Resources 296,649 3.84% 292,513 4,136
Totals $ 7,729,394 100.00% 3 7,617,521 % 111,873
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EXHIBIT D-2aa

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 33 EWK

Tofal
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Bilended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Con{ribution to School Based Budgets $ 3,350,442 % 3,268,028 § 88,414
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 3,356,442 95.93% 3,268,028 88414
Restricted Federal Resources
Tiile I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 71,893 69,831 2,064
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 2,059 2,050 -
73,945 2.11% 71,881 2,064
Title I1, Part A: Teqcher and Principal Training and Recruiting 54,238 52,934 1,304
Title II, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 1,573 1,573 -
55811 1.60% 54,507 1,304
Title 111, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 12,033 11,872 161 |
Title KT, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 392 392 - |
12,425 0.36% 12,264 161 ‘
TFotal Restricted Federal Resources 142,181 4.07% 138,652 3,529
Totals $ 3,498,623 100.00% $ 3406680 § 91,943
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EXHIBIT D-2ab

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 34 RC

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources {Fina! Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 2,300,300 3 2247617 % 52,683
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 2,300,300 94 96% 2,247617 52,683
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 60,032 58,566 1,466
Title T, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferved Revenue 3,447 3,447 -
’ 63,475 2.62% 62,013 1,466
Title I, Part A: Tercher and Principal Training and Recruiting 45,289 44,171 1,118
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2019 Deferred Revenue 2,930 ) 2,930 -
48216 1.99% 47,101 1,118
Title III, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg - 16,048 9,741 307
Title III, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 437 437 -
10,483 0.43% 10,178 307
Total Restricted Federal Resources 122,183 5.04% 119,292 2,891
Totals $ 2,422 483 100.00% $ 2,366,909 $§ 55574
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EXHIBIT D-2ac

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF CXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Schiool: Ng, 36 Alexander Hamitton Acad

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Bilended % of % of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Tatal Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets ¥ 2,469,266 $ 2,431,280 § 37986
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 528 528 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 2,469,794 96.15% 2,431,808 37,986
Restricted Federal Resources
Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 49,608 48,917 691
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferped Revenue 2,931 2,931 -
52,539 2.05% 51,848 C691
Title I, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 37,424 36,926 498
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue " - -
37,424 1.46% 36,926 498
Title 1I1, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 8,303 8,152 151
Title TIT, Part A - June 30, 2050 Deferred Revenue 447 447 -
8,750 0.34% 8,599 151
Total Restricted Federal Resources , 98,713 3.85% 97,373 1,340
Totals . $ 2,568,507 100.00% § 2,529,181 5 39326
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EXHIBIT D-2ad

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXTENDITURES ALLOCATLED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 40 Urban Leadership

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources {IFinal Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 1,173,729 $ 1,127,804 % 45925
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 1,173,729 95.87% 1,127,804 45925
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 25,163 24,149 1,014
Title L, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 1,967 1,967 -
27,130 2.22% 26,116 1,014
Title 1L, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 18,983 18,234 749
Title 1, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferrved Revenue - - -
18,983 1.55% 18,234 749
Title 111, Paxt A: Eenglish Language Acg 4,212’ 3,981 231
Title TIT, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 254 254 -
4,466 0.36% 4,235 231
Total Restricted Federal Resources 50,579 4.13% 48,585 1,994
Totals 3 1,224,308 100.00% § 1,176,389 $ 47,919
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EXHIBIT D-2ae

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: Ne. 41 Dale Ave

Total
Lxependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution te School Based Budgeis 3 3475729 3 3,437,911 $ 37,818
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 3,475,729 96.09% 3437911 317,818
Restricted Federal Resources
Title |, Part A of NCLB: Improving Busic Programs - 69,738 68,923 815
Title I, Parf A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenne 4,064 4,064 -
73,802 2.04% 72,987 815
Title I1, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recrulting 52,611 51,979 632
Title T1, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 3,119 3,119 -
55,730 [,54% 55,098 - 632
Title 111, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq 11,672 11,422 250
Title ITE, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 385 385 -
12,057 0.33% 11,807 250
Total Restricted Federal Resources 141,589 191% 139,892' 1,697
Totals $ 3,617,318 100.00% % 3577803 § 39,515
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EXHIBIT D-2af

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School; No 44 BUILD

Total
Exependitures
Resouree District-wide Aflocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budged) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
Generat Fund Contribution to Scheol Based Budgets b 15,013 $ 7,272 § 7,741
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 15,013 12.85% 7,272 7,741

Restricted Federal Resources
Title T, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 53,023 25,662 27,361
Title £, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - - -

53,023 45.35% 25,662 27,361

Title LI, Pavt A: Teacher and Principal Tralning and Recruiting 40,000 19,358 20,642
Title IT, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - - -

40,000 34.21% 19,338 20,642

Title I, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 8,875 4,295 4,580
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2016 Deferred Revenue - - -

8,875 7.59% 4,295 4,580

Total Restricted Federal Resources 101,898 87.15% 49,315 52,583

Totals 3 116,911 : 100.00% $ 56,587 § 60,324
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EXHIBIT D-2ag

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Scheol: No. Academjes

Total
Exependitures
Resource Distriet-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover

General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 16,534,950 3 16,126,914 & 408,036
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2050 §,698 - 6,698 -
Combined General Fund Contributien & State Resources 16,541 648 98.83% 16,133,612 408,036

Restricted Federat Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 196,453 190,998 5,455

Title I, Part A - June 30, 2018 Deferred Revenue - - -
196,453 1.17% 190,998 3,455

Total Restricted Federal Resources 196,453 1.17% 190,998 5455
Totals 5 16,738,101 100.00% 3 16,324,610  § 413,491
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EXHIBIT D-2ah

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURLES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: Ng. 50 JFK

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Biended % of % of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Tetal Resources Total Rescurces Carryaver
General Fund Centribution te School Based Budgets b 24,504,184 $ 267220038  § 284,146
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 7,972 7,972 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & Staﬁ: Resources 24,512,156 99.01% 24,228.010 284,146
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 244,623 242,256 2,367
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - - -
244 623 0.95% 242,256 2,367
Total Restricted Federal Resources 244,623 0.99% 242 256 2,367
Totals $ 24,756,779 100,00% § 24 470,266  § 286,513
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EXIIBIT D-2at

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No, 51 Eastside

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 23 290,966 $ 22476233 5 814,733
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 868,639 868,639 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 24,159,605 99.15% 23,344 872 814,733
Restricted Federal Resonrces
Title §, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 208,316 200,133 8,183
Title 1, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferrved Revenue - - -
208,316 .85% 200,133 8,183
Total Restricted Federal Resources 208,316 0.85% 200,133 8,183
Totals $ 24,367,921 100.00% 3§ 23545005 § 822916
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EXHIBIT D-2aj

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

School: No. 52 Rosa Parks

Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget)} Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
Genersl Fund Contribution to Scheol Based Budgets % 4,076,094 $ 4015772 § 607322
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 3,053 3,033 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,079,147 99.18% 4,018,825 60,322

Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 33,791 33,227 564
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue i - -

33,791 0.82% 33,227 564
Total Restricted Federal Resources 33,791 0.82% 33,227 564

Totals $ 4,112,938 100.00% & 4,052,052 § 60,886
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School: Mo, 55 International High School

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-2ak

Total
Exependitures
Respurce Pistrict-wide Alocated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources {Final Budget) Yotal Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets 3 3,854,256 3 3,786,328  § 67,928
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2010 8,499 8,499 -
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 3,862.755 98.68% 3,794,827 67,928
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Progroms 51,764 50,762 1,002
Titie I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - - -
51,764 1.32% 50,762 1,002
Total Restricted Federal Resources 51,764 1.32% 50,762 1,002
Totals 5 3,914,519 100.00% 3 3,845,589 § 68,930
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED
BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-2al

School: YES
Total
Exependitures
Resource District-wide Allocated as a Total
 Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Fi{yml Budgef) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover

General Fund Ceniribution to School Based Budgets 3 698,708 $ 698286 § 422
Combined General Fund Con¢tribution & State Resources .. 0698708 100.00% 698,286 422
Totals $ 698708 100.00% 3 658286 % 422
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EXHIBIT D-2am

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESQURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011

School: No, 316 New Roberto Clemente

Total
Exependitares
Resource District~wide Allpcated as a Total
Amount Blended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Budgets $ 6,058,470 3 5987418 § 71,052
Combined Gereral Fund Ceontribution & Staie Resources __ 6,058,470 95.91% 5,987,418 71,052
Restricted Federal Resources
Titte |, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs - 132,107 130,506 1,601
Title I, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue } 3,713 3,713 -
135,820 2.15% 134,219 1,601
Title IX, Part A: Teqcher and Principal Training and Recruiting 99,662 08,495 1,167
Title IL, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue i 140 140 -
99,802 1.58% 98,635 1,167
Title 111, Part A: Eenglish Language Acg 22,111 21,989 122
Title ITL, Part A - Jupe 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue B 485 485 “
22,596 0.36% 22,474 122
Total Restricted Federal Resources 258218 4.09% 255,328 2,890
Totals $ 6,316,688 100,00% § 6,242,746 § 73,942
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EXHIBIT D-2an

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED

BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Schogl: No. 75 NSW

Total
Exependitures
Resoarce District-wide Allocated as a Total
Amount Biended % of % of Surplus/
Resources (Final Budget) Total Resources Total Resources Carryover
General Fund Contribution to School Based Badgets 3 3,493 207 $ 3,474,213 $ 18,994
Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 3,493,207 97.86% 3,474,213 18,994
Restricted Federal Résources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 37,385 37,142 243
Title [, Part A - .Junc 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue 4,040 4,040 -
41,425 1.16% 41,182 243
Title 1, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recrulting 28,204 28,046 158
Title 11, Part A - June 30, 2010 Deferred Revenue - - -
28,204 0,79% 28,046 158
Title IIL, Part A: Eenglish Language Acq : 6,257 6,328 (70
Title TIT, Part A - June 38, 2010 Deferred Revenue 417 417 -
6,674 0.19% 6,745 (7
Total Restricted Federal Resources 76,303 2.14% 75,973 330
Totals 3 3,569,510 100.00% % 3,550,186 § 19324
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Districi-wide

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction
Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades -5 - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Ingtruction
Purchased Professicnal-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Generat Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Cognitive - Mild
Cognitive - Moderate:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Cognitive - Moderate
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Learning andf/or Language Disabilities
Visual lnpairments:
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Visual Impnirments

PATERSON FUBLIC SCHOOLS

Blended Resource Fund 15
Scheduie of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit D-3

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
3 6,409,817 $  (165005) § 6,304,806 . 6,304,806
35,897,552 1,262,885 37,160,437 37,157,937 2,500
18,952,938 335,384 19,288 322 19,288,322
21,661,132 2,878,506 24,539,638 24,539,638
4,566,522 26,703 4,593,225- 4,593,225
102,500 (35,750 66,750 25,423 41,327
9,175 29,580 38,765 36,296 2,469
T 72,402 4,400 76,802 38,119 38,683
3,513,879 1,232,645 4,746,524 3,905,603 840 921
471,267 (107,141) 370,126 235,722 134,404
123,661 {52,563) 71,098 26,144 44,954
91,846,839 5,409,654 97,256,493 96,151,235 1,105,258
837,170 112,377 949,547 949,547
539,358 (20,545} 518,813 518,813
12,000 12,000 12,000
160 160 160
38,786 (1.871) 36,915 21,296 15,619
6,450 {1,350) 4,900 435 4,465
264 - 264 - 264
1,434,028 88,571 1,522,599 1,450,091 32,508
a T o T
527,607 (36,880) 490,727 490,727
450,976 (23,250) 427,686 427,686
9,250 9,250 5,537 3,713
1,500 8273 &73 663 10
600 (600} - - -
989,933 (61,597} 928336 924,613 3,723
1,863,449 899,225 2,762,674 2,762,674
2,489 (33 47826 2,536,959 2,536,959
42 42 16 26
95,449 {20,039) 79410 41,696 37,714
52,131 (27,725) 24 406 5,132 19,274
1,117 (853) 224 - 224
4,505,321 898,394 5,403,715 5,346,477 57,238
300 (300)
1,060 - 1,000 - 1,000
1,300 {(300) 1,000 - 1,000
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District-wide

Auditory Tmpairments:
Salaries of Teachers
Gther Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
_Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Auvditory Bmpairments
Behavioral Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Ingtruction
(General Supplies
Texthooks
Other Objects
TFotal Behavioral Disabilities
Muitiple Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
Othet Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Multiple Disabilities
Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services {400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Cther Objects
Total Resource Roem/Resource Center
Autisim:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Autisim
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Bilingual Education - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Biended Expenditures - Budget and Actual

for Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit D.3

Original Budget Finai Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 221960 $ (750 8§ 221,210 221,210
90,236 90,236 90,236
1,500 1,500 420 $ 1,080
1,500 (1,500)
500 (5003 - ; .
315,696 (2,750) 312,846 311,866 1,080
1 "
827,426 318,679 1,146,105 1,146,105
796,748 (LE,100) 785,648 785,648
29,184 (11,800) 17.384 12,198 5,186
22,263 (13,200) 9,063 6,357 2,706
95 - 96 - 96
1,675,717, 282,579 1,958 296 1,950,308 7,988
553,475 414,602 568,077 968,077
519,463 (133,341) 386,122 386,122
33,622 (6,770) 26,852 14,936 11,916
7,581 (3,400) 4,181 893 3,288
716 - 76 - 716
1,114,857. 271,091 1,385,048 1,370,028 15,920
12,004,044 2,379,725 14,383,769 14,383,769
373,512 46,615 420,127 420,127
5,232 (2,000) 3232 58 3,174
113,915 (24,872) 85,043 44,394 44,649
20,261 (7,566) 12,695 6,058 6,637
419 (4193 . - -
12,517,383 4 2,391,483 14,908,866 v 14,854,406 54,460
170,906 402,757 573,663 573,663
534,074 164,612 698 686 698,086
5,000 5,000 4,500 500
7,000 7,000 7,000
14,500 {700) 13,800 11,475 2,325
4,200 - 4,200 - 4,200
735,680 566,669 1,302,349 1,288,324 14,025
23,289,515 4,434,140 27,724,055 27,536,113 . 187,942
°
14,220,228 (690,413) 13,529,815 13,529,815
603,516 {13,703) 589,813 589,813
4,000 4,000 4,000
14,526 (6,000) 8,326 8,090 436
367,828 (55,233) 312,595 210,184 102,411
86,214 (26,207) 60,007 24,810 35,197
2,866 (2,000) 866 - 866
15,299,178 {793,556) 14,505,622 14,362,712 . 142,910
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District-wide

School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvts, - Inst.:
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Cbjects
Total School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvts. - Inst.
School-Spon. Cocurricular Athletics - Inst.:
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total School-Spon, Cocurricular Athletics - Inst.
Before/After School Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Supplies and Materials
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction
Before/After School Programs - Support
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Total Before/After School Programs - Support
Total Before/After School Programs
Summer School - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Total Summer School - Instruction
Summer School - Support
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Total Summer School - Suppert
Total Summer School
Alternative Edueation Program - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-300 serigs)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Alternative Education Program - Instruction
Alternative Education Program - Support
Salaries
Purchased Prefessional and Technical Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Alternative Education Program - Support
Totzl Alternative Education Program

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Blended Resource Fund 15
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit D-3

Originai Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
3 136,304 ) (80,109) % 59,195 59,195
17,400 (2,600) 14,800 14,800
31,312 (10,407) 20,903 16,234 4,671
4,200 {2,532) 1,668 - 1,668
192216 (95,548 96,568 75429 - 21,139
388,409 38,577 926,986 926,747 239
150,000 (10,000) 140,000 131,342 8,658
146,500 {500) 146,000 114,479 31,521
31,000 - 31,000 14,815 16,185
1215509 28,077 1,243 986 1,187,383 . 56,603
534,201 (284,605) 249,596 249,596
78,524 {45,639) 33,885 33,885
16,150 (5,500) 10,250 4,775 5475
629,875 (336,144) 263,731 288,256 3,475
37,080 {10,362) 26,718 26,718
3,150 - 3,150 - 3,150
40,230, (10,362) 29 868 26,718 3,150
670,105 (346,506) 323,599 314,974 8,625
68,200 (21,576) 46,624 41,431 5,193
40,875 40,875 33,768 7,107
9,300 (.779) 6,521 1,852 4,669
118,375 {24,355) 94,0200 77,051 16,969
13,782 {£,022) 12,760 12,539 221
500 - 500 - 500
14,282 (1,022} 13,260 12,539 721
132,657 (25377) 107,280 89,590 17,690
937,195 908,965 1,846,160 1,846,160
148,700 1,460 150,160 150,160
1,000 1,000 1,000
1,250 9,781 11,031 3,450 7581
20,950 (50) 20,500 18,765 2,135
10,450 10,450 . 7,530 2,920
1,700 (1,135 565 125 440
1,121,245 919,021 2,040 266 2.026,190 14,076
495,581 224,814 720,395 720,395
3,000 3,000 3,000
12,600 12,600 7,935 4,665
1,000 344 1,344 1,344 -
512,181 225,158 737339 729,674 7,665
1,633,426 1,144,179 2,777,605 2,755,864 21,741
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District-wide

Other Supplemental/At-Risk Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Cther Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Suppliss
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Supplemental/At-Risk Programs - Instruction
Other Supplemental/At-Risk Programs - Support
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects :
Total Other Supplemental/At-Risk Programs - Support
Total Other Supplemental/At-Risk Programs
Total Instruction
Undistributed Expend, - Attend. & Social Worle
Salaries

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm, Parent Inv. Specialists

Salaries of Community/Schoot Coordirators
Supplies and Materials
‘Fotal Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services:
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
‘Fotal Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services
Salaries of Gther Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Purchased Professional - Educationat Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv.
Cther Purch Prof. and Tech, Services
Other Purch Services (400-500)
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend.'- Improvement of Inst, Serv.
Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Teotal Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library
Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.
Purchased Professional - Educational Servic
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund 15
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit .3

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 6053710 5 830542 0§ 6884252 0§ 6884252
68,000 68,000 68,000
4,100 13,780 17,880 7,300. 10,580
221,532 (10,766} 210,766 121,252 89,514
47,950 3,589 51,539 22956 28,583
8,080 - 8,680 450 7.630
6,403,372 837.1 45‘; 7240517 7,036,210 204307
1,618,459 208,281 1,826,740 1,826,740
2,500 2,500 2,500
5,900 5,800 5,900
40,617 (4,125) 36,492 23,554 12,938
9,160 1,184 10,344 6,402 3,942
1,676,636 205,340+ 1,881,976 1,856,696 25,280
3,080,008 1,042,485 9,122 493 8,892,906 229,587
142,360,253 10,797 448 153,157,701 151,366,206 1,791,495
756,814 (112,009) 644,805 644,805
278,527 (3,311) 269,216 269,216
134,906 5,622 140,528 140,528
6,018 {2,843) 3,175 1,010 2,163
1,176,265 (118,541) 1,057,724 1,055,559 2,165
3,114,025 359,008 3,473,123 3473,123
16,125 (5,095) 11,030 5,610 5,420
3,130,150 . 354,003 3,484,153 3,478,733 5,420
5327318 (67,227 5,260,091 5260,091
382,764 (46,259) 336,505 336,505
6,500 (6,000} 500 370 130
665 (363) 300 360
45,954 (13,266) 32,688 20,7115 11,973
5763201 (133,117 5,630,084 5617,681 12,403
900 900 900
2,250 {550) 1,700 1,700
45 895 (11,016} 34,879 18,395 16,480
49,045 (11,566) 37,479 - 18,399 - 19,080
686,164 99,455 785,619 785,619
15,560 {1,000 14,560 7,450 7,110
7,000 (500} 6,100 593 5,507
389,221 (120,399) 268 822 133,851 134,971
50 {200) 750 - 750
1,098,865 (23,044) 1,075,851 927,513 v~ 148,338
40,100 (32,750) 7,350 2475 4,875
16,650 (7,221) 9420 276 9,150
8,800 (2,774} 6,026 377 5,649
500 - 500 - 500
66,050 i (42,745). 23,305 3,131« 20,174
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Exhibit D-3

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resouree Fund 15
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

District-wide Original Budget Final Variance
Budpet Transfers ' Budget Actual Final to Actual

Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors $ 10,104,808 $ 643,611 3 10,748 417 $ 10,748,378 $ 39

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 3,535,055 17,959 3,553,014 3,553,011 3

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 60,758 (8,872) 51,886 9,797 42,089

Supplies and Materials 320,709 (48,453) 272,256 198,237 74,019

Other Objects 50,506 {17,516) 32,990 15,524 17,466
Tatal Undist. Expend. - Support Servy. - School Admin, 14,071,834 586,729 14,658,563 14,524 947 133,616
Undist, Expend. - Custodial Services

General Supplies 38,400 (10,669) 27731 18,235 0,495
Total Undist. Expend, - Custodial Services 38,400 (10,669) 27,731 18,235 9,496
Undist. Expend. - Security

Salaries 366,809 922,027 1,288,836 1,288,836

Generzal Supplies 65,505 {8,332) 57,173 a44m 12,702
Total Undist, Expend, - Security 432314 : 913,695v 1,346,009 - 1,333,307 12,702
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant 470,714 903,026 ! 1,373,740 1,351,542 22,198
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv, l

Contr Serv {Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 439,876 {11,266) 428,610 240,460 188,150
Total Undist, Expend, - Student Transportation Serv. 439,875- (11,266} 428,610. 240 460 ) 188,150
UNALLOCAYED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 2,209,428 36,978 2,246 406 1,529,502 716,504

T.P.AF, Contributions - ERIP 380,223 3,347 383,570 292,643 90,927

Health Benefits 35,326,372 2,421,676 37,748 048 36,969,644 778,404
TOTAL UNATLOCATED BENEETTS 37,916,023 2,462,001 40,378,024 . 38,792,189 - 1,585,835
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 37,916,023 2,462,001 40,378,024 38,792,189 © 1,585,835
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 64,182,053 3,065,480 68,147,533 66,010,154 2,137,379
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 206,542,306 - 14,762,928 221,305,234 217,376,360 3,928,874
CAPITAL OUTLAY
LEquipment
Regular Program - Instruction:

Grades 1-5 3,000 (3,000}

Grades 9-12 598,143 598,143 155,260 442,883
Special Education - Instruction:

At-Risk Programs 28,500 28,500 17,193 11,307
Undistributed Expenditures - School Admin, 3,295 3,295 3,295
Undistributed Expenditures - Security 10,000 43,832 53,832 36,302 17,530
Total Equipment 41,500« 642,270 683,770 212,050 471,720
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 41,500 642,270 683,770 212,050 471,720
District-wide School Based Expenditures 206,583,806 15,405,198 221,989 004 217,588,410 4,400,594

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 206,583,806 15,405,198 221,989 004 217,588,410 4,400,594
Total Other Firancing Sources: 206,583,806 15,405,198 221,989,004 217,588,410 4,400,594

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over ‘
(Under} Expenditures and Qther Financing {(Uses) - - - - -

Fund Balance, July 1 - - - - -

Fund Balance, June 30 - . - R .
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Exhibit D-3a

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2041

School: No. 1 Original Budget Final Variance
Budyget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCFION
Regular Programs - Instrucéion:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 148,440 $ 148440 3 148,440
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 702,900 $ {47,034) 655,866 655,866
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction 26,850 180 91,030 91,430
Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 4,000 4,000 $ 4,000
Generai Supplies 33,630 . 33,630 32,597 1,033
Textbooks 400 - 400 234 166
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 980,320 {46,854) 933,366 928,167 5,199

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 233,947 98,817 332,764 332,764

Other Salaries for [nstruction ' 31,503 924 32,427 32427

General Supplies 3,717 - 3,717 i,004 2,713
Total Resource Room/Resource Center - 269,167 99,741 368,908 366,155 2,713

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 269,167 99,741 368,908 366,195 2,713

Before/Afier School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 (418) 2,678 2,678 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 3,094 {416) 2,678 2,678 -
Taotal Before/After School Programs 3,094 (416) 2,678 2,678 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 1,252,481 52,471 . 1,304,552 1,297,040 7912
Undistributed Expend, - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 3,280 346 3,826 3,826

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Conun. Parent Inv. Specialists 8,200 625 8,825 8,825 .

Supplies and Materials 100 - 00 96 4
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 11,580 1,171 12,751 12,747 4
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 91,122 91,122 91,122

Supplies and Materials 100 - 100 97 3
Total Undistributed Expenditurcs -~ Health Services 91,222 - 91,222 91,219 3
Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Profassional Staff 50,829 50,829 50,829 i

Supplies and Materials : 200 - 200 186 ' 14
‘Fotal Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 200 50,829 51,629 51015 4
Undist. Expend. - Emprovement of Inst. Serv,

Supplies and Materials 500 - 600 478 122
Total Undist, Expend, - Improvement of Inst, Serv, 600 - 600 478 122
Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Library

Supplies and Materials 1,600 - 1,600 1,587 13
Total Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library 1,600 - 1,600 1,587 13
Undist, Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin,

Salaties of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 89,568 3,732 93,300 93,300

Salaries of Secretarial asd Clerical Assistants 22,305 29,305 29,305

Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 203 ' 203 203

Supplies and Matetials 500 500 ' 447 53

Other Objects 300 - 300 293 5
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 119,876 3,732 123,608 123,347 261
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Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Undist, Expend, - Student Transportation Serv,
Contr Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend
Total Undist. Expend, - Student Transportation Scrv.
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
Social Security Contributions
T.P.AF. Contributiens - ERIP
Health Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In

Total Ocher Financing Sources

Excess {Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing {Uses)

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Blended Resource Fund

Exhibit D-3a

Originat Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 4,200 - $ 4,200 . 4,200
4,200 - 4,200 - 4,200
21,960 21,960 5 13,043 8917
6,073 6,073 4,335 1,738
316,918 $ 43,574 360,492 354,262 6,230
344,951 43,574 388,525 371,640 16,385
344,951 43,574 388,525 371,640 . 16,885
574,229 99,306 673,335 652,033 21,502
1,826,710 151,777 1,978,487 1,949,073 29,414
1,826,710 £51,777 1,978,487 1,949,073 28,414
1,826,710 153,777 1978487 1,949,873 29,414
1,826,710 151,777 1,978,487 1,949,073 29,414
H - $ - 3 - ¥ - -
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Exhibit D-3b

PATERSON PUBLIC S5CHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 2 Ovriginal Budget Final Variance
) Budget Transfers Budget - Actual Final to Actaal
REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION ’
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 213,640 3 (12,628) § 201,012 201,612

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 755,348 70,971 826,319 826,319

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 436,946 (2,368) 434,578 434,578
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction 118,264 5,833 124,097 124,097

General Supplies 74,335 1,71% 76,074 34,501 41,573

Textbooks 4,000 4,000 598 3,402

Gther Objects 1,000 125 1,125 - 1,125

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,603,553 63,652 1,667,205 1,621,105 46,100
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Leartting and/or Language Disabilities: .

Salaties of Teachers 292,038 33,312 325,350 325,350

Other Salaries for Instruction 163,839 {1,373 162,466 162,466

General Supplies 5,000 5,000 3,012 1,988

Textbooks 2,200 - 2,200 2,200
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 463,077 31,939 495,016 490,828 4,188
Behavioral Disabilities: ’

Salaries of Teachers 80,073 1 80,074 80,074 -
Total Beliavioral Disabilities 80,073 1 80,074 80,074 -
Resourde Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 262,027 32,560 294,587 294,587

General Supplies 1,560 1,500 1,500

Textbooks 1,006 - - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Resource Reom/Resource Center 264,527 32,560 297,087 296,087 1,000
Autisint:

Salaries of Teachers 109,654 195,390 305,044 305,044

Other Salaries for Instruction 354,329 (1,183) 353,146 353,146

Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 7,060 7,000 7,000

General Supplies 6,500 6,500 4910 1,5%¢

Textbooks 3,200 - 3,200 3,200
Total Autisim 480,683 194,207 674,890 663,100 11,790

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 1,288,360 258,707 1,547,067 1,530,089 16,978
Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 450,309 (3,996) 486,313 486,313

Other Salaries for Instruction ELAAN 30,711 30,71t

Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 14,000 (6,000) 8,000 8,000

General Supplies 21,500 {16,000) 11,500 10,547 933

Textbooks 2,000 - 2,000 2,000
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 558,520 (19,996) 538,524 535,571 2,953
Before/After School Programs - Enstruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 (3,094)

Other Salaries for Instruction 2,184 (2,184) - - -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 5,278 (5,278) - - -
Total Before/After School Programs 5278 (5,278} - - -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,455,711 297,085 3,752,796 3,686,705 66,031
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Sataries 8,200 845 9,045 9,045

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent v, Specialists 8,260 {125) 8,075 8,075

Supplies and Materials 215 - 215 215
Total Undistributed Expend, - Attend. & Social Work 16,615 720 17,335 17,120 215
Undistribated Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 91,822 885 92,707 92,707

Supplies and Matedals 215 - 215 - 215
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 92,037 885 92,922 92,107 215
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Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual

School: No. 2

Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services
Sataries of Other Professionat Staff
Supplies and Materials
Total Hndist, Expend. - Guigance Services
Undist Expend, - Improvement of Inst, Serv.
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv.
Undist. Expend, - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Supplies and Materials
Tatal Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library
Undist, Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin,
Undist. Expend. - Security
Salaries
Total Undist. Expend. - Security
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,
Contr Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend
Total Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
Social Security Contributions
T.p.AF. Contributions - ERIP
Health Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit D-3b

Ovriginal Budget Final VYariance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 97,458 97,458 $ 97,458
215 ~ 215 215
97,673 - 97,673 97,458 215
2,000 - 2,000 1,771 229
2,000 - 2,000 1,771 229
6,500 6,500 §,500
14,000 5 322 14,322 - 14,322
20,500 322 20,822 - 20,822
205,257 5,343 210,600 210,600
96,652 96,652 96,652
2,300 2,500 1,500 1,000
11,400 - 11,400 5,030 6,370
315,809 5,343 321,152 313,782 7,370
n 6,600 6,600 6,600 -
- 6,660 6,600 6,600 -
- 6,660 6,600 6,600 -
7,000 - 7,000 2,200 4,800
7,000 - 7,000 2,200 4,800
83,005 83,065 58,337 24,728
10,676 10,676 9,643 1,033
869,210 90,240 959,450 941,949 17,501
962,951 50,240 1,053,191 £,009,929 43,262
962,951 90,240 1,053,191 1,009,929 43,262
1,514,585 104,110 1,618,695 1,541,567 71,128
4,970,296 401,195 5,371,491 5,228,332 143,159
4,970,296 401,195 5,371,491 5,228,332 143,159
4,9?b,296 401,195 5,371,491 5,228,332 143,159
4,970,296 401,195 5,371,491 5,228,332 143,159
$ - § - - 3 - -
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Exhibit D-3c

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Schog); No. 3 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final te Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Grades !-5 - Salaries of Teachers § 738,273 $ 9473) $ 7283800 5 728,800
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 540,390 {22,713) 517,677 517,677

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
General Supplies 56,508 56,505 49949 % 6,556
Textbooks 1,000 - 1,000 925 75
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,336,168 {32,186) 1,303,582 1,297,351 6,631

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 251,133 52,033 103,166 303,166

Genera! Supplies 7,448 7,448 2,580 4,858

Textbooks 250 - 250 56 164
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 258,831 52,033 310,864 305,812 5,052

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 258,831 52,033 310,864 305,812 5,052

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 593,024 (31,579) 561,445 561,445

Other Salaries for Instruction 108,777 13,5% 122,371 122,371

General Supplies 29,784 29,784 13,877 15,907

Textbooks 738 - 738 636 102
Totaf Bilingual Education - Instruction 732,323 {17,985) 714,338 698,329 16,009
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 (484) 2,610 2,610 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 3,004 {484} 2,610 2,610 -
Total Before/After School Programs 3,094 (484) 2,610 2,610 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,330,416 1,378 2,331,794 2,304,102 C 27,602
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 (8,200} -

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Specialists 8,200 (902) 7,258 7,298

Supplies and Materials 175 - 175 173 2
Total Undistributed Fxpend. ~ Attend. & Social Work 16,575 (9,102) 7473 TA71
Undistributed Expenditures - Heatth Services

Salaries 91,122 : 91,122 91,122

Supplies and Materials 200 - 200 172 28
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 91,322 - 91,322 91,294 28
Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 97,727 (48,316) 49,411 49,411

Supplies and Materials 250 - 250 246 4
Total Undist. ¥xpend, - Guidance Services 97,977 (48,316) 49,661 49,657 4
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv,

Supplies and Materials 500 - 500 500
Total Undist, Expend, - lmp'ruvement of Inst. Serv. 500 - 500 - 500
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library

Supplies and Materials 9,000 325 9,525 9,523 2
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 9,000 525 9,525 9,523 2
Undist. Expend. - Enstructional Staff Training Serv.

Purchased Professional - Educational Servic 19,230 (19,250} - - -
‘Total Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 19,250 (19,250) - - -
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. )

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 249,408 (37,30%) 212,103 212,103

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 47,601 47,601 47,601

Cther Purchased Services (400-500 series) 100 100 100

Supplies and Materials 2,700 {700) 2,000 1,749 251

Other Objects 200 - 200 200
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 300,009 (38,005) 262,004 261,453 551
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School; No. 3

Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,
Conir Serv (Oth, than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,
UNALLOCATLED BENEFITS
Social Seeurity Contributions
T.p.AF. Contributions - ERIP
Health Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Deftciency) of Other Financing Sources Over
{Under) Expendifures and Other Financing (Uses)

Tund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual

for Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Exhibit D-3¢

Original Budget Final Yariance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
5 6,600 - 5 6,600 3 5,433 1,167
6,600 - 6,600 5,433 1,167
26,848 26,848 13,550 13,268
10,148 10,148 7,364 2,784
635,873 $ 21,764 657,637 634,495 23,142
672,869 21,764 694,633 655,409 39,224
672,869 21,764 694,633 655,409 39,224
1,214,102 (92,384) 1,121,718 1,080,240 41,478
3,544,518 {91,008) 3,453,512 3,384,342 62,170
3,544,518 (91,0063 3,453,512 3,384,342 69,110
3,544,518 (91,006} 3,453,512 3,384,342 69,170
3,544,518 {91,006) 3453512 3,384,342 69,170
5 - $ - B - 3 - -
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Exhibit D-3d

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 39, 2011

School: No. 4 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Insfruction: .
Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers b3 103,364 $ 103,364 $ 103,364

Grades 1-5 - Salarfes of Teachers b 545,070 520,181 1,065,251 1,065,251
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 1,299,428 379,366 1,678,795 1,678,795
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction 63,731 63,731 63,731
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 37,000 37,000 12,863 § 24,137
Greneral Supplies 45,600 22,200 47,800 319276 28,524
Texthooks 10,000 10,000 5 9,995
Other Objects - 3,700 3,700 “ 3,700
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,927,699 1,102,542 3,029,641 2,963,285 66,356

SPECIAL EDUCATION « INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:

Salaries of Teachers 47,233 47,233 47,233

Cther Salaries for Instruction 43421 43,421 43,421

General Supplies 1,000 - 1,000 367 633
Total Cognitive - Mild : 44,421 47,233 91,654 31,021 633
Cognitive - Moderate:

General Supplies 4,500 - 4,500 96 3,600
Total Cognitive - Moderate 4,500 - 4,500 00 3,600
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 246,290 1,531 247,821 247,821

Other Salaries for Instruction 155,108 (50,2393 104,869 164,869 -
Total Learning and/ov Language Disahilities 401,398 {48,708) 352,690 352,690 -
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 53,453 17,199 70,652 70,652

Geueral Supplies 2,000 2,600 4,600 1,732 ' 2,868

Textbooks - 700 700 - 700
Total Multiple Disabilities 55,453 20,499 75,952 72,384 3,568
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 150,394 202,124 352,518 352,518

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 150 150 150

General Supplics - 1,200 1,200 663 537
Tatal Resource Room/Resource Center 150,394 203474 353,868 353,181 687

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 656,166 122,498 878,664 270,176 8,488

Bilingual Education -~ Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 51,733 40,631 92,364 92,364

General Supplies 1,000 260 1,260 - 1,260
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 52,733 40,891 93,624 92,364 1,260
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 918 4,012 4,012 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 3,094 918 4,012 4,012 -
Total Before/After School Programs 3,094 918 4,012 4,012 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,639,092 1,366,849 4,005,941 3,929,837 76,104
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 4,928 (3,126) 1,794 1,794

Salaries of Family Lizisons and Comm. Parent Tnv. Specialists 8,208 (8,200) - - -
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Work 13,028 (11,326} 1,794 1,794 -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salarles 94,237 94,222 04,222

Supplies and Materials 1,000 300 1,300 846 454
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 95,222 300 95,522 95,068 454
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 94,562 94,562 94,562

Supplies and Materials ' - 300 300 - 300
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services - 94,862 94,862 94,562 300
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Blended Resource Fund

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actunl
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Schook: Ng, 4

Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv.
Bupplies and Materials
Total Undisi. Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv,
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Medin Serv./Sch, Library
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist, Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library
Undist. Expend, « Instructional Staff Training Serv,
Pusclased Professional - Educational Servie
Total Undist, Expend., - Instructional Staff Training Serv,
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin.
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Programn Directors
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purchased Services {400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undist, Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.
Undist, Expead. - Security
Salaries
Total Undist. Expend. - Security
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant
Undist. Expend. - Student Transpartation Serv.
Contr Serv {Oth. than Bet Home & Sch}Vend
Total Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
Social Security Contributicns
T.P.AF. Contributions - ERTP
Health Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSI

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES
Other Financing Souvces:
Operating Transfer In

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

Exhibit D-3d

Ovriginal Budget Final VYarfance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
- $ 1,000 $ 1,600 - 1,000
- 1,000 1,000 - 1,000
3 5,500 3,500 3,500
- 7,000 7,000 3 4,631 2,369
5,500 7,000 12,500 4,631 7,869
- 1,200 1,200 - 1,260
- 1,260 1,200 - 1,200
214,605 137,517 351,522 351,522
49,051 40,925 89,976 89,976
1,800 1,600 2,600 2,600
3,000 3,000 1,026 1.974
1,250 1,000 2,250 - 2,250
263,306 184,042 449,348 442,524 6,824
- 38,195 38,193 38,195 -
- 38,195 38,195 38,193 -
- 38,195 38,195 38,195 -
3,000 3,000 6,000 836 5,164
3,000 3,600 6,000 836 35,164
34,162 (1,584) 32,178 26,366 5812
7,692 1,584 9,676 9,676
647,055 220,231 877,230 873,400 3,830
689,853 229,231 919,084 509,442 9,642
689,853 229,231 919,084 509,442 9,642
1,072,001 547,504 1,619,505 1,587,052 32,453
3,711,093 1,914,353 5,625,446 5,516,889 108,557
3,711,093 1,914,353 3,625,446 5,516,889 108,557
3,711,083 1,914,353 5,623,446 5,516,889 108,557
3,711,093 1,914,353 5,625,446 5,516,889 108,557
$ - 3 - B - § - -
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Exhibit D-3e

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. § Original Buiget Final Variance
Budget Trausfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction;

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers § 2,187,044 3 89,757y  § 2,097,287 2,007,287
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 1,339,112 (25,591) 1,313,521 1,313,521

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Purchased Services {400-500 scries) 2,000 2,000 1,500 §% 500
General Supplies 174,985 (12,037} 162,948 112,623 50,925
Textbooks 31,500 “ 31,500 27,927 3,773
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 3,734,641 {127,385) 3,607,256 3,552,058 55,198

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilitics:

Salaries of Teachers 45,234 45,234 45,234

Other Saiaries for Instruction 58,999 3,089 62,088 62,088

General Supplies 3,800 (2,431) 1,369 292 Lo77

Textbooks 1,000 (1,000) - - -
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 63,799 44,852 108,691 107,614 1,077
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 439 650 201,475 641,125 641,125

Other Salaries for Instruciion 31,012 34,417 63,429 65,429

Other Purchased Serviees (400-500 series) 5,000 (2,000) 3,000 3,000

General Supplies 23,000 (3,007) 17,993 11,523 6,470

Textbooks 5,000 (941) 4,059 4,05% -
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 503,662 227,944 731,606 722,136 9,470

TOTAL SPECTAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 567461 272,836 840,297 829,750 10,547

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 1,053,091 24,335 1,077,426 1,077,426

Other Salaries for Instruction 51,204 51,204 51,204 |

General Supplies 39,043 (3,675) 35,368 33,164 2,204 |

Textbooks 10,000 (38) 9,962 8,872 1,090
Total Bilingual Education - Instraction 1,153,338 20,622 1,173,960 1,170,606 3,294
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Sataries of Teachers 18,251 {14,174) 4,077 4,077

Other Salaries for Instraction 2,184 {1,500y - 684 684
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 20,435 (15,674) 4,761 4,761 -
Taotal Before/After School Programs 20,435 {15,674) 4,761 4,761 -

Tatal Instruction and At-Risk Programs 5,475,875 150,399 5,620,274 5,557,235 69,039
Undistributed Expend. - Aftend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 (8,200) -

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Corum, Parent Inv. Specialists 8200 {8,200} - - -
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 16,400 {16,400} - - -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 95,192 95,192 95,192

Supplies and Materials 300 - 300 - 300
Total Undis¢ributed Expenditures - Health Services 95492 - 95,492 935,152 300
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Sataries of Other Professional Staff 304574 (165,194) 139,780 §39.,780

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 165 {165)

Supplies and Materials 600 (600) - “ -
Total Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services 305,739 {165,959) 139,780 139,780 -
Undist, Expend, - Improvement of Inst, Serv,

Supplies and Materials 2,000 {2,600) - . -
Total Undist. Expend. - Imgrovement of Inst, Serv, 2,000 (2,000) - ~ -
Undist, Expend. - Edu, Medin Serv./Sch, Library

Salaries 96,022 96,022 96,022

Supplies and Materials 20,000 {12,900) 7,100 3,295 3,805
Total Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library 20,000 83,122 103,122 99,317 1,805
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Btended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit D-3e

School: No. 5 Original Budget Final Yariance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.

Other Purchased Services (400-300 series) 3 130 - $ 150 - 150
Total Undist. Expend, - Instructional Staff Training Serv, 150 - 150 - 150
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 429,136 § {316) 423,820 3 428,820

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 77811 512 78,323 78,323

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,500 (554) 946 946

Supplies and Materials 3,500 (591) 2,509 1,351 1,558
Total Undist. Expend. « Support Serv. - School Admin, 511,947 (949) 510,998 508,494 2,504
Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services

General Supplies 1,600 (600) 1,000 - 1,000
Total Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services 1,600 (600) 1,000 - 1,000
Undist, Expend. - Security

Salaries . 35,594 35,594 35,594

General Supplies 900 1,500 2,400 1,469 931
Total Undist. Expend, - Security 900 37,094 37,994 37,063 931
Total Undist. Expend, - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant 2,500 36,494 38,594 37,063 1,931
Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Conir Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 8,000 B 8,000 4,229 3,771
Total Undist. Expend, - Student Transportation Serv, 8,000 - 8,000 4,229 3,771
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 48,797 48,797 24,733 24,064

T.P.AF¥, Contributions - ERIP 22,457 22,457 17,142 5,315

Health Benefits 1,295,322 - 1,295,322 1,227,148 68,174
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,366,576 - 1,366,576 1,269,023 97,553
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,366,576 - 1,366,576 1,269,023 97,553
TOTAL UNBPISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,328,804 {65,692) 2,263,112 2,153,098 110,014
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 7,804,679 84,707 7,889,386 7,710,333 179,053
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 7,804,679 84,707 7,889,386 7,710,333 179,053
Other Financing Sources:

Operating Transfer In 7,804,679 84,707 7,889,386 7,710,333 179,053
Total Other Financing Sources ' 7,804,679 84,707 7,889,386 7,710,333 179,053

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - -

Fund Balance, July t ' - - R -

Fund Balance, June 3¢ 3 - 3 - 3 - § -

129



Exhibit D-3f

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Schoel: No, 6 Original Budget Finat Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 207,506 £ 97.766) 3% 109,740 $ 109740

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teaghers 518,085 874,137 1,392,822 1,392,822

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 1,081,655 (248,782) 842,873 842,873

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction 138,430 138,430 138,430

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 14,000 14,000 15810 8§ 2,190
Purchased Technical Services 2,600 (2,000)

General Supplies 97,200 (11,190} 86,010 85,012 998
Textbocks 15,100 (4,918 10,182 10,053 J29
Other Objects 3,000 720 3,720 3,704 16
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,086,976 510,801 2,597,711 2,594,444 3,333

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 56,223 56,223 56,223

Other Salaries for Instruction 45,318 (12,779) 32,548 32,548

General Supplies 2,300 - 2,308 2,225 ) 75
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 103,841 (12,770) 21,071 90,996 75
Behavioral Disabiities:

Salaries of Teachers 50,203 42,964 93,167 93,167

Other Salaries for Instruction 74,299 (644) 73,655 73,655

General Sapplies 4,600 - 4,600 4,600 -
Total Behavioral Disabilities 129,102 42,320 171,422 171,422 -
Resource Roeom/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 336,900 (1,011 335,889 335,889 -
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 336,900 (1,011) 335,889 335,849 B

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 569,843 28,539 598,382 598,307 18

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 52,000 22,481 74,481 74,481 -
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 52,000 22,481 74,481 74,481 -
School-Span, Cocurricular Actvts, - Inst,

Other Objects 600 {600) - - -
Total School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvts, « Inst. 600 (600) - - -
Betore/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 (331) 2,363 2,563

Other Salaries for Instruction 2,184 (1,936% 228 228 -
Total Before/After School Programs « Instruction 5,278 (2,487) 2,791 2,791 -
Total Before/After School Programs 5,278 (2,487) 2,791 2,191 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,714,697 558,734 3,273,431 3,270,023 3,408
Undistributed Expend, - Attend, & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 405 8,605 8,605

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Specialists 8,200 (2,039) 6,161 6,161 ] -
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Secial Work 16,400 {1,634) 14,766 14,766 -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salarics 52,753 (519) 52,243 52,243 -
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 52,753 (510) 52,243 52,243 -
Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 76,738 (400) 76,338 76,338

Supplies and Materials 600 (600) - - -
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 71,338 {(1,000) 76,338 76,338 -
Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Library

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) ’ 500 {500)

Supplies and Materials 5,000 (351) 4,649 4,649 -
Total Undist. Expend, - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 3,500 (851) 4,649 4,649 -
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Exhibit D-3f

PATERSON PUBLEIC SCHOOLS
Blended Rescurce Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. & Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final {o Actual
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Erectors 5 275,251 k3 (79,609) § 195,642 5 195,642

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 155,141 (5,809) 149,332 149,332

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 {800} 10 110

Supplies and Materials 5,100 (2,100) 3,000 2,941 59
Total Undist, Expend. - Support Serv. - Scheol Admin. 436,492 (88,408) 348,084 347,915 169
Undist. Expend. - Security

General Supplics 2,100 (2,100) - - -
Total Undist, Expend. - Securify 2,100 {2,100} - - -
Total Undist. Expend, - Oper. & Maint, Of Plant 2,100 {2,100 - - -
Undist. Expend, - Student Transportation Serv,

Contr Sery (Cth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 8,000 (4,000) 4,000 3,486 514
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transporiation Serv. 8.000 (4,000) 4,000 3,486 514
UNALLOCATED BENETFITS

Social Security Centributions 51,845 51,845 32,072 19,773

T.P.AF, Contributions - ERIP 10,821 10,821 9,794 1,027

Health Benefits 700,731 72,870 773,601 759,866 13,735
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 763,397 72,870 836,267 801,732 34,535
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE, BENEFITS 763,397 72,870 836,267 801,732 34,535
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,361,980 {25,633) 1,336,347 1,301,129 35,218
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4.076,677 533,101 4,609,778 4,571,152 18,626
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4,076,677 533,161 4,600,778 4,571,152 38,626
Other Financing Sources:

Operating Transfer In 4 076,677 533,101 4,609,778 4,571,152 38,626
Total Other Financing Sources 4,076,677 533,101 4,609,778 4,571,152 38,626
Lxcess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over

{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing {Uses) - - - - -
Fund Balance, July 1 - - - - .
Fund Balance, June 30 % - - 5 - 3 - -
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Exhibit D-3g

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resonrce Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 7 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction;

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 5 234,681 5 73,659 5 308,340 $ 308,340

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 603,288 (635) 602,653 602,653
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 7,000 1,000 8,000 ‘ 3 8,000

General Supplies 37,200 37,200 36,856 344

Textbooks 3,000 3,000 3,000

Other Objects 3,000 (3.000) - - -

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 888,169 71,024 959,193 950,849 8,344
SPECTIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:

Salaries of Teachers 53,453 53,453 53,453

Other Sajarigs for Instruction 84,112 {43,421) 40,691 40,691

General Suppties : 1,200 1,200 824 376

Textbooks 1,000 (1,000) - - -
Total Cognitive - Mild 139,765 {44,421) 95,344 94,968 376
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 54,182 69,245 123,427 123,427

Other Salaries for Instruction 91,675 (20,769) 70,906 70,906

General Supplies 1,200 1,200 650 510

Textbooks 1,000 (1,000) - - -
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 148 057 47476 195,533 195,023 510
Behavioral Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 55,002 (6,210) 49,692 49,692

Other Salaries for Instruction 28,891 19,363 48,254 48,254 -
Total Behavioral Disabilities 84,793 13,153 97,946 97,946 “
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 72,358 72,358 72,358

Other Salaries for Instruction 43 421 - 43421 43,421 -
Total Multiple Disabilities 115,779 - 115,779 115,779 -
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 163,587 43,612 207,199 207,199

General Supplies 1,200 - 1,200 - 1,200
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 164,787 43,612 208,399 207,199 1,200

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 653,181 59,820 713,001 710915 2,086
Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 101,658 101,658 101,658

General Supplies . 400 . 400 314 24

Texthooks 400 - 400 - 400
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 102,458 - 102,458 101,972 486
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers . 9,894 (7,089) 2,805 2,805 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 9,804 (7,089) 2,805 2,805 -
Total Before/After School Programs 9,894 (7,085) 2,805 2,805 "

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 1,653,702 123,755 1,717,457 1,766,541 10,916
Undistributed Expend, - Attend, & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 {8,200)

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent [nv. Specialists 8,200 (2,260) 5,940 5,940 -
Total Undistributed Expend. - Aftend. & Social Work 16,400 (10,460} 5,940 5,940 -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 8,245 8,245 8,245

Supplies and Materials 300 - 300 - 300
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 300 8,245 8,545 8,245 300
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Exhlbit D-3g

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Bleaded Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 7 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff % 58,022 $ 58,022 S 58,022

Purchased Professional - Educational Services $ 3,000 (3,000)

Supplies and Materials 2,000 - 2,000 1,395 § 605
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services f - 5,000 55,022 60,022 59,417 605
Undist, Expend. - Tmprovement of Inst. Serv,

Supplies and Materials 500 - 500 - 500
Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv. 500 - 500 - 500
Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Library

Supplies and Materials 12,000 - 12,000 1,251 10,749
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Library 12,000 - 12,000 1,251 10,749
Undist. Expend. - Tnstruetional Staff Training Serv.

Purchased Professional - Educational Servic 1,560 {(1,000) 500 - 300
Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv, 1,500 {1,000} 500 - 500
Undist. Expend. - Suppert Serv. - School Admin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principais/Program Directors 127,680 5,320 133,000 133,000

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 48,301 48,301 48,301

Other Purchased Services {400-500 scries) 500 500 50 450

Supplies and Materials 4,000 4,000 1,389 2,611

Other Objects 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Undist. Bxpend. - Support Serv, - School Admin. 181,481 5,320 186,801 182,740 4,061
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,

Contr Serv {Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Yend 3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000
Total Undist. Bxpend. - Student Transportation Serv. 3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Sacial Security Contributions 32,209 32,209 19,753 12,456

T.P.AF. Contributions - ERIP 5,872 5,872 5,032 840

Health Benefits 426,414 119,333 545,747 507,690 38,057
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 464,495 119,333 583,828 532,475 51,353
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 464,495 119,333 583,828 532,475 51,353
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 684,676 176,460 861,136 790,068 71,068
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 2,338,378 300,215 2,638,593 2,556,600 81,984
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 2 338,378 300,215 2,638,593 2,556,609 81,984

Oiher Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 2,338,378 300,215 2,638,593 2,556,609 81,984
Total Qther Financing Sources 2,338,378 300,215 2,638,593 2,556,609 81,984

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - “

Fund Balance, July 1 - - - - -

Fund Balance, June 30 3 - $ - $ - 3 - § -
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Exhibit D-3h

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Bleaded Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actuat

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 8 Original Budget Final Variance
) Budpet Transfers Budpet Actnal Final o Actunl
REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarien - Salaries of Teachers 207,503 % (57,243) 150,260 § 150,260

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 973,238 37,676 1,010,514 1,010,914

Grades 68 - Salaries of Teachers 691,074 61,319 752,393 752,393
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Safaries for Instruction 111,213 9,334) 101,879 101,879

Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 350 (350)

General Supplies 90,200 90,200 71,781 18,419

Texthooks 14,500 14,500 486 14,014

Other Objects 300 - 500 - -

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,088,578 32,068 2,120,646 2,087,713 32,933
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Behavioral Disabilities:

Salartes of Teachers 108,976 108,976 108,976

OGther Salaries for Tnstruction 32,548 (238) 32,310 32,310

General Supplies 2,000 (2,000)

Textbooks 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Behavioral Disabilities 35,548 106,738 142,286 141,286 1,000
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 356,786 (54,272) 302,514 302,514

General Supplies 4,500 (4,500)

Textbooks 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
Total Resource Room/Rescurce Center 362,786 (58,772) 304,014 302,514 1,500

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 398,334 47,966 445,300 443 800 2,500
Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 311,602 62,447 374,049 374,049

Other Salaries for Instruction -

Purchased Professional-Educationa Services -

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) . -

General Supplies 8,000 (2,500) 5,500 1,414 4,086

Textbooks 3,000 {3,000) - -

Other Objects - -
Total Bilinguat Education - Instruction 322,602 56,947 379,549 375,463 4,086
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 12,004 (9,374) 2,720 2,720

Supplies and Materials 2,000 {2,000) - - -
Total Before/After Scheel Programs - Instruction 14,094 (11,374) 2,720 2,720 -
Total Before/After School Programs 14,094 (11,374} 2,720 2,720 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,823,608 125,607 2,949,215 2,909,696 39,519
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 503 8,803 8,803

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comum, Parent Inv. Specialists 8,200 (7,092) 1,108 1,108

Supplies and Materials 300 - 300 - 300
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 16,700 {6,489) 10,211 9,911 300
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 96,022 96,022 96,022

Supplies and Materials 300 - 300 178 122
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 96,322 - 96,322 96,200 122
Undist. Expend, - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 146,021 (44,363) 101,658 101,658

Supplies and Materials 500 - 500 - 500
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 146,521 (44,363 102,158 101,658 500
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOQLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expendifures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit D-3h

School: No. & QOriginal Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Tust. Serv,

Other Purch Services (400-500) $ 200 200 200

Supplies and Materials 2,500 " 2,500 - 2,500
Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 2,700 - 2,700 - 2,700
Undist. Expend. - Eda. Media Seyv./Sch. Library

Supplies and Materials {5,000 - 15,000 % 5,191 5,809
Total Undist. Expend, - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 15,000 - 15,000 5,191 9,809
Undist, Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 225514 § {9,726) 215,788 215,788

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 76,000 76,000 76,000

Other Purchased Services (400-500 serigs) 1,250 1,250 gt 1,159

Supplies and Materials 7,000 (1,281) 5,719 3,308 2411
Total Undist, Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 306,764 {11,007y 298 757 205,187 3,570
Undist, Expead. - Security

Salaries 51,937 (108) 51,829 51,829

General Supplies 1,000 240 1,240 390 850
Total Undist, Expend, - Security 52,937 132 53,069 52,219 850
Total Undist, Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant 52,937 132 53,069 52,219 850
Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,

Contr Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend - 3,500 {2,500% 3,000 2,760 240
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 5,500 (2,500) 3,000 2,760 240
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 44,449 44,449 21,754 22,695

T.P.AF. Contributions - ERTP 12,200 12,200 9,025 3,175

Health Benefits 798,576 - 798,576 763,955 34,621
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 855,225 - 855,225 794,734 60,491
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 855,225 - 855,225 794,734 60,491
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,500,669 (64,227) 1,436,442 1,357,860 78,582
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,324,277 61,380 4,385,657 4,267,556 118,161
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4,324,277 61,380 4,385,657 4,267,556 118,101
Other Financing Sources;

Operating Traasfer In 4,324,277 61,380 4,385,657 4,267,556 118,101
Total Other Financing Sources 4,324,277 61,380 4,385,657 4,267,556 118,101
LExcess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over

{Under) Expenditurcs and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - -
Fund Balance, July 1 : - - - - -
Fund Balance, June 30 $ - $ - - $ - -
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Exhibit D-3i

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 34, 2011

School: No. 9 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budgef Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 5 290,571 £ (1,440) § 289,131 $ 289,131

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 2,601,427 532,270 3,133,697 3,131,197 § 2,500
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 1,414,064 8,643 1,422,707 1,422,707

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

(rher Salaries for Instruction 310,043 (125) 309,918 309,918

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 5,000 750 5,750 750 5,000
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 3,500 3,500 3,500

General Supplies 288,550 (34.317) 254,233 249,862 4371
Textbooks 20,000 (2,71%9) 17,281 16,581 700
Other Objects 5,000 (5,000) - - -
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 4,938,155 498,062 5,436,217 5.423,646 12,571

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 96,022 96,022 96,022

Other Salaries for Instruction 43,421 43,421 43,421

General Supplies 1,000 {651) 349 334 15
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 140,443 (651) 139,792 139,777 13
Resource Reom/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 598,080 36,553 634,633 634,633

General Supplies 3,600 (2,161) 1,439 1,420 19
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 601,680 34,392 636,072 636,053 19

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -~ INSTRUCTION 742,123 33,741 775,864 775,830 34

Bilingual Education - Instraction

Salaries of Teachers 1,045,434 (43,873) 1,001,561 1,001,561

Ciher Safaries for Instruction 61,645 21,030 82,675 82,675

General Supplies 4,600 314 4,914 4,434 480
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction LIL1,679 (22,52%) 1,089,150 1,088,670 480
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,004 (68) 3,026 3,025

Other Salaries for instruction 2,184 (72) 2,112 2112 -
Tatal Before/After School Programs - Tnstroction 5278 (140) 5,138 5,138 -
Total Before/After School Programs 5,278 (140) 5,138 5,138 -

Fotal Instroction and At-Risk Programs 6,797,235 509,134 7,306,369 7,293,284 13,083
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 412) 7,788 7,788

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv, Specialists 8,200 (8,200) - - -
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 16,400 (8,612) 7,788 7,788 -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 95,192 1,360 96,552 96,552

Supplies and Materials 700 421y 279 2176 3
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 95,892 936 96,831 96,828 3
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Cther Professional Staff 251,613 (112,799) 138,214 138,214

Supplies and Materials 2,000 (86) 1,914 1,836 78
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 253,013 (112,885) 140,128 140,050 78
Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv.

Supplies and Materials 1,000 (55) 945 933 12
Total Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Inst, Serv, 1,000 (55) 945 933 12
Undist, Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library

Salaries 101,658 101,658 101,658

Supplies and Materials 7,000 (345) 6,655 5,296 1,359
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Mediz Serv./Sch. Library 7,000 101,313 108,313 106,954 1,350
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expeaditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit D-3i

Schook: No. 9 Oviginal Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist, Expend. - [nstructional Staff Training Serv.

Purchased Professional - Educational Servic 5,000 (3,500 § 1,500 3 1,500

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 {1,000) - -
Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv, 6,000 {4,500) 1,500 1,500 -
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 306,084 6,526 312,610 312,610

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 131,144 {1,568} 129,578 129,578

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 3,000 (103) 2,857 2,807

Supplies and Materials . 12,000 {4,874) 7,126 7,126 -
Total Undist, Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin, 452228 (17) 452,211 449314 2,897
Undist, Expend. - Security

Salaries 52,737 (21,552) 31,185 31,185

General Supplies 250 {250) - - -
Total Undist. Expend. - Security 52,987 {21,802) 31,185 31,185 -
Total Uadist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint, Of Plant 52,987 (21,802) 31,185 31,185 -
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Conir Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 6,000 (6,000% B - -
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 6,000 (6,000) - - -
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 80,441 80,441 48,240 32,201

T.P.AF, Contributions - ERIP 26,992 26,992 21,806 5,186

Health Beuefifs 1,568,722 43,004 1,611,726 1,567,661 44,065
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,676,155 43,004 1,719,159 1,637,707 81,452
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES « EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,676,155 43,004 1,719,159 1,637,707 81,452
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENIMTURES 2,566,675 (8,615) 2,558,060 2,472,259 85,801
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSLE 9,363,910 500,519 9,864,429 9,765,543 98,886
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 9,363,910 500,519 9,864,429 9,765,543 98,886
Other Financing Sources:

Operating Transfer In 9,363,910 500,519 9 864,429 9,765,543 88,886
Total Other Financing Sources 9,363,910 500,519 9,864,429 9,765,543 98,886
Exeess (Deficlency) of Other Financing Sources Over

{Under) Expenditares and Other Financing (Uses) - - - -
Fund Balance, July 1 - - - -
TFund Balance, June 3¢ - - $ - § - -
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£xhibit D-3]

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditares - Budget and Actuat
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No, 10 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 3 240,792 5 32,740y $§ 214,052 3 214,052
Grades 1-5 - Sataries of Teachers 1,440,371 (247,414) 1,192,957 1,192,957
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 632,045 (39,626) 592,419 592,419
Repgular Programs - Yndistributed Instriction
Cther Safaries for Instruction 153,306 (1,458) 151,848 151,848
General Supplies 40,000 40,000 25,805  § 14,195
Textbooks 1,500 1,500 414 1,084
Other Objects 10,000 {2,000) 8,000 2,184 5816
TOTAL REGULAR FROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,524,014 {323,238) 2,200,776 2,179,681 21,005

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities;

Salaries of Teachers 55,712 {1,583) 54,129 54,129

Other Salaries for Instruction 79,092 (734) 78,358 78,358

General Supplies 700 (700) - - -
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilitics 135,504 3,617 132,487 132,487 -
Behavioral Disabilifies;

Salaries of Teachers 55,712 47,626 103,338 103,338

Other Salaries for Instruction 92,512 (3,637) 88,875 88,875

General Supplies 1,000 (1,000) - - -
Total Behavioral Disabilities 149,224 42,989 192,213 192,213 -
Multiple Disabilities:

General Supplies 700 (700) - - ] -
Total Multiple Disabilities 700 (700) - - -
Resource Room/Resource Center;

Salaries of Teachers 394,485 2,161 396,646 396,646 ) -
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 394 485 2,181 396,646 396,645 -

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 679,913 41,433 721,346 721,346 -

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Safaries of Teachers 572,742 162 572,904 572,904

Other Salaries for Instruction 45,318 45318 45,318

General Supplies 5,000 (2.839) 2,161 2,161

Textbooks 5,000 (5,000) - - -
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 628,060 (1,677) 620,383 620,383 -
School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvis, - Inst.

Supplies and Materials 3,000 (1,500) 1,500 1,496 4
Taotal School-Spon, Cocurricular Actvis. - Inst, 3,000 (1,500} 1,500 1,496 4
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 30,464 (27,526) 2,938 2,038

Other Salaries for Instruction 2,184 (2,184)

Supplies and Materials 4,000 - 4,000 4,000 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 36,648 (29,710) 6,938 6,938 -
Total Before/After School Programs 36,648 (28,710) 6,938 6,938 -

Taotal Instruction and Af-Risk Programs 3,871,635 {320,692) 3,550,943 3,529,844 21,099
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 (8,200)

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Specialists 8,200 (8,200) - - -
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 16,400 {16,400) - - -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries : 91,122 91,122 91,122

Supplies and Materials 1,000 {1,000) - - -
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 92,122 {1,000) 91,122 91,122 ) -
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Exhibit D-3]

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 10 Originai Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actuai
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff b 177,130 $ (77.038) % 100,052 $ 100,092

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 3,000 {3.000)

Supplies and Materials 1,500 (500) 1,000 706 3 294
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 181,630 (80,538) 101,092 100,798 294
Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv,

Supplies and Materials 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 -
Total Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv, 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 -
Undist, Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library

Supplies and Materials 25,000 (7,206) 17,794 4,591 13,203
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 25,000 (7,206) 17,794 4,591 13,203
Undist. Expend, - Sapport Serv, - School Admin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Direstors 295,705 (96,650) 199,055 199,055

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 80,966 (1,259 79,707 79,707

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 3,000 3,000 3,000

Supplies and Materials 25,000 (5,547 19,453 10,247 9,206

Other Objects 4,000 (2,000) 2,000 2,000 -
Total Undist. Expend. ~ Support Serv, ~ School Admin, 408,671 {105,456) 303,215 291,009 12,206
Undist. Expend. - Security

Salaries 42,073 42,073 42,073

General Supplies 1,500 - 1,500 1,474 26
Total Undist. Expend. - Security 1,500 42,073 43,573 43,547 26
Total Undist, Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant 1,500 42,073 43,573 43,547 26
Undist. Expend. - Student Transpertation Serv.

Confr Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vead 7,200 " 7,200 3,602 3,598
Total Undist. Expend. - Stadent Transportation Serv. 7,200 - 7,200 3,602 3,598
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Sacial Security Contributions 57,7142 57,742 37,269 30,473

T.P.AF. Contributions - ERIP 13,694 13,694 8,429 5,265

Health Benefits 898,472 (104,000) 798,472 797,046 1,426
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 969,908 (100,000) 869,908 842,744 27,164
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 969,908 (160,000} 869,908 842,744 27,164
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,707,431 {268,527) 1,438,904 1,382,413 56,491
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,579,066 (589,219} 4,989,847 4,912,257 77,590
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment
Undistributed Expenditures - School Admin. - 3,295 3,295 3,295 -
Total Equipment - 3,295 3,295 1,205 -
TOTAL CAPI{TAL OUTLAY - 3,295 3,295 3,295 -
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURLES 5,579,066 {585,924) 4,993,142 4,915,552 77,590
QOther Financing Sources:

Operating Transfer In 5,579,066 (585,924) 4,993,142 4,915,552 77,590
Total Other Financing Sources 5,579,066 {585,924) 4,993,142 4,915,552 77,590
Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over

{(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing ({ses) - - - - -
Fund Balance, July 1 - - - - -
Fund Balance, June 30 $ - 5 - $ - $ - 3 -
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Schedule of Blénded Expenditures - Budget and Acfual

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Scheol: No. 11

REGULAR FROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:
Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Total Cognitive - Mild
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:
General Supplics
Textbooks
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Resource Reom/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Resource Room/Resource Center
TOTAL SPECIAY, EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Bilingual Education - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Totak Bilingual Education - Instruction
Before/After School Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Supplics and Materials
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction
Before/After School Programs - Support
Supplies and Materials
Taotal BeforefAfter Schoeol Frograms - Support
Total Before/After School Programs
Summer School ~ Instruction
General Supplies
Total Summer School - Instruction
Summmer Schoot - Support
Supplies and Materiats
Total Summer School - Support
Total Summer School
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs
Undistributed Expend, - Attend. & Social Work
Salaries of Fawmily Liaisons and Comm, Parent Inv. Specialists
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Heaith Services
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Exhibit D-3k

Original Budget Finai Variance
Buadget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 98,527 $ 96,465y % 2,062 $ 2,062
402,980 69,849 472,829 472,829
454,528 (73,822) 380,706 380,706
12,275 {200) 12,075 8,433 3,642
1,375 - 1,375 1,293 82
069,685 (100,638) 865,047 865,323 3,724
56,631 56,631 56,631
43,421 144 43,565 43,565 -
100,052 144 100,196 100,196 -
1,500 1,500 1,500
1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000
100,092 49,362 145,454 149,454
4,025 4,025 4,025
1,075 - 1,075 - L073
105,192 49,352 154,554 149,454 5,100
208,244 49,506 257,750 249,650 8,100
197,680 (91,492) 106,188 106,188
12,825 12,825 12,825
2475 - 2475 - 2,475
212,980 (91,492) 121,488 106,188 15,300
3,004 (1,989} 1,105 1,105
2,250 - 2,250 - 2,250
3,344 {1,589) 3,355 1,105 2,250
2,250 - 2,250 - 2,250
2,250 - 2,250 - 2,250
7,594 (1,989) 5,605 1,105 4,500
4,500 - 4,500 - 4,500
4,500 - 4,500 - 4,500
500 - 500 - 500
500 - 500 - 500
5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000
1,403,503 (144,613) 1,258,890 1,222,266 36,624
8,200 (992) 7,208 7,208 -
8,200 (592) 7,208 7,208 -
74,807 74,807 74,807
200 - 200 - 200
75,007 - 75,007 74,807 200
50,829 50,829 50,829
200 - 200 - 200
200 50,829 51,029 50,829 200
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Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual

School: No. 11

Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Sery.
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Inst, Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Bdu, Media Serv./Sch, Library
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu, Maedin Serv./Sch. Library
Undist, Expend, -~ Instructional Staff Training Serv.
Other Purchased Services (400-500 serigs)
Tatal Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.
Undist. Expend. -~ Support Serv. - School Admin,
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistanis
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Total Unilist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.
Undist, Expend. - Security
Salaries
Total Undist. Expend. - Security
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
Social Security Contributions
T.P.AF. Contributions - ERIP
Health Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES
Other Financing Seurces;
Operating Transfer In

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
{Under) Expenditares and Other Financing {Uses)

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30 .

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Blended Resource Fund

for Fiscal Year Ended Junc 30, 2011

Exhibit D-3k

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final fo Actual
$ 500 - 500 - 500
300 - 500 - 500
3,000 - 3,000 - 3,060
3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000
250 - 250 - 250
250 - 250 - 250
131,888 % 462 132,35¢ & 132,350
29,305 29,305 29,305
1,000 1,000 1,000
5,000 - 3,000 - 5,000
167,193 462 167,655 161,655 6,000
52,737 - 52,737 52,737 -
52,737 - 52,737 52,737 -
52,737 - 52,737 52,737 -
22,206 22,206 10,420 11,786
6,177 6,177 2,044 3,533
289,716 £0,449 350,165 340,140 10,025
318,099 - 60,449 378,548 353,204 25,344
318,099 60,449 378,548 353,204 25,344
625,186 110,748 735,934 700,440 35,494
2,028,689 (33,865) 1,994,824 1,922,706 72,118
2,028,689 (33,865) 1,694,824 1,922,706 72,118
2,028,680 (33.865) 1,994,824 1,922,706 72,118
2,028,689 (33,865) 1,994,824 1,922,706 72,118
$ - § - - § - -
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Exhibit D-3t

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actuat
forr Fiscal Year ¥nded June 30, 20E1

School; No. 12 QOriginal Budget Final Yariance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarien - Salaries of Teachers $ 55,712 b (55,712)
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,465,076 (6,331) & 1,458,745 § 1,458,745
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 894,139 94,527 792,612 799,612

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 9,000 {9.,000)
General Supplies 75,400 16,000 91,400 80,181 % 11,219
Textbooks 7,000 7,000 1,889 5,111
Other Objects 2,000 (2,000) - - -
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,508,327 (151,570) 2,356,757 2,340,427 16,330

H

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities;

Salaries of Teachers - 55,12 55712 55,712 -
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities - 55,712 55,712 55,712 -
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 426,148 {54,219) 371,929 371,929

General Supplies 500 (500) - - -
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 426,648 (54,719) 371,929 371,929 -

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION « INSTRUCTION 426,648 903 427,641 427,641 -

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 175,565 - 32,624 208,189 208,189

General Supplies 500 - 500 499 1
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 176,065 32,624 208,689 208,688 1
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 17,398 (12,400) 4,998 4,998

Other Salaries for [nstruction 2,184 (2,184) - - -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 19,582 {14,584) 4998 4,998 -
Total Before/After School Programs 19,582 (14,584) 4,998 4,998 -

Total Instruction and A{-Rislk Programs 3,130,622 (132,537 2,998 085 2,981,754 16,331
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 779 8979 8,979

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Cormam. Parent Inv, Specialists 57,127 (8,200) 48,927 48,927

Suppties and Materials 450 (450) - - -
Total Undistributed Expend, -~ Attend, & Social Work 65,777 (7,871} 57,906 57,906 -
Undistribufed Expenditures - Health Services

Sataries 100,092 100,092 100,092

Supplies and Materials 450 - 450 450
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 100,542 - 100,542 100,092 45¢
Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 57,753 57,753 57,753

Supplies and Materials 950 {950) - - -
Total Undist. Expend, ~ Guidance Services 58,703 {950) 57,753 57,153 -
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv. .

Supplies and Materials 675 (675) - - -
Total Undist. Expend. ~ Improvement of Inst. Serv. 675 (675) - - -
Undist, Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library

Other Purchased Services (400-500 serics} 500 800 593 7

Supplies and Materiats 14,500 {14,500 - - -
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 15,100 {14,500) 600 593 7
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv,

Purchased Professional - Educational Servic 7,000 (7,000}

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 4,500 279 4,779 279 4,300

Supplies and Materials 1,500 {1,500) - - -
Total Undist, Expend. - Instructionat Staff Training Serv. 13,000 (8,221) 4,779 279 4,560
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Exhibit D-31

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Bleaded Resource Fund
Schedute of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 12 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Finaf to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 3 193,017 $ 4,983 $ 198,000 $ 198,000

Salarics of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 149,248 (49,049) 100,199 {00,199 . .

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,200 1,200 $ 1,200

Supplies and Materials 7,11 (1,039) 6,132 6,108 24

Other Objects 500 - 500 - 500
Tetal Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - Scheol Admin, 351,136 {45,105) 306,031 304,307 1,724
Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services .

General Supplies 5,000 (2,019) 2,981 2,981 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services 5,000 {2,019 2,981 2,981 -
Undist, Expend. - Security

Salaries 28,747 28,747 28,747

General Supplies 500 (500) - - -
Total Undist, Expend, « Security 500 28,247 28,747 28,747 -
Total Undist. Expend, - Oper. & Maint, Of Plant 5,500 26,228 31,728 31,728 -
Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Contr Serv (Oth, thar: Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 5,000 - 5,000 4,354 646
Total Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 5,000 - 3,000 4,354 646
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 37,829 37,829 15,818 22,011

T.P.A.E. Confributicns - ERIP 10,964 10,964 8,301 2,663

Health Benefits 849,081 - 849,081 812,448 36,633
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 897,874 - 897,874 836,567 61,307
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 897,874 - 897,874 836,567 61,307
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,513,307 (51,094) 1,462,213 1,393,579 68,634
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,642,929 (183,631) 4 460,298 4,375,333 84,965
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4,643,929 (183,631) 4,460,298 4,375,333 84,965

Gther Financing Sources:
Ogperating Transfer In ‘ 4,643,929 (183,631) 4,460,298 4,375,333 84,965
Total Gther Financing Sources 4,643,929 (183,631) 4,460,298 4,575,333 84,965

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financiag Sources Over ) )
{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - -

Fund Balance, July { - - - - -

Fund Balance, June 30 g - $ - 3 - ] - 5 -
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Exhibit D-3m

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blenced Resouree Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget ané Actuat
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School; No. 13 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction;

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 5 249,226 $ 249226 $ 249,226
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,226,412 3 (52,1493 1,174,263 1,174,263
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 746,483 (11,301) 735,182 735,182
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction 127,844 {630} 127,214 127,214
Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 1,000 1,000 % 1,000
General Supplies 106,150 9,000 109,150 103,504 5,646
Texthooks 24,000 {13,500) 10,500 10,500
Cther Objects 4,650 - 4,550 2,983 1,667
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,479,765 (68,580% Z,A411,185 2,392,372 18,813

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Behavioral Disabilitics:

Salaries of Teachers 53,672 . 11,607 65,279 65,279

Other Salaries for Instruction 46,037 46,037 46037

General Supplies 500 500 500

Textbooks 300 - 300 - 300
Total Behavioral Disabilities 100,509 11,607 112,116 111,316 800
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 161,364 50,364 211,728 211,728

General Supplies 1,000 - 1,000 845 155
Total Resource Room/Rescurce Center 162,364 50,364 212,728 212,573 155

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 262,873 61,971 324,844 323,889 953

Bilingual Education - Instruction :
Salaries of Teaghers 395,499 (30,497 365,002 365,002

General Supplies 1,000 1,000 07 93

Textbooks 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 397 459 (30,497) 367,002 365,909 1,063
Before/After School Programs - Instructien

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 1,490 4,584 4,584

Other Saiaries for Instruction 2,184 {840) 1,344 1,344 -
Total Before/After Schoel Programs - Instruction 5,218 650 5,928 3,928 -
Total Before/After School Programs ‘ 5978 650 5928 5,528 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,145415 (36,456) 3,108,959 3,088,098 20,861
Undistributed Expend, - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 192 2,392 8,392

Supplies and Materials 100 - 100 - 100
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work ) 8,300 192 8,492 8,392 150
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 91,122 91,122 91,122

Supplies and ivaterials 160 “ 100 - 100
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 100 91,122 91,222 91,122 100
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 95,479 95,479 95,479

Suppties and Materials 2,000 {1,000} 1,000 - 1,000
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services ’ 2,000 94,479 96,479 95,479 1,000
Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv,

Supplies and Materials 2,600 - 2,600 - 2,600
Total Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 2,600 - 2,600 - 2,600
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library

Supplies and Materials 9,000 (4,350) 4,650 1,782 2,868
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 9,000 (4,350) 4,630 1,782 2,868
Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv,

Purchased Professional - Educational Servic 2,400 - 2,400 975 1425
Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv, 2,400 - 2,400 975 1,425
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Exhibit D-3m

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 13 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
TUndist, Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principais/Program Directors 3 189,753 3 68,135 $ 257,888 $ 257888

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 78,511 78,511 78,511

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 1,000 $ 1,000

Supplies and Materiais 10,000 “ 10,000 9,933 67
Total Undist, Expend, - Support Serv, - Schoel Admin, 278,264 69,135 347,399 346,332 1,067
Undist, Expend. - Security

General Supplies 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
Total Undist, Expend, - Security 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
Total Undist, Expend, - Oper. & Maint, Of Plant 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Contr Serv {Oth. than Bet Heme & Schy-Vend 5,000 - 5,000 4,038 962
Total Undist. Expend, - Student Transportation Sery, 5,000 - 3,000 4,038 962
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 40,912 40,912 21,079 19,833

T.P.AF. Contributions - ERIP 14,194 : 14,194 9,910 4,284

Health Benefits 706,005 - 706,095 578,589 27,506
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 761,201 - 761,201 109,578 51,623
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 761,201 “ 761,201 709,578 51,623
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,070,365 250,578 1,320,943 1,257,698 63,245
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,215,780 214,122 4,429,902 4,345,796 84,106
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4,215,780 214,122 4,429,902 4,345,796 84,106

Other Financing Soutces:
Operating Transfer In 4,215,780 214,122 4,429,902 4,345 796 84,106
Total Other Financing Sources 4,215,780 214,122 4429902 4,345,796 84,106

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - B -

Fund Balance, July 1 . . - - -

Fund Balance, June 30 $ - 3 - 3 - $ - $ R
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Exhibit D-3n

PATERSON TUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 14 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarien - Salaries of Teachers 68,173 5 62,310 130,485 $ 130485

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,026,340 2,306 1,028,646 1,028,646
Regular Programs - Undisfributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction 79,119 79,119 79,119

General Supplies 42,544 (6,560 35,984 15,721 20,263

Textbooks 400 400 400

Other Objecis 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,218,678 58,056 1,276,134 1,253,971 22,163
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 155,111 155,111 155,111

General Supplies 3,400 3,406 207 3,199

Textbooks 100 - 100 - 100
Total Resource Roem/Rescurce Center 158617 - 158,617 155,318 3,299

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 158,617 - 158,617 155318 3,299
Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 97,727 97,727 97,727

General Supplies 2,600 2,600 [.867 733

Textbooks 100 - 100 - 150
Total Bilingual Education - Enstruction 100,427 - 100,427 99,594 833
Before/After Schoot Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 {389) 2,705 2,705 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Tnstruction 3,094 {389} 2,705 2,705 -
Total Before/Afier School Programs 3,094 (389) 2,705 2,7'05 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 1,480,216 57,667 1,537,883 1,511,588 26,295
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 (3,235) 4,965 4,965

Supplies and Materfals 50 - 50 - S0
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Work 8,250 {3,233) 5,015 4,965 50
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services .

Salaries 55,003 55,003 55,003

Supplies and Materials 50 - 30 - 50
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 55,053 - 55,053 55,003 50
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 100,092 (49,995) 50,097 50,097

Supplies and Materials 550 - 550 62 488
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 100,642 (49,995) 50,647 50,159 488
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv.

Other Pusch Prof. and Tech, Services 900 900 900

Supplies and Materials 1,200 - 1,200 - 1,200
Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 2,100 - 2,100 - 2,100
Undist. Expead. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library

Supplies and Materials 4,500 B 4,500 1,865 2,633
Total Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Library 4,500 - 4,500 1,865 2,635
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.

Supplies and Materials 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Undist, Expend, - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Undist, Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 120,864 5,036 125,900 125,900

Sataries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 48,301 301 48,602 48,602

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 2,000 2,000 2,000

Supplies and Materials 5,000 - 5,000 1,854 3,146
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin. 176,165 5,337 181,502 176,356 5,146
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Exhibit D-3n

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Biended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Sghool: Me. 14 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Security

Salaries -, 3 34,135 $ 34,135 5 34,135 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Security - 34,135 34,135 34,135 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant - 34,135 34,135 34,135 -
Undist. Expend, - Student Transpertation Serv,

Contr Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)}-Vend £ 2,500 - 2,500 - $ 2,500
Total Undist. Expend, - Student Transportation Serv, 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Bocial Security Contributions 24,789 24,7189 13,006 11,783

T.P.AF. Contributions - ERIP 4,742 4,742 4,303 439

Health Benefits 372,905 - 372,905 369,948 2,957
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 402,436 - 402,436 387,257 15,179
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 402,436 " 402,436 387,257 15,179
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED FXPENDITURES 752,646 (13,758) 738,888 709,740 29,148
TOTAL SCBOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 2,232,862 43,909 2,276,771 2,221,328 55,443
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 2,232,862 43,909 2,276,171 2,221,328 55,443

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 2,232 862 43,909 2,276,771 2221328 55443
Total Other Firancing Sources 2,232 862 43,509 2,276,771 2,221,328 55,443

Excess (Deficiency) of Cther Financing Seurces Over
{Under) Expenditares and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - -

Fund Balance, July 1 - - - -

¥Fund Balance, June 30 5 - |3 - % - $ - ] .
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Exhibit D-30

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20£1

School: No, 15 Ovriginal Budget Final Variance
Budpet Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 5 50,203 3 47,851 $ 98,054 3 98,054

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,234,711 TLi22 1,311,833 1,311,833

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 1,146,486 (33,855) 1,112,631 1,112,631
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Safaries for Instruction 63,874 (2,330) 61,544 41,544

General Supplies 166,650 (23,200) 143,450 108,301 35,149

Textbooks 10,000 - 10,000 9,696 304

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,671,924 65,588 2,737,512 2,702,059 35,453
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Lenrning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 104,676 204 104,880 104,880

Other Salaries for Instruction 108,249 (368) 107,881 107,381

General Supplies 7,000 {3.000) 4,000 192 3,808

Textbooks 3,000 {2,000) 1,000 - 1,000
Total Learning nnd/or Language Disabilities 222,925 (5,164) 217,761 212,953 4,808
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 307,633 114,571 622204 622,204

General Supplies 3,500 579 2,521 - 2,521
Total Resource Room/Resonrce Center 511,133 113,592 624,725 622,204 2,521

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION « INSTRUCTION 734,058 108,428 842,486 835,157 7,329
Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 898,382 {14,071 884311 884,311

Other Salaries for Instruction 42,221 (211) 42,010 42,010

Generat Supplies 23,500 (2,000) 21,500 17,285 4,213

Textbooks 6,000 (4,000) 2,000 - 2,000
‘Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 970,103 (20,282) 949 821 943 £00 6,213
School-Spon, Cocurricular Athletics - Inst.

Supplies and Materials 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Scheol-Spon. Cecurricular Athletics - Tnst. 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,004 4 2,617 2,617

Other Salaries for Instruction 2,184 (L,037) 1,147 1,147 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 5,278 (1,514) 3,764 3,764 -
Total Before/After School Programs 5278 {1,514) 3,704 3,764 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 4,382,363 152,220 4,334 583 4,484,586 49,907
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 822 9,022 9,022

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Specialists 8,200 (8,200)

Supplies and Materials 300 - 300 - 300
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Work 16,700 (7.378) 9,322 9,022 300
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 54,303 54,303 54,303

Supplies and Materials 200 - 200 200
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 200 54,303 54,503 54,303 200
Undist. Expend, - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 203,316 {101,658) 101,658 101,658

Supplies and Materials 700 - 700 - 700
Total Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services 204,016 (101,658) 102,358 101,658 TG
Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Inst, Serv.

Supplies and Materials 1,500 - 1,500 ~ 1,500
Total Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library

Supplies and Materials 18,750 (6,000} 12,750 12,694 56

‘Total Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library 18,750 (6,000) 12,750 12,694 56
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Exhibit D-30

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditares - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 15 Oviginal Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - Schoel Admin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors b3 269,385 5 17,628 $ 287,023 $ 287,023

Sataries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 58,608 (43%) 58,169 58,169

Other Purchased Services {400-300 series) 1,500 1,500 3 1,500

Supplies and Materials 2,560 2,500 1,780 720

Ciher Objects 3,500 (1,000) 2,500 - 2,500
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin, 335,503 16,189 351,692 346,972 4,720
Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services

General Supplies 5,500 (1,000) 4,500 2,400 2,100
Total Undist. Expendl. - Custodial Services 5,500 (1,000) 4,500 2,400 2,100
Undist. Expend. - Security

Salaries 59,410 59,410 59,410

General Supplies 1,000 - 1,000 375 625
Total Undist. Expend. - Security ) 1,000 59,410 60,410 59,785 625
Total Undist, Expend, - Oper. & Main{. Of Plant 6,500 58,410 64,910 62,185 2,725
Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Contr Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch}-Vend 3,000 - 3,000 2,844 156
Total Undist. Expend. - Stadent Transportation Serv, 3,000 - 3,000 2,844 156
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 51,737 51,737 27,244 24,493

T.P.AF, Contributions - ERIP 18,199 18,199 13,214 4,985

Health Benefits 1,019,472 32,989 1,052,461 1,045,739 6,722
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,089 408 12,989 1,122,397 1,086,197 36,200
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYLE BENEFITS 1,089 408 32,989 {,122,397 1,086,197 36,200
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,675,577 46,855 1,722,432 1,675,875 46,557
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 6,057,940 199,075 6,257,015 6,160,461 96,554
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 6,057,940 199,075 6,257,015 6,160,461 96,554

Other Financing Sources: )
Operating Transfer In 6,057.040 198,075 6,257,015 6,160,461 96,554
Total Other Financing Sources 6,057 940 199,075 6,257,015 6,160,461 96,554

Excess (Deficiency} of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - -

Fund Balance, July 1 . - - - W ' -

Fund Balance, June 3¢ $ - 3 - 3 - $ - 3 -
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fuad
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhblt B-3p

School: Neo. 18 Original Budpget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instrection:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 450,513 3 {4201y § 447312 $ 447312

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,765,400 {401,600) 1,363,800 1,363,800

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 580,293 186,988 767,281 767,281
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction 277,198 703 277,901 277,901

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 11,000 (11,000}

Purchased Technical Services 200 200 200

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 1,000 1,000

General Supplies 187,735 (15,698) 172,037 157,188 14,849

Textbooks 10,019 10,019 8,125 1,894

Other Objects 11,200 (5,000) 6,200 5,000 1,200

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 3,295,558 (249,808} 3,045,750 3,026,607 19,143
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Behavioral Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 53,000 162 53,162 33,162

Other Salaries for Instruction 34,290 (14,043 20,247 20,247

General Supplies 1,344 1,344 1,344

Textbooks 999 - 35% 990 -
Total Behavioral Disabilities 89,633 {13,881) 75,752 75,752 ~
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 76,338 76,338 76,338

Other Sataries for Instruction 39,691 7,041 46,732 46,732

General Supplies 1,976 1,976 1,976

Texthooks 893 - 893 893 -
Total Multipte Disabilities 42,560 83,379 125,939 125,939 -
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 416,542 105,747 522,289 522,289

General Supplies 7,274 7,274 7,148 126

Textbooks 356 - 556 524 32
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 424,372 105,147 530,119 529,961 158

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -« INSTRUCTION 556,565 175,245 731,810 731,652 158
Ritingual Education - Instruction

Sataries of Teachers 555,546 (62,467) 463,079 493,079

Other Salaries for Instruction 46,732 (9,707) 37,025 37,025

General Supplies 52,054 (9,424) 42,630 39,674 2,956

Textbooks 2,697 2,697 2,498 199

Other Objects 200 - 200 200
Total Bitingual Education - Instruction 657,229 (81,598) 575,631 572,276 3,355
Before/After Schoel Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 17,510 (10,533) 6,977 6,917

Other Salaries for Instruction 2,184 (876) 1,308 1,308 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 19,694 (11,409) 8,285 8,285 -
Before/After School Programs - Support

Supplies and Materials 600 - 600 - 600
Total Before/After School Programs - Support 600 - 600 - 600
Total Before/After School Pl‘ogréms 20,294 {11,409} 8,885 8,285 600

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 4,529,646 (167,570} 4,362,076 4,338,820 23,256
Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Work

Salaries 16,400 {16,400)

Supplies and Materials 130 [(380)} 20 - 20
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 16,530 (16,510) 20 - 20
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Exhbit D-3p

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHQOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 18 Original Budget Final Variance
. Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Uadistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 5 100,092 5 100,092 5 100,092

Supplies and Materials 200 - 200 62§ 38
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 100,252 - 100,292 100,254 38
Undist, Expend, - Guidance SBervices

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 200,185 $ (44,211) 155,974 155,974

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 200 (200

Suppties and Materials 600 - 600 550 1
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 200 985 {44 411) 156,574 156,573 !
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Tust, Serv,

Supplies and Materials 500 (86) 414 - 414
Totad Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv, 500 {86} 414 - 414
Undist. ¥xpend, - Edu, Medin Serv./Sch, Library

Salaries 95,222 65,222 95,222

Supplies and Materials 5,515 - 5,515 5,368 147
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library 5,515 95,222 100,737 . 100,590 147
Undist, Expend. ~ Enstructional Staff Training Serv. )

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 2,500 {2,500) - - -
Total Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv, 2,500 {2,500) - - -
Undist. Expend, - Support Serv, - School Adwin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 303,666 (48,529) 255,137 253,137

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 144,953 144,953 144,953

Other Purchased Services (400-300 series) 925 925 20 905

Supplies and Materials 11,450 - 11,450 11,403 47
Total Undist. Expend, - Support Sery. - School Admin, 460,994 (48,529) 412,465 411,513 952
Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services

General Supplies 6,900 - 6,900 6,900 -
Total Undist. Expend. ~ Custodial Services 6,500 - 6,900 6,900 -
Undist. Expend. - Security

Salaries 53,137 53,137 53,137

General Supplies 110 - 110 110 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Secarity 53,247 - 53,247 53,247 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper, & Maint. Gf Plant 60,147 . 60,147 60,147 -
Undist. Expendt, ~ Studen{ Transportation Serv.

Contr Serv (Oth, than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 11,400 - 11,400 999 10,401
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv, 11,400 - 11,400 999 10,401
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Confributions 74,337 74,337 46,085 28,252

T.P.AF. Coniributions - ERIP 23,324 23,324 14,321 9,003

Health Benefits 1,240,373 28,943 1,269,316 1,240,242 29,074
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,338,034 28,943 1,366,977 1,300,648 66,329
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,338,034 28,943 1,366,977 1,300,648 66,329
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,196,897 12,129 2,209,026 2,130,724 78,302
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 6,726,543 (155.441) 6,571,102 6,469,544 101,558
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 6,726,543 (155,441) 6,571,102 6,469,544 101,558

Other Finsncing Sources: .
Operating Transfer In 6,726,543 (155441} 6,571,102 6,469,544 101,558
Total Other Financing Sources 6,726,543 (155,441) 6,571,102 6,469,544 101,558

Excess (Deficiency) of Otlier Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - -

Fund Balance, July 1 - - - - R

Fund Balance, June 30 3 - $ - $ - $ - $ -
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Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Bleaded Resource Fund

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 19

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruetion:
Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Texthooks
Other Objects
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Cognitive - Miid
Resonrce Room/Resouree Center:
Sataries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Resource Room/Resource Center
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Bilingual Education - Instruction
Salarjes of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction
Before/After School Pregrams - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Tuotal Before/After School Programs - Instruction
Total Before/After School Programs
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs
Uadistributed Expend, - Attend, & Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comum. Parent Inv. Specialists
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Secial Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Hndist. Expend. - Guidance Services
Salaries of Other Professional Staff’
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist, Expend, - Guidance Services
Undist. Lxpend. - Improvement of [nst. Serv.
Other Purch Services {(400-500)
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv.,
Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Eda, Media Serv./Sch. Library

Exhibit D-3q

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
5 103,466 $ (2,040) % 101,426 3 101426
1,058,638 187,639 1,246,277 1,246,277
97,936 (22,980} 74,856 74,956
58,098 345 58,443 39,001 19,442
2,715 (1,740) 975 975
- 75 75 40 35
1,320,853 161,299 1,482,152 1,461,700 20,452
51,223 (6,846) 44,377 44,377
43,421 43,421 43,421
3,100 (L471) 1,629 1,129 500
150 (350) - - -
98,094 (8.667) 89,427 88,927 500
53,453 48,662 102,115 102,115
1,000 (1,600)
450 (450) - - .
54,903 47212 102,115 102,115 -
152,667 18,545 191,542 191,042 500
160,641 (45,348) 115,293 115,293
1,000 (500) 500 500
250 - 250 - 250
161,891 (45,848) 116,043 115,293 750
3,084 (116) 2,978 2,978 -
3,004 (116) 2,978 2,978 -
3,004 (116) 2,978 2,978 -
1,638,835 153,880 1,792,715 1,771,013 21,702
8,200 69 8,269 8,269
7,515 1,518 7,515
100 - 100 - 160
8,300 7,584 15,884 15,784 100
94,327 94,327 94,327
200 (200) - - -
04,527 (200) 94,327 94,327 -
101,658 (50,829) 50,829 50,820
100 (100) . - .
101,758 (50,929) 50,829 50,829 -
100 {100}
200 {200) - - -
300 {300) - - -
13,695 {200% 13,495 B 13,495
13,695 {200) 13,495 - 13,455
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit D-3q

School: No. 19 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend, » Support Sery. - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 3 122,304 $ 5,006 $ 127,400 $ 127,400

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 50,251 5,451 55702 55,702

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 (725) 275 275

Supplies and Materials 18,232 {10,000) 8,232 6,512 1,720

Other Objects 1,810 - 1,810 - 1,810
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 193,597 (178) 193,419 189,614 3,805
Undist, Expendd, - Security

Salarics 43,838 43,838 43,838

General Supplies 100 {100) - - -
Total Undist. Expend. - Security 100 43,738 43,838 43,838 -
Total Undist. Expend, - Oper. & Maint, Of Plant 100 43,738 43,838 43 838 -
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Contr Serv (Oth, than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 4,000 - 4,000 1,971 2,029
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 4,000 - 4,000 1,973 2,028
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 33,352 33,352 17,548 15,804

T.P.A.F, Contributions - ERIP 7,190 7,150 5,398 1,592

Health Benefits 456,498 - 456,498 452,686 3,812
TOTAE UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 497,040 - 497,040 475,832 21,208
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYLEE BENEFITS 497,040 - 497,040 475,832 21,208
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 913,317 (485) 912,832 872,195 40,637
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 2,552,152 153,395 2,705,547 2,643,208 62,339
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 2,552,152 153,395 2,705,547 2,643,208 62,339
Other Financing Soearces:

Operating Transfer In 2,552,152 153,395 2,705,547 2,643,208 62,339
Total Other Financing Sources 2,552,152 153,395 2,705,547 2,643,208 62,339
LExcess {Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over

{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - » - - -
Fund Balance, July 1 - - - - -
Fund Balance, June 30 $ - 3 - $ - 3 - -
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Exhibit D-3r

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No, 20 Original Budget Final Varlance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PRGGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction;

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 218,659 3 33,413 5 252,072 $ 252072

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 877,000 53,406 930,406 930,406

Grades 6-8 - Sataries of Teachers 592,579 36,429 629,008 629,008

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction 107,171 (9,948) 97,223 97,223

General Supplies 88,239 28,239 87,559 § 680
Textbooks 22,952 {4,000) 18,952 16,742 2,210
Other Objects 4,109 {4,109) - - -
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,910,709 105,191 2,015,900 2,013,010 2,890

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:

Salaries of Teachers 156,790 156,790 156,790

Other Salaries for Instruction 43 421 30,928 74,349 74,349

General Supplies 2,500 (500) 2,000 2,000

Textbooks 1,200 (200) 1,000 - 1,000
Total Cognitive - Mild 203,941 30,228 234,139 233,139 1,000
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 151,049 161,049 101,049

Other Salaries for Instruction 43,918 33016 76,932 76,532

General Supplies 2,500 {880) 1,620 1,619 1

Textbooks 1,200 {200) 1,000 1,000
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 47,616 132,985 180,601 179,660 1,001
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 13,163 97,392 110,333 110,555

Other Salaries for Instruction 132,221 {51,109) 81,112 8L,112

General Supplies 3,500 (770) 2,730 2,686 - 44

Textbooks 1,500 (500) §,000 - 1,000
Total Multiple Disahilities 150,384 45,013 195,397 194,353 1,044
Resource Room/Resource Cenfer;

Salaries of Teachers 371,475 371,475 371,475

General Supplies 1,000 1,000 624 376

Textbooks 1,500 (900) 600 184 416
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 173,975 {900} 373,075 372,283 792

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 775,886 207,326 983,212 979,375 3,837

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Sularies of Teachers 154,725 (562) 154,163 154,163

General Supplies 1,500 {1,500)

Textbooks 800 (800) - - -
Teotal Bilingual Education - Instruction 157,025 (2,862) 154,163 154,163 -
School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvts. - Inst,

Other Objects 100 (50) 10 - 0
Tatal School-Spon, Cocurricular Actvis. - Inst. 100 (50) 10 - 10
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers i 10,094 (7,515) 2,579 2,579 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 10,094 (7,515) 2,579 2,579 "
Before/After School Frograms - Support

Suppties and Materials 300 - 300 - 300
Total Before/After School Programs - Support 300 - 300 - 360
Total Before/After Schoof Programs 10,394 (7,515) 2,819 2,579 300

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,854,114 302,050 3,156,164 3,149,127 7,037
Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 (2,18(}) 6,020 6,020

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv, Specialists 8,200 (8,200) - - -
Total Undistributed Expend, - Attend, & Social Work 16,400 (10,380) 6,020 6,020 -
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Exhibit D-3r

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 39, 2011

School; No. 20 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries $ 95,727 5 95,727 $ 95,727

Supplies and Materials 00 % (200) - - -
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 95,927 (200) 95,727 95,727 -
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 00,692 99,692 49,692

Supplies and Materials 400 {400) - - -
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 100,082 {400) 99,692 90,692 -
Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv.

Other Purch Services (400-300) 200 (200}

Supplies and Materials 1,000 (300) 700 479§ 221
Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv, 1,200 {500) 700 479 221
Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Library

Supplies and Materials 4,000 - 4,000 3,372 628
Total Undist, Expend. - Eda. Medis Serv./Sch, Library 4,000 - 4,000 3,372 628
Undist, Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin,

Salaries of Principais/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 194,682 4,768 199,450 199,450

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 99,302 99,302 99,302

Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 150 150 150

Supplies and Materials 2,000 (490) 1,510 1,168 34%

Other Objects 700 (350) 350 - 350
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 256,684 4,078 300,762 . 299,921 841
Undist, Expend, - Custodial Services

General Supplies 1,500 (750) 750 - 750
Total Undist. Expend, - Custodial Services 1,500 (750) 750 - 750
Undist. Expend. - Security

Salaries 49,120 49,120 49,120

General Supplies 100 (100) - - -
Total Undist. Expend. - Security 100 49,020 49,120 49,120 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant 1,600 48,270 49,870 49,120 750
Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Contr Serv {Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 51,483 . 51,483 36,824 14,659

T.P.A.F. Contributions - ERIP 7,729 7,729 7,645 84

Health Benefits 756,955 23,599 780,554 775,377 5,177
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 816,167 23,599 839,766 819,846 19,920
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 816,167 23,599 839,766 819,846 19,920
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,335 070 64,467 1,399,537 1,374,177 25,360
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,189,184 366,517 4,535,701 4,523,304 32,397
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4,189,184 366,517 4,555,701 4,523,304 32,397

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 4,189,184 366,517 4,555,701 4,523,304 32,397
Total Other Financing Sources . 4,189,184 366,517 4,555,701 4,523,304 32,397

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses} - - ) - . -

Fund Balance, July 1 - . . -

Fund Balance, June 3¢ 5 - $ - 3 . $ - § -
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Exhibit D-3s

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOQOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Biended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School; No. 21 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salarics of Teachers s 200,533 $ 200,533 § 200,533

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,428,617 $ 186,588 1,615,205 1,615,205

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 663,255 (152,905) 510,330 510,350

Regular Programs - Undistributed Ins{ruction

Other Salaries for Instruction 157,279 (6,844) 130,435 150,435

General Supplies 125,000 {16,538) 108,462 74,309 § 34,153
Texthooks 10,500 (3,000} 7,500 7,148 352
Other Objects 6,930 (2,000) 4,930 -

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,592,114 . 5,301 2,597,415 2,557,980 39435

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Behavioral Disabilities;

Salaries of Teachers 48,362 48,362 48,362

Other Salaries for Instruction 44 028 (960) 43,068 43,068

General Supplies 1,000 {BODY 200 200

Textbooks 500 (200) 300 300

Other Objects . - - - . .
Total Behavioral Disabilities 45,528 46,402 91,930 91,430 500
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 95,001 95,001 95,001

Other Salaries for Instruction 41,644 41,644 41,644

General Supplies 1,000 (800) 200 200

Textbooks - 500 (400) 100 - 100
Total Multiple Idsabilities 43,144 93,801 136,545 136,645 300
Resource Reom/Resource Center;

Salaries of Teachers 407 970 (802) 407,168 407,168

General Supplies 1,000 (800) 200 - 200
Total Resource Room/Resource Centfer 408,970 (1,602) 407,368 407,168 200

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 497,642 138,601 636,243 635,243 1,000

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 516,97¢ 17,301 534,272 534,272

Other Salaries for Instruction 50,004 50,004 50,004

General Supplies 15,000 (5,000) 10,000 6,179 3,821

Texthooks 8,000 (6,000) 2,000 977 1,023
Total Bilinguai Education - Instruction 589,975 6,301 306,276 591,432 4,844
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 (159) 2,935 2,935

Other Saiaries for Instruction 2,184 143 2,327 2,327 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 5,278 (16) 5,262 5,262 -
Total Before/After School Programs 5,278 {16} 5,262 5,262 -

Toetal Instruction and Ai-Risk Programs 3,685,009 150,187 3,835,196 3,789,517 45,279
Undistributed Expend. « Attend, & Socisl Work

Salaries 8,200 (5,078) 3,122 3,122

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Cormm. Parent Inv. Specialfsts 8,200 (1,220) 6,980 6,980 -
Total Ungistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 16,400 {6,298) 10,102 10,102 -
Undistribuied Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 66,644 66,644 66,644

Supplies and Materials 500 - 500 455 45
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 500 66,644 67,144 67,009 45
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 100,002 100,092 100,092

Supplies and Matecials 500 - 500 - 500
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 100,592 - 100,592 100,092 500
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Exhibit D-3s

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2081

School: Na. 21 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budpet Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Iust. Serv.

Supplies and Materials 5 2,000 5 (1,200 & 800 B 800 -
Tatal Undist, Expend, - Tmprovement of Inst. Serv. 2,000 (1,200} 800 800 -
ndist, Expend. - Edu. Medin Serv./Sch. Library

Supplies and Materials 9,000 (2,500) 6,500 5067 % 1,433
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 9,000 {2,500) 6,500 5,067 1,433
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, -~ School Admin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 345,604 (65,128) 280,476 280,476

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 96,602 96,602 96,602

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series} 800 800 800

Supplies and Materials 10,000 (3,000) 7,000 4,149 2,851

Other Objects 600 (300) 300 - 300
Total Undist. Expend, ~ Support Serv. - School Adntin, 453,606 (68,428) 385,178 381,227 3,851
Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services

General Supplies 3,000 - 3,000 2,979 21 '
Total Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services 3,000 - 3,000 2,979 ) 21
Undist, Expend, - Security

Salaries 44,368 44,368 44,368

General Supplies 300 (300) - - -
Total Undist, Expend, - Security 300 44,068 44,368 44,368 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant 3,300 44,068 47368 47,347 21
Undist. Expend, - Student Trausportation Serv.

Contr Sexrv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 5,218 {1,200) 4,018 - 4,018
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Sery, 5,218 (1,200) 4,018 - 4,018
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Confributions 55,303 55,303 34,482 20,821

T.P.AE. Contributions - ERIP 14,333 14,333 10,892 3,441

Health Benefits 865613 107,910 973,523 955,194 18,329
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 935,249 107,910 1,043,159 1,000,568 42,591
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYLE BENEFITS 935,249 107,910 1,043,159 1,000,568 42 591
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,525,865 138,996 1,664,861 1,612,302 52,559
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,210,874 289,183 5,500,057 5,402,219 97,838
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 5,210,874 289,183 5,500,057 5,402,219 97,838

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 5,210,874 289,183 3,500,057 5,402,219 97,838
Total Other Financing Sources 5,210,874 289,183 5,500,057 5,402,219 97,838

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - . - “

Fund Baiance, July 1 - - - - -

Fund Balance, June 30 $ - 3 - 3 - k3 - $ -
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resonrce Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School; No. 24 Originnt Budgot Finni Variance
Budget Traunsfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 5 211,098 k) 54,520 $ 265618 £ 2650618
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 993 873 248,439 1,242,312 1,242 312
(Grades §-8 - Salaries of Teachers 163,833 277,434 441,267 441,267
Reguiar Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Sataries for Ingtruction 174,908 1,534 178,442 178,442
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 7,000 7,000 $ 7,000
CGeneral Supplics 96,795 {4,250) 92,545 79203 13,342
Texibooks 11,400 (3,000} 5,400 4,722 1,678
Other Objects 6,125 - 6,125 4 680 1,445
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,665,032 574,677 2,239,709 2,216,244 23,465

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Other Salaries for Instruction 51,204 (1,589) 49,615 49,615

General Supplies 1,500 1,500 1,311 189

Textbooks 1,500 - 1,500 1,492 8
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 54,204 (1,589) 52615 52418 197
Behavicral Disabtlities:

Salaries of Teachers 96,022 59,231 155,253 155,253

Other Salaries for lnstruction 34,522 {2,078) 312,444 32,444

General Supplies 1,500 ’ 1,500 {,188 312

Textbooks 1,500 - 1,500 1,492 8
Total Behavioral Disabilities 133,544 57,153 190,697 150,377 320
Resource Reom/Resource Centers

Salaries of Teachers 66,703 42,710 109,475 109,475

Generat Supplies 1,050 1,050 636 414

Textbaoks 1,000 - 1,000 941 59
Total Resonrce Roon/Resource Center . 68,815 42,710 111,525 111,052 473

TOTAL SPECIAL EDYUCATION - INSTRUCTION 256,563 98,274 354,837 353,847 990

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 747,361 (224,830} 522,531 522,531

Other Salaries for [nstruction 51,204 (7,775) 43,429 43,429

General Supplies 36,700 {10,000) 26,700 25,000 1,510

Teaxtbooks 2,000 - 2,000 1,973 27
Total Bilingual Edacation - Instroction 837,263 (242,605} 594,660 593,023 1,637
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers FAN (4,581) 2,593 2,593

QOther Salaries for Instruction 2,184 (2,184) - - -
Total BeforefAfier School Programs - Instruction 9,358 (6,765} 2,553 2,593 -
Total Before/After School Programs 9,358 {6,765) 2,503 2,593 -

Total Insérection and At-Risk Programs 2,768,218 423,581 3,161,799 3,165707 26,052
Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Warl

Salaries 8,200 483 8,683 8,683

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Specialists 8,200 {1,257) 0,943 6,943

Suppties and Materials 300 - 300 - 300
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Work 16,700 {4y 15,926 15,626, 300
Undistrikated Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 76,338 76,338 76,338

Supplies and Materials 350 - 350 219 131
Total Undistribeted Expenditures - Health Services 76,688 - 76,688 76,557 131
Undist, Expend. - Geldance Services 7

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 61,441 38,651 100,092 100,052

Supplies and Materials 200 - 200 79 121
Total Undist, Expend. « Guidance Services 61,641 38,651 100,292 100,11 121
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Exhibit -3t

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Biended Resgurce Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: Ng. 24 Qriginal Budget Final Variance
Budpet Tranosfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Bcda, Media Serv./Sch, Library

Supplies and Materiais 3 20,060 3 (15,0000 % 5,000 $ 2,869 % 2,101
Total Undist. Expend, - Edn. Media Serv./Sch. Library 20,000 (15,000) 5,000 2,899 2,101
Undist, Expend, - Support Sery, - School Admin, '

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 184,905 ' 737 185,642 185,642

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 89,510 89,510 89,510

Other Purchased Services (460-500 series) 400 400 400

Supplies and Materials 5,000 - 5,000 4,982 i8
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - Sehool Admin, 279815 737 280,552 280,134 418
Undist, Expend. - Security

Salaries 33,627 33,627 33,627

General Supplics 100 - 100 - 100
Total Undist, Expend. - Security 100 33,627 33,727 33,627 100
Totai Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint, Of Plant . 100 33,627 33,727 33,627 100
Undist. Expend. - Studeat Traasportation Serv.

Contr Serv {Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend ! 7,000 - 7,000 4,182 2,818
TFetal Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 7,000 - 7,000 4,182 2,818
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 49,765 49,769 33,066 16,703

T.P.AF. Contributions - ERIP il,766 11,766 9,950 1,818

Health Benefits 719,01 123,573 842,647 829,016 13,631
TOTAL GNALLOCATED BENEFITS 780,609 123,573 904,182 872,032 32,150
TOTAL PERSONAL SERYICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 780,609 123,573 904,182 872,032 32,150
TOTAL UND{STRIBUTED EXPENDITURES _ 1,242,553 180,814 1,423,367 1,385,228 38,139
TOTAL SCBOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4.010,771 604,395 4,615,166 4,550,935 64231
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4,010,771 604,395 4.615,166 4,550,935 64,231

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 4,010,771 504,355 4,615,166 4,550,935 64,23
Total OHher Financing Sources 40107711 04,395 4.615,166 4,550,935 64,231

Excess {Deficiency) ¢f Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - -

Fund Balance, July 1 - - - - -

Fund Balance, June 30 $ - $ - b - S - 3 -
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Exhibif D-3u

PATERSON PURBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Biended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended Junc 30, 2011

School: No. 23 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Burdget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Repular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 291,336 $ 291,336 & 201335

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 991,270 220,462 1,211,732 1,211,732

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 811,297 86,987 808,284 898,284
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Sataries for Instruction 128,182 128,182 128,182

Purchased Technical Services 375 375 373

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,441 1,441 660 781

General Supplies 103,957 (10,383) 93,574 55,989 37,585

Textbhooks 13,000 13,000 4,949 8,051

Qther Objects 4,454 {4,459} - - -

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,345,317 292,607 2,637,924 2,591,132 46,792
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 115,141 {31,000) 84,141 84,141

Other Salaries for Instruction 63,259 63,259 63,259

Other Purchased Services {400-500 series} 42 42 16 26

General Supplies 5,787 5,787 2,619 3,168

Textbooks 1,501 1,501 1,451 10

Other Objects 393 (383) - - -
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 186,123 {31,393) 154,736G 151,526 3,204
Resource Reom/Resource Center;

Salaries of Teachers 103,875 26,850 130,765 130,785

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 82 82 58 24

General Supplies 10,711 10,711 4,890 5,821

Textbooks 1,555 1,555 294 1,261

Other Objects 419 (419) - - -
Tetal Resource Room/Rescurce Center 116,642 26,471 143,113 136,007 7,106

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 302,765 (4,922) 297,843 287,533 10,310
Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 111,935 19,465 131,400 131,400

Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 126 126 90 36

General Supplies 15,637 15,637 7,306 8,331

Textbooks 2,879 2,879 229 2,650

Other Objects 666 - 666 - 666
Total Bilinguatl Education - Instruction 131,243 19,465 150,708 135,025 11,683
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salarigs of Teachers 3,004 136 3,230 3,230 -
Total Before/After Schoel Programs - Instruction 3,004 136 3,230 3,230 -
Tetal Before/After School Programs 3,094 136 3,230 3,230 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,782,419 307,286 3,089,703 3,020,920 68,785
Undistributed Expend, - Attend, & Social Work

Salaries 4,920 2,782 7,702 1,102

Supplies and Materials 148 - 148 76 72
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 5,068 2,782 7,850 7,778 12
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 91,122 700 91,822 91,822

Supplies and Materials 690 - G50 334 356
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 91,812 700 92,512 92,156 356
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff’ 100,092 - 100,092 100,092

Supplies and Materials 1,035 - 1,035 403 632
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 108,127 - 101,127 100,495 632
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Exhibit D-3u

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Bleaded Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Scheol; No. 25 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Finat to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Tnst. Serv.

Supplies and Materials 5 3,770 5 (Looe)  § 2,770 2,252 518
Total Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 3,770 {1,000) 2,770 2,252 518
Undist, Expend, - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library

Supplies and Maferials 8,719 (3,7192) 4,927 4,925 2
Total Undist. Expend, - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library 8,719 (3,792) 4,927 4,925 2
Undist, Expend. - Supgort Serv, - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Direclors 356,984 11,240 368,224 368,224

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 96,652 (3,459 93,193 93,193

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,280 1,280 1,280

Supplies and Materials 11,505 (4,604) 6,901 4,213 2,688

Other Objects 500 - 500 - 500
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin, 466,521 3,177 470,058 465,630 4,468
Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services

General Supplies 3,000 - 3,000 2.975 25
Total Undist. Expend, - Custodial Services 3,000 - 3,000 2,975 25
Undist. Expend. - Security

Salaries 42,073 42,073 42073

General Supplies 123 - 123 94 29
Total Undist. Expend. - Security 123 42,073 42,156 42,167 29
Total Undist. Bxpend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plaat 3,123 42,073 45,196 45,142 54
Undisi. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,

Contt Serv {Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 5,700 (5,700) - - -
Total Undist. Expend, - Student Transportation Sery, 5,700 (5,700} - - -
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 44,113 (1,363) 42,750 26,888 15,862

T.P.A.F. Contributions - ERIP 10,596 1,363 11,959 11,959

Health Benefits 689,134 95,509 784,643 757,471 27,172
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 743,843 95,509 839,352 796,318 43,034
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 743,843 95,509 839,352 796,318 43,034
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,430,083 133,749 1,563,832 1,514,696 49,136
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,212,502 441,035 4,653,537 4,535,610 117,921
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment
Reguiar Program - Instruction:

Grades 1-5 3,000 (3,000) - - -
Totat Equipment 3,000 {3,000} - - -
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,000 (3,000) - - -
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4,215 502 438,035 4,653,537 4535616 117,921
Cther Financing Sources:

Operating Transfer In 4,215,502 438,035 4,653,537 4,535,616 117,921
Total Other Financing Sources 4,215,502 438,035 4,653,537 4,535 616 117,921
Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over

{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing {Uses) - - . - -
Fund Batance, July 1 - - - - -
Fund Balance, June 30 5 - - $ - - -
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Exhibit D-3v

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOQLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3¢, 2011

School; No. 26 Original Budget Final Variance
Budpet Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 3 110,405 5 110,405 5 110405
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,215,797 5 (142,278) 1,073,519 1,073,519
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 1,055,813 (49,417) 1,006,396 1,006,396
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction 79,169 (156) 79,013 79,013
Purchased Pro fessional-Educational Services 5,000 {3,600) 2,000 $ 2,000
Purchased Technical Services 350 350 350
General Supplies 115,050 (1,756) 113,294 76,506 36,788
Textbooks 6,000 3,000 9,000 6,971 2,029
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,587,584 (193,607) 2,393,977 2,352,810 41,167

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 55,003 55,003 53,003

Other Salaries for Instruction 45,982 45,982 45,982

General Supplies 3,800 {2,800) 1,000 601 399

Textbooks 1,000 - 1,000 988 12
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 103,785 (2,800) 102,985 102,574 411
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 304,881 55,555 360,436 360,436

General Supplies 7,600 (4,000) 3,600 3,600

Textbooks 3,000 (2,000) 1,000 - 1,000
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 315 481 49,555 365,036 360,436 4,600

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 421,266 46,755 468,021 463,010 5,011

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 151,527 {97,855) 53,672 53,672

General Supplies 6,000 (3,000) 3,000 3,000

Textbooks 3,900 (2,000) 1,900 - 1,900
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 161,427 (102,855) 58,572 53,672 4,900
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 (3,094) - - -
Total Before/After School Programs « Instruction 3,094 (3,094} - - : -
Total Before/After School Programs 3,094 (3,004) - - -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,173,371 (252,801) 2,920,570 2,869,492 51,078
Undistributed Expend, - Attend, & Social Work

Salaries 4,920 69 4,989 4,989

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Speciatists - 4,867 4,867 4,867 -
Total Undistributed Expend, ~ Attend. & Social Work 4,920 4,936 9,856 9,856 -
Undistribuied Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 91,122 91,122 91,122

Supplies and Materials 200 - 200 - 200
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 91,322 - 91,322 91,122 200
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 77,038 77,038 77,038

Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 300 300 300

Supplies and Materials 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services 1,300 77,038 78,338 77,038 1,300

Undlist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Sery.,
Other Purch Prof and Tech. Services -

Other Purck Services (400-500) 1,500 - 1,300 - 1,500
Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv. 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library

Supplies and Materials 8,000 - 8,000 4,015 3,985
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library 8,000 - 8,000 4015 3,985
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Exhibit D-3v

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Scheol; No. 26 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.

Purchased Professional - Educational Servie $ 1,000 3 1,000 $ 1,000

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv, 2,000 - 2,000 - 2,000
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin

Salaries of Principais/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 189,362 $ 96,844 286,200 $ 286,206

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 58,352 98,552 98,552

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 1,000 1,000

Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 3,703 1,297

Other Objects 2,000 {2,000) - - N
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin, 295914 94,844 390,758 388,461 2,297
Undist, Expead. - Security

General Supplies - 2,000 2,000 - 2,000
Total Undist. Expend. - Security ) - 2,000 2,000 - 2,000
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant - 2,000 2,000 - 2,000
Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,

Conir Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 7,000 (3,000) 4,000 - 4,000
Total Undist. Expend, - Student Transportation Serv. 7,000 (3,000) 4,000 - 4,000
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Segurity Contributions 39,400 39,400 18,563 20,837

T.P.A.F, Contrtbutions - ERTP 12,637 12,637 8,557 4,080

Health Benefits 730,997 4,053 735,050 713,895 21,155
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 783,034 4,053 787,087 741,015 46,072
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 783,034 4,053 787,087 741,045 46,072
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,194,990 179,871 1,374,861 1,311,507 63,354 |
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,368,361 {72,930) 4,205,431 4,180,999 114,432 |
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES . 4,368,361 (72,930) 4,295,431 4,180,999 114,432

Other Financing Sources: .
Operating Transfer In 4,368,361 (72,930) 4,295,431 4,180,999 114,432

Total Other Financing Sources ' 4,368 361 (72.930) 4295431 4,180,999 114,432

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - -

Fund Balance, July 1 - - - . .

Fund Balance, June 30 . $ N $ - 3 - H - [ -
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PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actusl

for Fiscal Yenr Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 27

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:
Kindergarten - Safaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed [nstruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Cther Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:
Salaries of Teaghers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Suppliss
Textbooks
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Resource Room/Resource Center;
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Total Resource Room/Resource Center
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Bitingual Education - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Genera! Supplies
Textbooks
Tetal Bilingual Education « Instruction
School-Spon. Cocurricular Athletics - Inst,
Supplies and Materials
Total School-Spoen. Cocurricular Athletics « Inst.
Before/After School Programs - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction
Total Before/After School Programs
Total Tnstruction and At-Risk Programs
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Corm, Parent Inv. Specialists
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services
Salaries of Cther Professional Staff
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services
Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Inst. Serv.
Supplies and Materials
Tetal Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv,

Exhibit D-3w

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actuat Final to Actual
3 335,634 (80,387 $ 254,747 b 254,747
1,559,485 237,430 1,796,915 1,796,915
756,431 174,814 1,131,245 1,131,245
213,882 84 213,966 213,966
1,000 (1,000}
400 {400y
21,438 (2,000} 19,438 13,335 6,103
159,700 (1,125) 158,575 140,945 17,630
20,000 (15,926) 4,074 4,053 21
6,552 - 6,552 - -
3,074,522 510,990 3,585,512 3,555,206 30,306
95,892 62,527 158,419 158,419
122,155 (2,065) 120,650 126,090
2,500 (2,500
1,000 {1,000 - - -
221,547 56,962 278,509 278,509 -
358,105 {10,090) 348015 348,015
2,500 (2,500) . - -
360,605 (12,550) 348,015 348,015 -
582,152 44,372 626,524 626,524 -
156,710 (58,636) 98,074 8,074
1,000 (869) i3 130 1
250 (250) . - -
157,960 {59,755) 08,205 98,204 1
500 (560) . - -
500 (5009 - - -
3,094 616 3,710 3,716
2,184 (1,392) 792 792 -
5278 (7763 4,502 4,502 -
5,278 (776 4502 4,502 -
3,820,412 494,331 4,314,743 4,284,436 30,307
8,200 6.411 14,611 14,611
8,200 (1,091) 7,109 7,109
1,000 {1,000 - - -
17,400 4,320 21,720 21,720 -
91,122 91,122 91,122
1,000 {4743 526 526 -
92,122 (474) 51,648 91,648 -
203,316 (101,658) 101,658 101,658
1,750 (3,750) - . .
207,066 {105,408) 101,658 101,658 -
2,000 (2,000} - . .
2,000 (2,000} - - -
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Exhibit D-3w

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 34, 2011

Schook: No, 27 Originai Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actuaal
Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Eibrary

Supplies and Materials $ 22,000 $ (4,000) § 18,000 - $ 18,000
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 22,000 {4,000) 18,000 - 18,000
Undist. Expend, - Support Serv. - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 260,014 {5,014) 255,000 5 255000

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 96,652 (2,146) 94,506 94,306

CGther Purchased Services (400-50C series) 1,500 1,500 21 1,479

Supplies and Materials 9,000 (941) 8,059 8,050 9

Other Objects 500 {263) 237 237 -
Total Undist, Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 357,666 (8,364} 359,302 357,814 1,488
Undist, Expend. - Custodial Services

General Supplies 6,300 {6,300) - - -
Total Undist. Expend. « Custodial Services 6,300 (6,300) - - -
Undist. Expend, - Security

Salaries - 3,721 3,121 3,121 -
Total Undist, Expend, - Security - 3721 3,721 3,721 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint, Of Plant 6,300 {2,579) 3,721 3,721 -
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Contr Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 3,903 - 3,503 - 3,903
Total Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 3,903 - 3,903 - 3,903
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 60,406 60,406 36,594 23,812

T.P.AF. Contributions - ERIP 19,381 19,381 15,353 4,028

Health Benefits 993,227 149,394 1,142,621 1,122,320 20,301
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,073,014 149,394 1,222,408 1,174,267 48,141
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,073,014 149,394 1,222,408 {174,267 48,141
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXFENDITURLES 1,791,471 30,889 1,822,360 1,750,828 71,532
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,611,883 525,220 6,137,103 6,035,264 101,839
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment
Undistributed Expenditures - Security 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000
Total Equipment 10,000 - 16,000 - 10,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,000 - 16,000 - 10,000
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 5,627,883 525,220 6,147,103 6,035,264 114,839
Other Financing Sources;

Operating Transfer In 5,621,883 525,220 6,147,103 6,035,264 111,839
Total Other Financing Senrces 5,621,883 525,220 6,147,103 6,035,264 111,839
Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over

{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - -
Fund Balance, July 1 - N - " -
Fund Balaace, June 30 3 - $ - g - $ - 3 -
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Exhibit D-3x

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOQLS
Biended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended Juae 30, 2011

Schocl; No. 28 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers b 306,273 b (3,082 § 303,191 § 303,191
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,274,229 (646) 1,273,583 1,273,583
Regutar Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction 140,684 (3,943) 136,741 136,741

Ciher Purchased Services (400-500 series) 300 300 $ 300
Generat Supplies 71,590 (8,400} 63,150 61,451 1,739
Textbooks 2,765 3,011 11,776 9,682 2,094
Qther Objects 2,816 (2,163) 653 653 -
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS « INSTRUCTION 1,798,657 (9,223) 1,789,434 1,785,301 4,133

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:

Salaries of Teachers 107,323 61,328 168,651 168,651

Other Salaries for Instrugtion 94,631 (215) 94,416 94,416

General Supplies 8,736 (4,000) 4,736 255 4,481

Textbooks 900 G500 900

Other Objects 264 - 264 B 264
Total Cognitive - Mild 211,854 57,113 268,967 263,322 5,645
Cognitive - Woderate;

Salaries of Teachers 75,300 (75,300)

Other Sataries for Instruction 47,037 - 47,037 41,037 -
Total Cognitive - Moderate 122 337 (75,300) 47,037 47,037 -
Learning and/or Language Disabilities;

Salaries of Teachets 52,141 57,433 109,574 109,574

Other Salaries for Instruction 122,001 (537) 121,464 121,464

General Supplies 7,362 (4,000) 3,362 255 3,107

Textbooks 814 814 814

Other Objects 224 - 224 - 224
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 182,542 52,896 235,438 . 231,293 4,145
Behavioral Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 105,594 5,939 111,533 111,533

Other Salaries for Instruction 64 485 64,485 64,485

General Supplies 3,040 3,040 255 2,785

Textbooks 464 464 464

Other Cbjects 56 - 96 - 96
Total Behavioral Disabilities 173,679 5,939 179,618 176,273 3,345
Multiple Disabilities: )

Salaries of Teachers 51,733 96,022 147,755 147,755

Other Salaries for Instruction ’ 31,210 (12,427) 18,783 18,783

General Supplies 7,396 (4,000) 3,396 255 3,141

Textbooks 488 488 488

Other Objects 216 - 216 - 216
Total Multiple Disabilities 91,043 79,595 170,638 166,793 3,845
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 150,714 (42,861) 107,853 107,853

General Supplies 1,359 - 1,359 255 1,104
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 152,073 (42,861) 109,212 108,108 1,104

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 033,528 77,382 1,010,91¢ 992,826 18,084

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 114,082 289 114,371 114,371

General Supplies 8,755 (4,000) 4,755 127 4,628

Textbooks 2,045 - 2,045 - 2,045
Total Bilingual Edueation - Instraction 124,882 (3,71 121,171 114,498 6,673

166



Exhibit D-3x

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Bleaded Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiseal Year Ended June 34, 2011

Schogl: No, 28 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers $ 3,094 $ 2,040 3 5,134 k 5,134

Other Salaries for Instruction . 2,184 (2,184) - “ -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruetion 5,278 (144) 5,134 5,134 -
Total Before/After School Frograms 5,278 (144) 5,134 5,134 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,862,345 64,304 2,526,649 2,897,759 & 28,800
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 3,280 (3,280)

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Specialists 8,200 (2,126) 6,074 5,074 -
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Worl 11,480 (5,406) 6,074 6,074 -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 91,122 91,122 91,122

Supplies and Materials 620 - 620 - 620
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 01,742 . 91,742 1,122 620
Undist. Expend, - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff’ ' 77,868 (43,996) 33,872 33,872

Supplies and Materials 1,240 - 1,240 - 1,240
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 79,108 (43,095} 35,112 33,872 1,240
Undist. Expend, - lmprovement of Tnst. Sery,

Supplies and Matertals 2,000 {2,000) - - -
Total Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 2,000 {2,000) - - -
Undist, Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library

Supplies and Materials 11,652 - 11,652 8,961 2,691
Total Undist, Expend, - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 11,652 - 11,652 8,961 2,691
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Drirectors 224,833 26,828 251,661 251,661

Satarics of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 90,270 4,934 95204 95,202 2

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 2,000 2,000 2,000

Supplies and Materials 6,017 (2,000) 4,017 2,072 1,945

Cther Objects - 1,046 - 1,046 189 857
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin, 324,166 29,762 353,528 349,124 4,804
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Contr Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)}-Vend 2,195 (2.195) - - -
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 2,195 {2,195} - - -
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 63,224 63,224 43,267 19,957

T.P.AF. Ceniributions -~ ERIP 9,549 9,549 7,221 2,328

Health Benefits 767,223 40,656 807,879 807,879 -
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 839,996 40,656 880,652 858,367 22,285
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 839,996 40,656 880,652 858,367 22,283
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,362,339 16,821 1,379,160 1,347,520 31,640
TOTAL SCHOCL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,224,684 81,125 4,305,809 4,245,279 60,530
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4,224,684 81,125 4,305,809 4,245,279 60,530

Other Financing Sources:
Ogperating Transfer In 4,224,684 81,125 4,305,809 4,245,279 60,330
Total Other Financing Souarces 4,224,684 81,125 4,305,809 4,245 279 60,530

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing {Uses) - - - » -

Fund Balance, July 1 - . - - .

Fund Balance, June 30 3 - $ - 3 - g - $ -
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Exhiblt D-3y

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blendett Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Butlget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No, 29 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget ‘Fransfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers § 202447 § (1,775) 200,672 § 200,672
Grades 1-5 - Salarjes of Teachers 702,901 126,524 829,425 829,425

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Sataries tor Instruction 160,538 (47,211 113,327 113,327
General Supplies 58,100 46 58,146 24324 % 33,822
Textbooks 4,100 - 4,100 1,874 2,226
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTFION 1,128 086 77,584 1,205,670 1,169,622 36,048

SPECIAL EDUCATION ~ INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilitics:

Salaries of Teachers 63,365 63,365 63,365

Other Salaries for Instruction 92,765 (2,809). 85,956 89,956

General Supplies 5,000 5,000 2,199 2,801

Textbooks 3,000 . 3,000 - 3,000
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 164,130 (2,809) 161,321 155,520 5,801
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 56,223 - 56,223 56,223 -
Total Muttiple Disabilities 56,223 - 56,223 56,223 -
Resource Reom/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 151,025 38 151,113 151,113

General Supplies 1,000 - 1,000 948 52
Total Resource Room/Resonrce Center 152,025 88 152,113 152,061 52

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 372,378 {2,721) 369,657 363,804 5,853

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 278,084 88 278,172 278,172

General Supplies 4,000 4,000 4,000

Textbooks 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Bilingual Education - Instraction 283,084 33 283,172 278,172 5,000
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 (34) 3,060 3,060 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 3,004 (34} 3,060 3,060 B
Total Before/After Schoot Programs 3,094 {34) 3,060 3,000 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 1,786,642 74,917 1,861,559 1,814,658 46,901
Undistributed Expend, - Aftend, & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 155 8,355 8,355

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Cotani. Parent Inv. Speciatists 8,200 {656) 7,544 7,544 -
Total Undistributed Expend. ~ Attend. & Social Work 16,400 (501) 15,899 15,85% -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 91,822 91,822 91,822

Supplies and Materials 300 - 300 - 300
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 92,122 - 92,122 91,822 300
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Scrvices

Sataries of Other Professional Staff 38,703 38,703 38,703

Supplies and Materials 1,500 {1,100) 400 - 40¢
Total Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services 1,500 37,603 39,103 38,703 400
Undist, Expend, - Imtprovement of Inst, Serv.

Supplies and Materials 2,100 - 2,100 - 2,100
Total Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Inst, Serv. 2,100 - 2,100 - 2,100
Undist, Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library .

Supplies and Materials 7,000 (2,600) 4,400 4,326 74
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 7,000 {2,600) 4,400 4,326 74
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv,

Supplies and Materials 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
Total Undist. Expend, - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
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Exhibit D-3y

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Yeuar Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 29 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actaal Final te Actual
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors $ 115,286 $ 4,804 3 120,090 5 120,09

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants . 47,601 47,601 47,601

Supplies and Materials 2,000 - 2,000 47§ 1,553
Fotal Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin, 164,887 4,804 169,601 168,138 1,553
Undist, Expend. - Custodial Services )

General Supplies 600 - 600 - 600
Total UUndist, Expend. - Custoedial Services 500 - 600 - 600
Uandist, Expend. - Security

Salaries 53,137 {37,639) 15,498 15,498 -
Total Undist. Expend, - Secarity 53,137 (37,639) 15,498 15,498 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper, & Maint, Of Plant 53,737 (37,639) 16,098 15,498 G600
UNALLOCATED BENETITS

Social Security Coniributions 40,837 40,837 21,672 19,145

T.P.AF. Contributions - ERIP 5,816 5,816 4,895 921

Hezlth Benefits 536,087 (27,100) 508,987 475,616 33,374
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 582,740 (27,100) 555,640 502,183 53,457
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 582,740 (27.100) 555,640 502,183 53,457
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 921,986 (25,433) 896,553 836,569 59,984
TOTAL SCBOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 2,708,628 49,484 2,758,112 2,651,227 106,885
TOTAL SCHOOIL BASED EXPENDITURES 2,708,628 49,484 2,758,112 2,651,227 106,885

Other Finaneing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 2,708,628 49,484 2,758,112 2,651,227 106,885
Total Other Financing Sources 2,708,628 49,484 2,758,112 2,651,227 106,885

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Soarces Over .
{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) ) - - - -

Fund Balance, Jaly 1 - - - N

Fund Batance, June 30 $ - 3 N $ _ 3 - 9 ) -
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Exhibit D-3z

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditares - Budget and Actia!

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 30 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instiuction;

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers % . 78B203 $ (65,361) § 722,842 $ 722,842

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,834,894 (250,962) 1,583,932 1,583,932

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 1,054,859 (176,431 878,428 878,428
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instructicn 490,774 {14,291) 476,483 476,483

Purchased Technical Services 1,000 1,000 1,000

General Supplies 179,350 (44,400) 134,950 105,051 29,899

Textbooks 15,000 15,000 15,000

Other Objects 6,500 - 6,500 1,419 5,08¢%

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 4,370,580 (551,445) 3819135 3,768,155 50,980
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 156,818 134,990 291,808 291,808

Other Salaries for {nstruction 110,404 30,401 140,805 140,805

General Supplies 4,000 4,000 4,000

Textbooks 500 - 500 - 500
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 271,722 165,391 437,113 432,613 4,500
Behavioral Disabilities;

Salaries of Teachers 54 882 13 54,895 54,895

Other Salaries for Instruction 44,118 (8,936) 35,182 35,182

General Supplies 1,000 1,000 1,000

Textbooks 500 - 500 - 300
Total Behavioral Disabilities 100,500 (8,923) 91,577 90,077 1,500
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salarigs of Teachers 201,455 164,990 366,445 366,445

General Supplies 4,000 - 4,000 1,859 2,141
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 205455 164,950 370,445 368,304 2,141
Autisim:

Salaries of Teachers 971,37 97,371 97,371

Other Sataries for Instruction 109,582 109,592 109,592

General Supplies 5,000 5,000 4,605 303

Textbooks 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Autisim 6,000 206,963 212,963 211,568 1,393

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -~ INSTRUCTION 583,677 528,421 1,112,098 1,102,562 9,536
Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 309,094 1,530 310,624 310,624

General Supplies 14,000 14,000 8,243 5,757

Textbooks 6,000 - 6,000 2,334 3,666
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 329,054 1,530 330,624 321,201 9,423
Before/After Schook Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 4,641 204 4,845 4,845

Other Salaries for Instruction 6,552 (930) 5,622 5,622 -
Totaf Before/After School Programs - Tnstruction 11,193 (726) 10,467 10,467 -
Tuotal Before/After School Programs 11,193 {726) 10,467 10,467 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 5,294 544 {22,220) 5,272,324 5,202,385 69,939
Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Worle

Salaries 8200 195 8,395 8,395

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Cormm. Parent [nv. Specialists 8200 . 99 8,101 8,101 -
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 16,400 96 16,496 16,496 -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 150,370 150,370 150,370

Supplies and Materials 1,000 - 1,000 934 66
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 151,370 - 151,370 151,304 66
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Exhibit D-3z

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Biended Resource Fund
Schedale of Biended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Scheol: No. 30 Orviginal Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Gukdance Services .

Salaries of Other Professional Staff kS 201,750 $ {100,092) & 101,658 3 101,658

Supplies and Materiais 1,800 - 1,800 1,173 $ 627
Total Undist. Expend, - Guidance Services 203,550 (100,092 103,458 162,831 627
Undist, Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library

Salaries 102,058 (400) 101,658 101,658

Supplies and Materials 10,000 - 10,000 1,285 8,715
‘Totat Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Library 112,058 (400) 111,658 102,943 8,715
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv,

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 - 1,000 “ 1,000
Total Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv, 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 339,511 6,866 346,377 346,377

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 168,926 168,926 168,926

COiher Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 1,000 1,000

Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 2,142 2,858

Other Objects 1,000 - 1,000 693 307
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin, 515,437 6,866 522,303 518,138 4,165
Undist, Expend. - Security

Salaries 71,152 71,152 71,152

General Supplies 1,250 - 1,250 1,218 32
Total Undist. Expend. - Security 1,250 78,152 72,402 72,370 32
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper, & Mainf, Of Plant 1,250 71,152 72,402 72,3710 32
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Condr Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 6,500 - 6,500 3,629 2,871
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 6,500 - 6,500 3,629 2,871
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 95,528 95,528 76,483 19,045

T.P.AF. Contributions ~ ERIP 18,904 18,904 15,586 3,318

Health Benefits ) 1,352,164 5,287 1,357 451 1,355,356 2,095
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,466,596 5,287 1,471,883 1,447,425 24,458
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,466,596 5,287 1,471,883 1,447,425 24,458
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 247,161 (17.051) 2,457,070 2,415,136 41,934
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 7,768,705 (35,311) 71,729,394 7,617,521 111,873
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 7,768,705 (39,311 7,729,394 7,617,521 111,873

Other Finaneing Sources: .
Operating Transfer In 7,768,705 (39,311) 7,729,394 7,617,521 111,873
Total Other Financing Sources 7,768,703 (39,31 1) 7,729,304 7,617,521 111,873

.

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing {Uses) - - - N -

Fund Balance, July 1 - - - - -

Fund Balance, June 3¢ ;] - $ - $ - $ - 3 -
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Exhibit D-3aa

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Sehedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 33 Oviginal Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 204,967 5 (6,088) % 198,879 $ 198,879
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,215,191 (118,617) 1,096,574 1,096,574
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction 126,307 126,307 126,307
General Supplies 67,500 (9,000) 58,500 34,266 % 24,234
Textbooks 16,000 16,000 1,643 14,357
Other Objects 6,000 - 6,000 - 6,000
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,635,965 (133,705} 1,502,260 1,457,669 44,591

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries of Teaghers 113,609 47,596 161,205 161,205

Other Salaries for Instruction 100,458 100,458 100,458

General Supplies 4,000 (300} 3,500 1,000 2,500

Textbooks 1,000 - 1,600 - 1,000
Totai Learning and/or Language Disabilities 219,067 47,094 266,163 262,663 3,500
Multiple Disabilities: '

Salaries of Teachers 103,364 103,364 103,364

Cther Salaries for Instruction 11,289 71,289 77,289

General Supplies 3,000 (500) 2,500 1,000 1,500

Textbooks 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Multiple Disabilities 184,653 (500) 184,153 181,653 2,500
Resource Room/Resouree Center:

Salaries of Teachers 237,347 {35,295) 202,052 202,052

General Supplies 2,000 (550) 1,450 839 611
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 239,347 (35,845) 203,502 202,891 611

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 643,067 10,751 653,818 647,207 6,611

Bilingual Education - Inétruction

Salaries of Teachers 197,754 (700) 197,054 197,054

Other Salaries for Insiruction 50,544 50,544 50,544

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 4,000 4,000 4,000

General Supplies 2,000 2,000 410 1,590

Textbooks 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 -
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 255,298 (700) 254,598 249,008 3,590
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 {213) 2,881 2,881

Other Salaries for Instruction 2,184 {372) 1,812 1,812 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 5,278 (585) 4,693 4,693 -
Total Before/After School Programs 5,278 (58%) 4,693 4,693 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,539,608 ©(124,239) 2,415,369 2,358,577 56,792
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 . 103 8,303 8,303

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Pareat Inv. Specialists 8,200 680 8,880 8,880 -
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 16,400 783 17,183 17,183 -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Salaries 98,527 98,527 98,527

Suppties and Materials 300 (300) - - -
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 98,827 (300) 98,527 98,527 -
Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 66,644 (15,876) 50,768 50,768

Sapplies and Materiais 300 - 300 - 300
Total Undist. Expend, - Guitance Services 66,944 {15,876) 31,008 50,768 300
Undist, Expend, - Improvement of Inst. Serv.

Supplies and Materials 1,000 (1,000) - - -
Total Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Lust. Serv. 1,000 (1,000) - - -
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Exhibit D-3aa

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resouree Fuead
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Schogl: No. 33 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library

Supplies and Materiais 5 7,000 $ (4,000) § 3,000 $ 1,033 § 1,967
Total Undist, Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 7,000 {4,000 3,000 1,033 1,967
Undist, Expend. - Support Sery, - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 106,368 4,432 110,800 110,800

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 48,301 48,301 48,301

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 1,000 1,000

Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 3,760 1,240

Other Objects 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
Total Undist. Expend, - Support Serv. - School Admin, 161,669 4,432 166,101 162,861 3,240
Undist, Expend, - Security

Salaries - 43,838 43 838 43,838 -
Total Undist, Expend. - Security - 43,838 43,838 43,838 -
Total Undist. Expend, - Oper. & Maint, Of Plant - 43,838 43,838 43,838 "
Undist, Expend. ~ Student Transportation Serv.

Contr Serv (Oth, than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transpertation Serv. 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 53,228 53,228 34,686 18,542

T P.AF. Contribations - ERIP 8,234 8,234 3,944 2,290

Health Benefits 624 481 12,594 637,075 633,263 3,812
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 685,943 12,594 698,537 673,893 24,644
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 685,943 12,594 698,537 673,893 24,644
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,042,783 40,471 1,083,254 1,648,103 35,151
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 3,582,391 (83,768) 3,498,623 3,406,680 91,943
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 3,582,391 {83,768) 3,498,623 3,406,680 91,943

Cther Financing Sonrces:
Operating Transfer In 3 582,391 {83,768) 3,498.623 3,406,680 91,943
Totat Other Financing Sources 3,582,391 {83,768) 3,498,623 3,406,680 51,943

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
{Under) Fxpenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - .

Fund Batance, July 1 - - M - -

Fund Balance, June 30 3 - 5 - $ - 5 - 5 -
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Schedute of Blended Expendituies - Budget and Actual

Blended Resource Fund

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 34

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instraction:
Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salarjes of Teachers
Regulnr Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -~ INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instrustion
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Total Resource Room/Resource Center
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Bilingual Education - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Orther Purchased Services (400-500 serics)
General Supplies
Textbeoks
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction
Before/After School Programs - Tnstruction
Salaries of Teachers
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction
Total Before/After School Prograins
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs
Undistributed Expend. ~ Attend, & Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Cotnm, Parent Inv. Specialists
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistribated Expend, - Attend. & Social Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Hlealth Services
Salaries
Suppties and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services
Salaries of Other Professional Staff’
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services
Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undist, Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library
Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv,
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplles and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.

Exhibit D-3ab

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Fina] to Actusl
3 55,202 55,202 5 55,202
659,210 M 12,374 671,584 671,584
42,549 {309) 42,240 42,240
42,000 (1,869) 40,131 29,907 10,224
1,400 (1,300) 100 100
2,800 - 2,800 - 2,800
803,161 8,896 812,057 798,933 13,124
55,931 55,931 55,931
42,221 42,221 42,221
5,000 {1,677 3,923 3,417 506
200 (200) - - -
103,352 (1,277 102,075 101,569 506
55,712 48,162 103,874 103,874
2,000 (756) 1,244 1,099 145
57,712 47,406 105,118 104,973 145
161,064 46,129 207,193 206,542 651
454,534 6,162 460,696 460,696
34,522 34,522 34,522
400 400 400
25,700 25,700 15,980 9,720
1,180 . 1,180 - 1,180
516,336 6,162 522,498 511,198 11,300
9,214 (6,324) 2,890 2,890 B
9214 (6,324) 2,850 2,800 -
9,214 (6,324) 2,890 2,890 -
1,489,775 54,863 1,544,638 1,519,563 25,075
8,260 (8,200)
6,662 6,662 6,662
150 (124) 26 25 1
8,350 (1,662) 6,088 6,687 1
73,058 73,058 73,058
450 . 450 442 8
73,508 - 73,508 73,500 8
98,292 (48,246} 50,046 50,046
450 {122) 328 318 10
08,742 (48,368) 50,374 50,364 10
5,200 (5,067) 133 133
200 {200) - - B
5,400 {5,267) 133 133 -
500 300 500
300 (274) 26 26 -
800 (274) 526 26 500
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Exhibit D-3ab

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOQLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditares - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No. 34 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - Schoot Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Progran: Directors $ 134,136 $ 5465 5 136,601 $ 136600 % 1

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 50,251 50,251 50,251

Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 250 250 250

Supplies and Materials 2,500 (1,500) 1,000 619 381

Other Objects 100 (11) 89 89 -
Totat Undist, Expend, - Supgort Serv. - School Admin, 184,237 3,954 188,151 187,559 632
Undist. Expend. - Security

Salaries - 41,830 41,830 41,830 -
Taial Undist, Expend, - Security - 41,830 41,830 41,830 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. Of Plant - 41,830 41,830 41,830 -
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Conir Serv (Oth. than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 3,600 - 3,600 - 3,600
Total Undist, Expeud. - Student Transportation Serv, 3,600 - 3,600 - 3,600
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributions 32735 32,735 16,698 16,037

T.P AF. Contributions - ERIP 7,283 7,283 5,586 1,697

Health Benefits 425 392 47,585 472,977 464,963 8,014
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 465,410 47,585 512,995 487,247 25,748
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 465,410 47,585 512,995 487,247 25,748
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 840,047 37,798 871,845 847,346 30499
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 2,329,822 92,661 2,422,483 2,366,909 55,574
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 2,329,822 92,661 2,422,483 2,366,909 55,574

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 2,329 822 92,661 2,422 483 2,366,909 55,574
Total Other Financing Sources 2,329,822 92,661 2,422,483 2,366,909 55,574

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sonrces Over
(Under) Expendituares and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - -

Fund Balance, July 1 - - - - -

Fund Balance, June 30 $ - 3 - 5 - 3 - 3 -
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Exhibit D-3ac

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2911

School: No. 36 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 3 148,775 3$ 148,775 3 148,775
Grades 1-3 - Salaries of Teachers 639,079 $ 16,427 655,506 655,506
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 397,666 11,042 408,708 408,708
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction 108,156 19,370 127,526 127,526
General Supplies 40,102 528 40,630 35661 % 4,969
Textbooks 4,000 - 4,000 3,995 H
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,337,778 47,367 1,385,145 1,380,175 4,970

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 49,182 25 49,207 49,207

Other Salaries for [nstruction 64,929 (37,345} 27,584 27,584

General Supplies 750 - 750 736 14
Total Multiple Disabilities 114,861 (37,320) 77,541 77,527 14
Resource Room/Resource Center;

Salaries of Teachers 152,245 83,113 235,358 235,358

General Supplies 2,000 - 2,060 1,459 541
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 154,245 83,113 237,358 236,817 541

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 269,106 43,793 314,899 314,344 355

Bilingual Education « Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 96,022 (96,022) - - -
Total Bilingual Education - Ingtruction 96,022 (96,022) - - -
School-Spon, Cocurricular Actvts. - Inst.

Other Objects 150 - 150 - 150
Total Scheol-Spon. Cocurricular Actvis. - Inst, 150 - 150 - 150
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 30,974 (27,613) 3,301 3,361

Other Salaries for Instruction 4,368 (522) 3,846 3,846 -
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 35,342 {28,135) 7,207 7,207 -
Total Before/After Schouvl Programs 35,342 (28,135) 7,207 7,207 -

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 1,738,398 (30,997) 1,707,40% 1,701,726 5,675
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries 8,200 175 8,579 8,579

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm, Parent [nv. Specialists 8,200 (8,200} - - -
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 16,400 (7,821) 8,579 8,579 -
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services '

Salaries 91,122 91,122 91,122

Supplies and Materials 200 - 200 200 B
Total Undistributed Fxpenditures - Health Services 91,322 - 91,322 91,322 -
Undist, Expend, - Guidance Services

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 101,258 (50,629) 50,629 50,629

Supplies and Materials 1,200 - 1,200 1,186 14
Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services 102,458 (50,629} 51,829 51,815 14
Undist. Kxpend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv,

Supplies and Materials 7,000 " 7,080 6,436 564
Total Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Inst, Serv, 7,000 - 7,000 6,436 564
Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Library

Supplies and Materials 5,000 - 5,000 3,267 1,733
Total Undist. Expend, - Ede. Media Serv./Sch. Library 5,000 - 5,000 3,267 1,733
Undist. Expend, - Instructional Staff Training Serv.

Purchased Professional - Educational Servie 750 75D 750

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,250 1,250 1,250

Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 351 1,649

Other Objects 500 - 500 300
Teotal Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 4,500 - 4,500 351 4,149
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Exhibit D-3ac

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: No, 36 Original Budget Final Variance
Buadget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Undist, Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin,

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Ditectors 3 107,136 3 4,464 $ 111,600 5 111,600

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 47,601 47,601 47,601

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,500 1,500 g 1,500

Supplies and Materiais 1,500 - 1,500 846 654
Total Undist. Expend. -~ Sapport Serv. - School Admin, 157,737 4,464 162,201 160,047 2,154
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.

Contr Serv {Oth, than Bet Home & Sch)-Vend 3,950 - 3,950 2,098 1,852
Total Undist. Expend, - Stadent Transportation Serv, 3,950 - 3,950 2,098 1,852
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Social Security Contributiong 34,149 34,149 16,637 17,512

T.P.AF. Contributions - ERIP 1,142 7,142 4,351 2,794

Heaith Benefits 475,219 10,215 485,434 482,552 2,882
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 516,510 10,215 526,725 503,540 23,185
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 316,510 10,215 526,725 503,540 23,185
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 904,877 (43,771) 861,106 827,455 33,651
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 2,643,275 (74,768) 2,568,507 2,529,181 39,326
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENIITURES 2,643,275 {74,768) 2,568,507 2,529,181 39,326

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 2,643,275 (74,768) 2,568,507 2,529,181 39,326
Total Other Fiuancing Sources 2,643,275 {74,768) 2,568,507 2,529,181 35,326

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) - - - - -

Fund Balance, July 1 - - R - -

Fund Balance, June 30 $ - $ - 3 - 3 - 5 -
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Exhibit D-3ad

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund
Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3¢, 2011

School: No. 40 Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actunl

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 5 156,315 5 156,315 $ 156,315
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 477,553 $ (59,433) 418,120 418,120

Repular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction 44,982 30,336 75,318 75,318
General Supplies 43,140 (6,150} 36,990 18,511 § 18,479
Textbooks 1,900 - 1,900 514 1,386
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 723,890 (33,247) 688,643 668,778 19,865

STECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Resvurce Room/Resource Center;

General Supplies 300 - 300 - 300
Total Resource Room/Mesource Center 300 - 300 - 300
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 300 - 300 - 300

Bilingual Education - Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction 30,634 (30,634) - - -
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction ) 30,634 (30,634) - - -
Before/After School Programs - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 3,094 (3,004) - - -
Total Before/Afier Scheol Programs - Instruction 3,094 (3,094) - - -
Total Before/After School Programs 3,094 (3,004) - - -

Total Instruction and Af-Risk Programs 757,918 (68,975) 688,943 668,778 20,165
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Secial Work

Salaries 8,200 (676) 7.524 7,524

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm, Parent Inv. Specialists 6,360 6,360 6,360

Supplies and Materials 250 - 250 - 250
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work 8,450 5,084 14,134 13,884 250
Tndistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Sataries 96,552 {(89,205) 7,347 7,347

Supplies and Materials 500 - 500 323 177
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 07,052 (89,205) 7,847 7,670 177
Undist, Expend, ~ Guidance Serviees

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 27,270 27,270 27,270

Supplies and Materials 250 - 250 - 250
Total Undist. Expend - Guidance Services 250 27,270 27,520 27,270 250
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv, - School Admin.

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 16,640 4,860 121,500 121,500

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 105,504 (1,082) 104,422 104,422

Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) 200 200 200

Supplies and Materials 4,000 - 4,000 2,692 1,308
Total Undist. Expend. - Suppert Serv. - School Admin, 226,344 3,778 230,122 228,614 1,508
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Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual

School: No. 40

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
Social Security Contributions
T.B.AF, Contributions - ERIP
Health Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENETFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Batance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Blended Resource Fund

for Fiscal Year Ended Jane 30, 201t

Exhibit D-3ad

Qvriginal Bulget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
§ 23,205 3 23,205 3 14,687 8518
1,945 1,945 1,881 )
230,592 - 230,592 213,603 16,987
235,742 - 255,742 230,173 25,569
255,742 - 255,742 230,173 25,569
587,838 $ {32,473) 535,365 507,611 27,754
1,345,756 (121,448) 1,224,308 1,176,389 47,919
1,345,756 (121,448} 1,224,308 1,176,389 47,819
1,345,756 {121.,448) 1,224,308 1,176,389 47,919
1,345,756 {121,448) 1,224,308 1,176,389 47,919
5 - $ - $ - 3 - -
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Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actusi

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Blended Resource Fund

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

School: Ng, 4] Dale Avenue

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instraction;
Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Tnstruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRICTION
Learning and/or Language Disabifities:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Generzal Supplies
‘Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Resource Room/Resource Center
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Bilingual Education - Instraction
Salaries of Teachers
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction
Before/After School Programs « Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction
Total Before/After Schook Programs
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs
Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Family Lizisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Specialists
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist, Expend. - Guidance Services
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library
Supplies and Malerials
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch, Library
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist, Expend. « Instructional Staff Training Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Adntin.
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Dire